LANCASTER SELECT BOARD
Regular Meeting Agenda via ZOOMT™™ - REVISED*
Wednesday, September 8,2021

6:00 P.M.

In accordance with the Open Meeting Law, please be advised that this meeting is being recorded and
broadcast over Sterlin g-Lancaster Community TV

| CALL TO ORDER |

Chairman Jason A. Allison will call the meeting to Order at 6:00 P.M. via ZOOM™
Join Zoom Meeting .
hitps:/us02web.zoom.us/j/82752443922

Meeting ID: 827 5244 3922

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,82752443922# US (Washington DC) 13126266799,,82752443922#
+US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 827 5244 3922
Find your local number: hit ps_://us@we_b.zogmu_s/u/ﬁS&Bol\Lidy

II. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

6:00 P.M. - Opportunity for the public to address their concerns, make comment and offer
6:10 P.M. suggestions on operations or programs, except personnel matters. Complaints or
criticism directed at staff, volunteers, or other officials shall not be permitted.

IIl.  APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

Review and take action on Regular Meeting Minutes August 16, 2021.

IV.  SCHEDULED APPEARANCES & PUBLIC HEARINGS

6:10 PM. NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

Lunenburg Road — National Grid to install 1 JO Pole on Lunenburg Road beginning at a point
approximately 13 feet northwest of the centerline of the intersection of Laure] Hill Road/Lunenburg
Road. New residential development being fed from new riser pole 9-5. LANCASTER SELECT
BOARD

Page 1 of 5



LANCASTER SELECT BOARD
Regular Meeting Agenda via ZOOM™ - REVISED*

Wednesday, September 8, 2021
6:00 P.M.

In accordance with the Open Meeting Law, please be advised that this meeting is being recorded and

broadcast over Sterling-Lancaster Community TV

V. BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND DEPARTMENTS REPORTS -
e Recreation Commission — Discussion on Recreation Director Vacancy
V. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

Town Administrator Orlando Pacheco will update the Select Board on the following:

Legal Services Request for Proposals (RFP)
Other Post Employee Benefits (OPEB) Returns
Potential Special Town Meeting Warrant Articles
Vaccination Clinics

Cultural Council Appointments

OpenGov Software Platform

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) of 2021

VII.

ADMINISTRATION, BUDGET, AND POLICY

S o

7.

Discussion on Lancaster Economic Planning (Allison)
a) Lancaster Master Plan Implementation
https://www.ci.lancaster.ma.us/sites/g/files/vyhlif4586/f/uploads/plan_imp lementation_element_vix.pdf
b) Lancaster Economic Develop Plan (Allison)
https://www.ci.lancaster.ma.us/sites/g/files/vyhlif4586/f/uploads/economic_development plan.pdf
Open Meeting Law support request (Allison)
Discussion on Select Board meeting minute generation (Moody)
Senior Work-off Application with back up. (Moody)
Change the date of Town Meeting. (Moody)
Select Board’s role in the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act and the
full accounting of all spending and reimbursements (Moody & Turner)
Discussion on Vaccine Mandates (Turner)

VIIL

APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS

Appointments (Votes may be taken)

Personnel Board — Staggered terms of three years

e Jean Bean

e JayRiley

e Denise Hurley
e Stan Starr

Finalize Principal Assessor Appointment

Select Board Finance Liaison - to be determined

Select Board Personnel Liaison — to be determined

Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority (MBTA) Advisory Board — to be determined

Re-Appointments (Votes may be taken)
Memorial Day Committee — Term of Office is One Year per Town Bylaw, term to expire 6/30/2022

Page 2 of 5




‘

LANCASTER SELECT BOARD
Regular Meeting Agenda via ZOOMT™ - REVISED*
Wednesday, September 8, 2021
6:00 P.M.

In accordance with the Open Meeting Law, please be advised that this meeting is being recorded and
broadcast over Sterling-Lancaster Community TV

¢ Barbara Foster

* Donna Sanginario
e Karen Shaw

e Ann Fuller

* Jennifer Lapen

¢ Alphonse Russo

Resignations (Vote may be taken)
* Economic Development Committee — Mark Grasso, effective 9/8/2021.

IX.  LICENSES AND PERMITS

Special (One Day) Liquor License Applications:

Event- Bicycles Battling Cancer Cycling Fundraiser to be held on September 25, 2021 from Tam-4pm at
132 Fort Pond Inn Road, Lancaster.

Organization — American Cancer Society, Inc.

Event — 45" Annual Horseshed Fair to be held on October 2, 2021 at the First Church of Christ grounds,
Main Street.
Organization — First Church of Christ, Unitarian.

Rental Applications - Use of Town Owned Building & Town Green
Event — Tree Lighting and Gazebo will be decorated to be held on December 5,2021 from 6:30pm-8pm.
Organization — Lancaster 4H

Event — Easter Egg Hunt on the Town Green to be held on April 10, 2022 from 7:30am-9:30pm.
Organization — Lancaster 4H

*Event — Friends of Thayer Memorial Library Annual Book Sale to be held on Wednesday, September
29, 2021 -Wednesday, October 13, 2021 at the Town Hall Auditorium.
Organization ~ Friends of Thayer Memorial Library

*Event — 10% Anniversary party for the Lancaster Community Center to be held on Saturday, September
18, 2021 (rain date September 19") from 3-6pm on the Town Green.
Organization — Lancaster Community Center

*Event — The Beauty Around Us to be held in the Town Hall Auditorium from November 9, 2021 —
November 22, 2021.
Organization — Lancaster Community Center and Council on Aging

*Application to Erect Temporary Banner Along or Across a Public Way
Friends of Thayer Memorial Library request to place two banners facing traffic each way on the Town
Green for Friends Annual Book Sale. To be displayed from September 18, 2021 — October 12, 2021.

Page 3 of 5§



LANCASTER SELECT BOARD
Regular Meeting Agenda via ZOOM™ - REVISED*

Wednesday, September 8, 2021
6:00 P.M.

In accordance with the Open Meeting Law, please be advised that this meeting is being recorded and
" broadcast over Sterling-Lancaster Community TV

X. OTHER/UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Annual Town Report

Town Clerk to start compiling reports/work with departments

Code of Conduct Policy

Comments received from Public are on file with Select Board’s office.

Evaluation of Town of Lancaster Website/Communication Committee

No action taken

North Lancaster Settlement

In process of setting up closing date/transfer of title

e DCAMM Land Sale Partnership

Select Board member Alix Turner to discuss site walk scheduled with DCAMM/Meeting
Scheduled for 9/29/21

Aggregation

Waiting for Select Board to advise on percentage of additional renewables, if any. Solicit new
pricing after decision made.

Gazebo Ramp

Materials are being ordered for installation

Department Assistant for Community Development & Planning (CDP)

Temp. help is being solicited/Select Board to take action on new position and determine hours
Town Counsel Request for Proposal (RFP)

Advertised as of 9/1/2021

Review Renewal of Special Permit to Remove Earth Products for LLEC

Site walk and new well and confirm accurate zoning and a letter of credit in lieu of a bond.
Status Barrett Planning Group

Planning Board is requesting $8000 be placed back in their revolving account

Audit Services

Powers & Sullivan is under contract for the FY22 Audit

0 Hardy Street

No objections (few responses) from Boards and Committees. Value has been re-adjusted to
$1,100.00. Property was listed as buildable but is a non-buildable land locked parcel.
Special Town Meeting

Tentative date Monday, October 4, 2021, pending feedback for other Boards and Committees

XI. NEW BUSINESS *

*This item is included to acknowledge that there may be matters not reasonably anticipated by the Chair

XIl. COMMUNICATIONS

» COVID Coordinator Update — Tracy Gagnon
> Notification and Reminder to Stakeholders on Military Munitions within former Fort Devens
» Select Board’s next regular meeting will be held via Zoom on Monday, September 20, 2021 at
6:00pm
Page 4 of 5




Regular Meeting Agenda via ZOOM™ - REVISED*

P >
7 Eg -
= | T

LANCASTER SELECT BOARD

Wednesday, September 8, 2021
6:00 P.M.

In accordance with the Open Meeting Law, please be advised that this meeting is being recorded and
broadcast over Sterling-Lancaster Community TV

XIII. ADJOURNMENT

Page 5 of 5







lll. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES







LANCASTER BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Regular Meeting Minutes
Of August 16, 2021

L CALLTO ORDER ]

Chairman Jason A. Allison called the Regular Meeting of the Board of Selectmen to Order at 6:00
P.M. via ZOOM™, Present were Seleot Board members Jay M. Moody, and Alexandra W.
Turner and Town Administrator Orlando Pacheco.

Join Zoom Meeting
htt ps://@OZ_weQ(&m&/'/&ﬂ_SOOgOﬁ_S

Meeting ID: 857 5009 0755

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,85750090755# US (Washington DC) 13 126266799,,85750090755#
+US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 857 5009 0755
Find your local number: h_ttps_://IEOZ_web_.zogmgs/%cimﬂnlcR

[IL___ PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ]

6:00 P.M. 6.00 PM. - 6:10 P.M. Opportunity for the public to address their concerns, make
comment and offer suggestions on operations or Pprograms, except personnel matters. Complaints
or criticism directed at staff. volunteers, or other officials shall not be permitted

No Public Comment Submitted

[l APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES ]

Review and take action on Regular Meeting Minutes August 2, 2021,

Page 1 of 7



Board of Selectmen
Regular Meeting Minutes of August 16, 2021

A vote was taken to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of August 2, 2021. Seconded. Jason
A. Allison vote Aye, Jay M. Moody vote Aye, Alexandra W. Turner vote Aye. [3-0-0]

| Iv.

SCHEDULED APPEARANCES & PUBLIC HEARINGS

Director of Community Development and Planning Search Committee

Mark Grasso, Chair, will provide update and status report regarding recruitment of this
important position. Discussion on Planning Board’s letter regarding Town Planning
Director.

Mr. Grasso provided the Select Board with a final job posting authored by the Search
Committee. Mr. Grasso noted that there was substantial disagreement regarding the
reporting structure, therefore was removed as a compromise. He further stated that who
manages the Planning Director will have to be dealt with at a later date.

Mr. Grasso posed to the Select Board if they would approve the ad and authorize the
expenditure to post it through the Massachusetts Municipal Association (MMA) as well as
several other organizations. It was noted that the ad will be posted for forty-five (45)
days, however interviews will begin as soon as there are appropriate applicants.

Mr. Allison asked the Mr. Pacheco to get an opinion from the Town’s Labor Counsel
regarding language for a potential reporting structure and how it works in the existing
town bylaw.

Public Hearing (continued from August 2, 2021) LLEC’s Application for Special Permit
to Remove Earth Products Renewal.

Jim Simpson was present on behalf of LLEC to request a renewal of his Earth Products
Removal Permit. Mr. Simpson explained that very little actual earth removal is taking
place and the primary use has been bringing in topsoil to be screened. The activity on site
has been limited to 1-2 trucks per days. Mr. Simpson stated that much of the site has been
reclaimed naturally.

Mr. Allsion requested the Town Administrator follow up on the letter sent from the
Planning Board.

Ms. Turner stated that while things looked good there were a few due diligence items she
wanted to address 3 items prior to issuing any approval. The confirmation of the surety
(bond) was in place, the location and reading of the monitoring well that Tighe and Bond
identified as not being able to find, and a site visit conducted by the board to review any of
the operations.

Mr. Simpson welcomes the site visit. She said the well is on site but the vegetation most
like has hidden the well from view. He stated he will locate the well and take a reading.

20f7



Board of Selectmen
Regular Meeting Minutes of August 16, 2021

If he can not locate the well, he committed to installing another groundwater monitoring
well.

The Board closed the public hearing.

V. BOARDS, COMMITEES AND DEPARTMENTS REPORTS - NONE 4}
‘ V.  TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT N

Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

Vaccination Clinics

The Town has hosted 2 additional vaccination clinics through the Board of Health. Town
Administrator Pacheco noted that they have vaccinated an additiona] 60 residents through these
clinics. He further noted that they are continuing to collaborate with the State as well on the
mobile vaccination van to provide additional services to any residents, including assisting
neighboring towns when available,

Main Street (117 ) Bridge

Mr. Pacheco reported that Beta Group Inc., the Town’s design engineer is close to finalizing the
100% design plans for the Main Street Bridge on 117 (this is located by the Bartlett Pond

project.

LVII. ADMINISTRATION, BUDGET, AND POLICY

1. Formalize Special Town Meeting Schedule (Allison)

The Board tentatively set a Special Town Meeting date for October 4, pending notification
and feedback from other boards and committees. Mr. Pacheco suggested that while he

3o0f7



Board of Selectmen
Regular Meeting Minutes of August 16, 2021

thought the next Town meeting would be indoors that he did not think things were headed
in that direction. Mr. Pacheco stated there were some articles already in the works and
that having a Special Town Meeting would alleviate the workload for the Annual Town
Meeting. The Special Town Meeting would need to be posted 14 days prior to the
meeting

Mr. Turner stated that Board needs to consider in the future when to open and close the

warrant and advise residents of any other items.

2. Discussion on insert with the next tax bill explaining Community Preservation Act
(CPA) and the way to apply for the exemptions (Moody)

Mr. Moody requested that an insert be placed in the property tax bills explaining to people
what the Community Preservation Act (CPA) is and that exemptions are available for
those who qualify. Mr. Moody provided a sample. Mr. Pacheco stated that this could be
done as long as it did not increase the postage. Mr. Allison suggested that the document
be put in a pdf and placed on the website

3. Honor Madison Hughes for being a member of the US Olympic Ruby Team (Moody)

Mr. Moody wanted to acknowledge the accomplishments of Madison Hughes as Captain
of the US Rugby team and provided an article from the Telegram. The Board suggested
that once Town Meeting is finalized that Mr. Huges be invited to be recognized by the
Town

4. Discussion on the status of the Atlantic Union College tax lawsuit (Turner)

The Board discussed the resolution of the tax dispute between the Town and Atlantic
Union College. Ms. Turner stated that there are a lot of number out there in terms of
liability to the Town and there needs to be a clear idea of the impact. Mr. Pacheco stated
he believe that’s why the Board of Assessors has been looking to meet in executive
session prior to just putting numbers out. Ms. Turner also suggested that perhaps any final
agreement would need to be approved by the Board. Mr. Pacheco stated that the
Assessors are not asking for resources so I assume there will resolve the matter entirely
within the overlay.

Mr. Moody asked if this had any impact on the sale of the college. Mr. Pacheco

responded that he didn’t think so although any funds would provide cash for
improvements needed to move the process along.

40of7



Board of Selectmen
Regular Meeting Minutes of August 16, 2021

FIII. APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS

il

Re-Appointments

John Ledoux to the Board of Sterling-Lancaster Community Television (SLCT), term to
expire 9/2024

Moved to appoint John Ledoux to the Board of Sterling-Lancaster Community television
(SLCT), term to expire 9/2024, Seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison Aye, Jay M.
Moody Aye, Alexandra W, Turner., Aye. Vote passed [3-0-0]

Appointments
Kristen Fox to the Board of Assessors — Kristen Fox, term to expire 6/30/2022

Moved to appoint Kristen Fox to the Board of Assessors, term to expire 6/30/2022.
Seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison Aye, Jay M. Moody Aye, Alexandra W. Ti urner,
Aye. Vote passed [3-0-0]

Resignations

Andrea Kiuru-Shepard as Recreation Director effective immediately

Moved to accept the resignation of Recreation Director Andrea Kiuru-Shepard, effective
immediately. Seconded. Vote taken, Jason A, Allison Aye, Jay M. Moody Aye, Alexandra
W. Turner, Aye. Vote passed [3-0-0}]

Donna Rosander from the Cultural Council, effective immediately

Moved to accept the resignation of Cultural Council member Donna Rosander, effective
immediately. Seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison Aye, Jay M. Moody Aye, Alexandra
W. Turner, Aye. Vote passed [3-0-0]

[IX.  LICENSES AND PERMITS - NONE ]
| X OTHER/UNFINISHED BUSINESS ]
Annual Town Report

Mr. Pacheco stated the Town Clerk has started to start compiling reports/work with
departments. Mr. Allison requested if Mr. Pacheco could set a date for completion. That
is not setting a deadline for staff as it will not get done well, but to give the Board more of
an idea on expectation. Mr. Pacheco stated he would work with the Town Clerk to get this
done and Mrs. Rocco is supporting the effort. Most departments have submitted reports
and it should be done in a few months, but he would have to speak with the Town Clerk
regarding a timeframe.

Code of Conduct Policy

Comments received from public are on file with BOS

Evaluation of Town of Lancaster Website/Communication Committee

Mr. Pacheco stated was not sure what the actual scope was. Mr. Allison ask that he go
back and review the previous meeting, but the Board did give an indication of the charge.
Mr., Pacheco stated that he would get the vacancies posted

S5of7



Board of Selectmen
Regular Meeting Minutes of August 16, 2021

e North Lancaster Settlement
Mr. Pacheco gave the Board an update and stated that

e DCAMM Land Sale Partnership
Select Board member Alix Turner to discuss site walk scheduled with DCAMM/Meeting
Scheduled for 9/29/21

e Aggregation
Mr. Pacheco stated that the Energy Commission met last week and they are currently
review the aggregation as well as other issues. Waiting for Select Board to advise on
percentage of additional renewables, if any. Solicit new pricing after decision made.

e Gazebo Ramp
The Fire Association is putting the estimate together for the materials and expect to place
the order in the next week. All work should eb completed by Halloween

¢ Department Assistant (CDP)

Mr. Pacheco reported that Deb Dennis does have some Senior Tax work-off help. Deb is
working with Sandi on additional temp. help but nothing finalized yet

e Assessor Search
The Board is looking to schedule interviews in the coming days and coordinating with HR

e Open Meeting Law (OML)/Records Training
Mr. Pacheco stated that Attorney Mark Reich was scheduled to do the training on August
25" at 6pm via zoom and the event would be posted on the Town Calendar

e Town Counsel Request for Proposal (RFP)

The RFP was finalized being prepared for advertising. Mr. Allison asked if Mr. Pacheco
had received a list of forms from HR yet. Mr. Pacheco stated he would confirm with the
HR Director and make sure those parties received the RFP directly. It would also be
posted in the MMA’s Beacon, and goods and services bulletin.

e Review Renewal of Special Permit to Remove Earth Products for John E. Kanis, Inc.
Select Board moved to approve the Special Permit to Remove Earth Products for John E.
Kanis, Inc., Seconded. A vote was taken. Jason A. Allison vote Aye, Jay M. Moody vote
Aye, Alexandra W. Turner vote Aye. Motion passed. [3-0-0]

Ms. Tuner stated there was some concern about the cost of the inspection and perhaps the
Town should consider another vendor. Mr. Pacheco responded that there was value in the
continuity of service and the cost to the vendor should be what determines the Town’s
vendor for performing services. Ms. Turner did re-iterate that it was not about Tighe and
Bond or the Services the Town receives, as much as a good practice to re-bid services on a
more regular basis.

e Status Barrett Planning Group
Mr. Pacheco stated that he felt the only path forward was a reserve fund transfer for the
Planning Board. Mr. Allison stated this may be something we just won’t agree on but
Orlando is preparing a Memo and we can review at the next meeting.

e Aaudit Services
Powers & Sullivan is under contract for the FY22 Audit; Ms. Turner stated that the Town
needs to decide how its going to bid these services at some point in the future.

60f7



Board of Selectmen
Regulor Meeting Minutes of August 16, 2021

[XI. _NEW BUSINESS * |

*This item is included to acknowledge that there may be matters not reasonable anticipated by
the Chair.

[ XIL._ COMMUNICATIONS |

> Town Offices will be closed on Monday, September 6, 2021 for Labor Day.
> Select Board’s next regular meeting will be held via Zoom on Wednesday, September 8,
2021 at 6:00pm

| XIL. ADJOURNMENT ]

Seeing no further business, Ms. Turner made the Motion to adjourn and Moody Seconded. to it
was unanimously voted.

Respectfully submitted

Jay M. Moody Clerk
Approved and accepted:

7of7






SCHEDULED APPEARANCES & PUBLIC HEARINGS







Town OF LANCAS TER
OFFICE OF THE
SELECT BOARD

Jason A. Allison, Chairman Orlando Pacheco, Town Administrator
Jay M. Moody, Clerk Kathleen A. Rocco, Executive Assistant,
Alexandra W, Turner, Member

MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF APPEALS, BOARD OF ASSESSORS, BOARD OF HEALTH,
BUILDING COMMISSIONER, COLLECTOR-TREASURER,
CONSERVATION COMMISSIO » DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS,
FIRE DEPARTMENT, PLANNING BOARD, POLICE DEPARTMENT, TOWN

CLERK
FROM: Kathleen Rocco, Executive Assistant
CC: Select Board & Orlando Pacheco, Town Administrator
DATE: August 23, 2021
RE: Notice of Public Hearing — National Grid & Verizon New England, Inc.

Petition for Joint or Identical Pole Locations — Lunenburg Road

The Board is in the process of reviewing National Grid & Verizon New England, Inc.’s Petition for the
above —referenced. Our office would appreciate your cooperation by assisting us in this process.
Attached please find the following:

® National Grid & Verizon New England, Inc. ‘s Petition for Joint or Identical Pole
Locations — Lunenburg Road

e Petition Sketch;

® Town of Lancaster Notice of Public Hearing; and
Department Comment Sheet.

Please complete the Department Comment Form, with any comments you feel appropriate on said
Petition.

Please return the form(s) to the Selectmen’s Office no later than Wednesday, September 1 2021.
——————=n ncdnesday, September 1, 2021.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Enclosures

701 MaIN STREET, SuITe 1, LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS 01523
T:978-365-3326 F:978-368-8486 E-Man.: R



Questions contact — Nicholas Memmolo 978-821-3110
PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS
North Andover, Massachusetts

To the Board of Selectmen
Of Lancaster, Massachusetts

Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc requests
permission to locate poles, wires, and fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and protecting
fixtures, along and across the following public way:

Lunenburg Rd - National Grid to install 1 JO Pole on Lunenburg Road beginning at a point
approximately 13 feet northwest of the centerline of the intersection of Laurel Hill
Road/Lunenburg Road. New residential development being fed from new riser pole 9-5.

Location approximately as shown on plan attached

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a
location for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining
and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in
accordance with the plan filed herewith marked — Lunenburg Rd - Lancaster - Massachusetts.

No. 30360817 July 20, 2021

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the
above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and
buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

Y our petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-arm at a suitable point on each of said
poles for the fire, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and
used by it exclusively for municipal purposes.

Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid

Engineering Dep

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.
BY Aot (" Besaalte
Manager / Right of Way




N
0 | ; |
o It ’i
o |z : "
o |y | |
@ ¢ i
i |
g o
J ’ "
N =Y j
| 10!

OAD

ouT

AY LAY

RG R
W,

NBU
TE HIGH

|

<0

F i
e | =
Zo i
~ g D¢ 8
. 13 <

iy N | T
I i \Y =
) ._/} G&% P 9
L_ ' ;
\ |
i
f /
J 6
— ‘ - { Q 4
L EGEND v
POLE 9-5 Date: 7/15/2021
T T
LANCASTER ROYAL ESTATES LUNENBURG RD. LANCASTER, M WIR: e

s

nationalgrid

[0 HANDHOLE
=1 PpuLLBOX
——  3IN. PVC CONDUIT

—_—— e —




TOWN OF LANCASTER
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE
LOCATIONS
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN AS INTERESTED PARTY
OR AN ABUTTER OF RECORD:

Under the provisions of Chapter 166, Section 22 of the
General Laws, and any additions thereto or amendments
thereof, a Public Hearing is scheduled for Wednesday at 6:10
pm on September 8, 2021 via ZOOM to consider a petition
submitted by National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc.,
requests permission to locate poles, wires, and fixtures,
including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures,
along and across the following public way:

Lunenburg Road - National Grid to install 1 JO Pole on
Lunenburg Road beginning at a point approximately 13 feet
northwest of the centerline of the intersection of Laurel Hill
Road/Lunenburg Road. New residential development being
fed from new riser pole 9-5.

LANCASTER SELECT BOARD

The Item — 8/27/2021 & 9/3/2021



TOWN OF LANCASTER
SELECT BOARD

DEPARTMENT COMMENT FORM

DEPARTMENT/BOARD NAME: _»le’ZSUféfﬂ‘ // é/é’&]é r

Applicant: National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc.

Requests: Permission to locate poles, wires, and fixtures, including the necessary sustaining
and protecting fixture, along and across the following public way:

Lunenburg Road — National Grid to install 1 JO Pole on Lunenburg Road beginning at a point
approximately 13 feet northwest of the centerline of the intersection of Laurel Hill Road/Lunenburg Road.
New residential development being fed from new riser pole 9-5,

Location: Lunenburg Road

COMMENTS: {Uc)ﬂ €

DATE: ?’2 Y

N
Do, Kt

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE /

NOTE: IF A CODE VIOLATION EXISTS, PLEASE CITE THE RULE OR REGULATION.

National Grid Petitipn, Lunenburg Road
8/23/2021 3:20 Prg



TOWN OF LANCASTER
SELECT BOARD

DEPARTMENT COMMENT FORM

DEPARTMENT/BOARD NAME: 4 slic \D(,Oc
Applicant: National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc.

Requests: Permission to locate poles, wires, and fixtures, including the necessary sustaining
and protecting fixture, along and across the following public way:

Lunenburg Road — National Grid fo install 1 JO Pole on Lunenburg Road beginning at a point
approximately 13 feet northwest of the centerline of the intersection of Laurel Hill Road/Lunenburg Road.
New residential development being fed from new riser pole 9-5.

Location: Lunenburg Road

COMMENTS:

DATE:gf’ S 85?‘/“7/

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE

u\IOTE: IF A CODE VIOLATION EXISTS: PL_EASE CITE THE RULE OR REGULATION.

National Grid Petition. Lunenburg Road
8/23/2021 3:20 PM



300 foot Abutters
\ ‘Lancaster, MA
J August 30, 2021

Subject Property:

List Report

Harke Cnanie My o

Parcel Number: -004-0009.0 Mailing Address: RHOTLTD

CAMA Number:  004-0009.0 TSAW-VHLL

Property Address: 2038 LUNENBURG RD RIVERRD 435 Wmo"é/u@e
e indte F oy4c- 5

Abutters:

Parcel Nﬁmber:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number: '
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

“Parcel Nurmber:
CAMA Number:

~ Property Address:

“Parcel Number:
~CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number: .- -

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

lsa;'cel' Number '
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Data
8/30/2021

004-0008.0% ™ | 60 |= 0068 O
004-0008.0%7 ) () i o
0 LUNENBURG'RDC ! ~ 0008,

................

004-0009.A
2164:FUNENBURG RD

1004-00088
004-00098
2180 LUNENBURG RD

- 004-0009.C T
004-0009.C - :
2148 LUNENBURG RD

004-0010.A -
1980 LUNENBURG RD

100400108
004-0010.8
14 WOODS LANE

100400350
004-0035.0
0 FORT POND RD

- 004-0036.0% 37
004-0036.00¢ 39
1983 LUNENBURG RD

| 004-0037A T
004-0037.A
0 LUNENBURG RD

© 004-0038.0+33
004-0038.0+ 3¢ 8
1997 LUNENBURG RD

Mailing Address:

' Mailing Address:

Mailing Address: RN

 Mailing Address:

wree*:wms

wWww.cai-tech.com

shown on this report is provided for planning and informational p
are not responsible for any use for other purposes or mi

MASSACHUSETTS COMMOMWEALTH
OF BOARD OF REGENTS OF HIGHER
ED

C/O DCAM, 1 ASHBURTON PLACE

.BOSTON, MA 02108 -~
GRADESKI ANNE M & JOHN W
2164 LUNENBURG RD
LANCASTER, MA 01523

- 2180 LUNENBURG RD
LANCASTER, MA 01523

FOLLANSBEE JUSTIN W
2148 LUNENBURG RD
LANCASTER, MA 01523

NASHUA VALLEY COUNCIL INC
1980 LUNENBURG RD
LANCASTER, MA 01523

..............

MASSACHUSETTS COMMONWEALTH
OF

C/b DCAM j ASHBURTON PLACE
BOSTON, MA 02108

: FAYJORN & JANE

180 CRAWFORD ST
LEOMINSTER, MA 01453

1997 LUNENBURG RD
LANCASTER, MA 01523

urposes only, The municipality and CAj Technologies
suse or misrepresentation of this report,

Page 10f2

Abutters List Report - Lancaster, MA



% Lancaster, MA

300 foot Abutters List Report

2navitle Juson m

. Malllng Address /«lEUMAYER LINDA G\LRUSSELL JAMES

2027 LUNENBURG RD
LANCASTER MA 01523::.

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

004-0046.0% 49
6 MT LAUREL LN

004-0047.0
004-0047.0
0 LUNENBURG RD

‘Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

004-0046.0¢ 4}

Malllng Address:

- dahel 8'2-:/' OISR T e L

B e e I - N g A

- Malhng Address: .
" 15 OLD'LUNENBURG RD *

* . Mailing 'Aé&'résé{ ,

" "Mailing Address:

CICHY ROBERTE & ELIZABETH M M:‘
N < e\n\tj Ll Vi @T

LANCASTER MA 01523 ‘

"MARBLE MARK C & MARTHA ‘MOORE.

- MARBLE BEACH REALTY TRUST

' '94 GREEN ST

ATHOL, MA 01331

i MARBLE MARK ca MARTHA MOORE

~ “MARBLE. BEACH REALTY TRUST
- .94GREENST .- -
ATHOL, MA 01331

Mailihg Address:

i August 30, 2021

Parcel Number:  004-0039.0

CAMA Number:  004-0039.0 -

Property Address: 2027 LUNENBURG RD
Parcel Number 004-0040 0

CAMA Number:  004-0040.0. e
Property Address: 2029 LUNENBURG RD
‘Parcel Number. 00400410 j' L
" CAMA Number:  004-0041.0° :
Property Address: 15 OLD LUNENBURG RD
‘Parcel Number: ~ 004-0042.0.

CAMA Number:  004-0042.0 .
Property Address: 0 OLD LUNENBURG RD
‘Parcel Number,  004:00436° -7
CAMA Number: =~ 004-0043.0 . - -~
Property Address: 0 LUNENBURG RD
Parcel Number: . 004-00440. .. .
CAMA Number:  004-0044.0 =~ o
Property Address: 0 OLD LUNENBURG RD ~
‘Parcel Number:  004-0045.0
‘CAMA Number:  004-0045.0

Property Address: 45 OLD LUNENBURG RD

" Niiing Aderass:

"MARBLE CATHERINE A -

'45 OLD LUNENBURG RD

' LANCASTER, MA' 01523 -

MARBLE CATHERINE A
45 OLD LUNENBURG RD

 LANCASTER, MA 01523

Mailing Address:

"Mailing Address:

CERTIFIED COFVI

...

www.cai-tech.com

...........................

JAMIESON JASON R & AMY L
6 MT LAUREL LN
LANCASTER, MA 01523

LANCASTER TOWN OF
695 MAIN ST, SUITE 1
LANCASTER, MA 01523

Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies

8/30/2021

are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report.

Page 2 of 2

Abutters List Report - Lancaster, MA



€2ST0 VI Jaiseaueq 3UeT SpooMm Og 10g v elequeg 3 v elogag auioy 3UET SPOOM 0F d'0T00-v00
€ZST0 VI Jaiseoue 3B SPOOM 97 I dunsy) preedjspy suet spoom oz ~ N0T00-+00
€ZSTO VW Jaiseaueq aue1 spoom zz| Iu3 Y o)eusy sazausy SUET SPOOM ZZ| W'0T00-700
€ZSI0 VA Jaisedueq aue7spoom g1 v piaeq zzm| auet spoom g1 T0T00-v00
£ZST0 VW Jaisesuen aue1 spoom gp| uuy yeiogsq sieueupydneq SUe7 SpooM £ OT00-700
€7ST0 VA Jaisesue Sue spoom 6¢ N 280 juodseusag aue1 spoom 6¢| r0T00-v00
€25T0 VA Jaiseoueq ue7 spoom S 8 ysaSoA semey SUET SPOOM SE I0T00-v00
€ZST0 VA Jaysesuey BUETSPOOM T EINSepEpuoy ysawey edjiys 13 r nuy epeyg auel spoom T H'0T00-00
€25T0 VN Jaisesue] aueTspoom £z W eJpues sajeq | aueq spoom £z 9'0700-+00
€25T0 VIN J9)seaueq SUBT Spoom £z 4eJ0gaQ 24aqa)37 B UYor sialaq aue spoom £7 4'0T00-v00
PELEE 14 s319eD (0103 poz ayng ‘amg uoat ag 30ucyd 106! 71 jeuoneuwsayy| osogxog | 3UeT spoom 6T 3'0T00-700
€250 VN Joiseoue SUBT SPOOM $T| ML ABY UOIe] A LB B 4] @ e uoles SUeT SPoOM ST Q'0700-700
€ZST0 VN Jeisedue] Sue spoom 11 anf piaeq asingeyy 3UET Spoom TT 2'0T00-700
€ZSTO0 VA Jaisedueq| 3UeT SpooM ¢ 794 U01E3 vd 73 11 A2y UoIe3 QW UL v BdLIRY 8 41 @ el uoje3 SUBTSPOOM ¢T | 8°0T00-700
6£8T0 VN Y8noioqssuAL 1D 313WwapuIm 15 1L 8T0Z AlI9Y ‘541 1 BUUOQ 8 S aqoy A3y 3UET SPoOM 0T 0'0100-700
€ZST0 VN Jaysesue 3ueTSpooMm pg : SnaJei siman SUET SPOOM 5 4'£000-700
€Z5T0 VA Jaisedueq| sueq spoom g B2IpUY 13 Y ned Siaquionys auet spoom 0s 3'£000-700
£2ST0 VW Jaiseaueq suet spoom gy Ar @ uaq9 youly 3UeT SPOOM 9 a'£000-+00
€Z5T0 VA Jaisedueq 8ueq spoo zp| UIB3Y0 W uhugiey Suot B W (a1uep Sunon auel spoom zv| 2°£000-500
£ZST0 VW Jeisedueq auel spoom gg. W ASuy8r '3 @ suyjose) saissm 3UBTSPOOM 8E °£000-v00
diz/3LY1S/NMOL S5340AY ONIMIVIA HINMO| S53YAQY ALYIIONd ¥IGWNN TIDHVd







Town Administrator Report







TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’s REPORT
9/08/2021

Legal Services RFP

The RFP for Legal Services has been sent to a list of law firms provided by HR, as well as advertised in the
Good and Services bulletin, the MMA Beacon and on the Town website responses are due back
11/8/2021 at 4pm.

OPEB Returns

The Town has now earned over $1 million in income from the OPEB Trust Fund, with investments from
the Public Reserves Investment Trust (PRT) fund. The Town itself has contributed $1,942,838. The
current OPEB Trust value is $3,048,145 as of June 30, 2021.

Potential STM Articles

With the Board looking to have a Special Town Meeting in October | have compiled a preliminary list of
potential articles for inclusion in the Warrant

1) Police Chief Removal from Civil Service

2) NGRID Easement for Electric Vehicle Charging Stations

3) Potential Zoning Change (N. Lancaster)

4) Lunenburg Road Discontinuance

5) Capital Items(s)
a. Water Meters (DPW) $250,000
b. Cemetery Tree Cutting (Historical Commission) $15,000
C.  MRE/LBMS Boiler (NRSD) $100,000

Vaccination Clinics

The Board of Health has scheduled vaccination clinics on the following dates:
September 13, 14 October 4, 5 and 13. All those in need of a vaccination are encouraged to attend.

Cultural Council Appointments

The Lancaster Cultural Council currently has 3 members which is in-sufficient to be able to vote to
allocate funds under the Massachusetts Cultural Council. The Town must have a minimum of 5
members to be able to vote and approve requests and we should expand the recruitment efforts.
Applicants are limited to two (2) three (3) year terms.



TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’s REPORT
9/08/2021

OPENGOV

We received permission through CARES to implement the OPENGOV software platform. This is part of
the Goals and Objectives to make information more easily accessible to residents. The budgeting and
financial module we are utilizing will make data easier to access and understandable for residents not
directly involved with municipal finance. It will also provide a more clear and transparent way to get

information, without having to go through town staff. The 1-time conversion cost is $56,000. We
expect to have to “draft” ready for deployment by 12/31/21.

ARPA

As part of the potential ARPA (American Rescue Plan Act of 2021) one of the funding categories is Water
Infrastructure (along with sewer and broadband). In working with the DPW they have prepared a
potential list of water line main replacements. This is not a prioritized list since the amount of line
replacement would depend on funds allocated.



Orlando Pacheco

From: REGS@sec.state.ma.us

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 10:10 AM

To: Orlando Pacheco

Subject: Publish Date Assigned to Goods and Services

A publish date of 8/30/21 has been assigned to your Goods and Services submission with description of:

The Town of Lancaster, through its Board of Selectmen, hereby solicits proposals for the provision of general and
specialized Massachusetts municipal legal services for a one year term effective 1/1/22



Town of Lancaster OPEB Funds in SRBTF

Net of Fees Returns as of July 31, 2021

Calendar

TOWN OF LANCASTER
SRBTF OPEB MASTER TRUST

POLICY BENCHMARK

MKT$(000) % Month

3,160 100%
3,160 100%

0.76
0.76

0.70

QTR  FY ‘22
0.76 0.76
0.76 0.76
0.70 0.70

Inception date: October 1, 2014

TRANSACTION DATE
11/1/2019
11/29/2017
6/30/2017

6/1/2016

10/1/2015
10/1/2014

AMOUNT

$300,000.00
$491,838.00
$151,000.00
$170,000.00
$415,000.00
$415,000.00

YTD 1Year 3Year 5 Year 10 Year Inception

12.05 26.49 11.53 11.04
12.05 26.49 11.53 11.05

7.96 18.11

9.88

9.64

9.36



Orlando Pacheco

From: Tracy Gagnon

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 11:29 AM

To: John-F; Jeff Paster: kholden.lancaster.boh@gmail.com
Cc: Debra Dennis; Orlando Pacheco; Kathi Rocco
Subject: Dates of upcoming clinics

Please mark your calendars-we will be making posters to distribute but in meantime:

Location Day/Time Type
Mary Rowlandson Elementary- Tues., 8/31 1-6p COvID-19
Gym 12+

Community Event

Mobile Clinic Staffing

Clinton High School-Gym Mon., 9/13 1-6pm* COoViD-19

Mon., 10/4 1-6pm* 12+

*Community Event 2:30-6pm
Mobile Clinic Staffing

Luther Burbank Middle School- Tues,, 9/14  4-6pm COVID-19

Gym Tues., 10/5 4-6pm 12+

Community Event

Mobile Clinic Staffing

The College Church-ground Wed., 10/13 12-6pm Flu Clinic all ages (with other
floor possible vaccines-stay tuned)
Community Event

Nashoba Associated Boards of
Health and Rite Aid
Collaboration

Tracy Gagnon

wn of Lancaster- COVID-19 Coordinator
(978) 365-3326 x 1078
tgagnon@lancasterma.net

Pronouns | use: she/her/hers

Together We Caw, Lancastey!

Get the Vax! https://vaxﬁnder.mass.qov

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of the Town of Lancaster Massachusetts and subject to the Public
Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, section 10. When writing or responding, please remember that the Massachusetts Secretary of State’s
Office has determined that email is a public record and not confidential.

i



Lancaster Cultural Council is Seeking Volunteers

The Massachusetts Cultural Council (MCC) distributes funds to local and regional
cultural councils for distribution in their communities. Lancaster Cultural Council (LCC)
reviews applications for local grants and distributes the MCC funds to Individuals,
schools, and cultural organizations for after school programs, concerts, festivals,
lectures, theater, dance, music etc.

If you have a background or interest in cultural arts and can commit to a small but
important volunteer position in our community, please consider the Cultural Council.
There are usually 3- 6 meetings per year, primarily in the fall after grant applications
are received; the term is for 3 years. Brief on-line training is also required by MCC but
we can help you with that!

If you are interested serving on the Lancaster Cultural Council, please send a statement
of interest to Kathi Rocco at krocco@lancasterma.net




Proposed Water Main Replacement

Chace Hill Road
Moffett Street
Harvard Road
Neck Road
Ponakin Road
Schumacher Road
Kilbourn Road
Parker Road

3,000 ft
2,400 ft
6,000 ft
2,100 ft
3,500 ft
1,700 ft
8501t

850 ft






ADMINISTRATION, BUDGET AND POLICY







#1







IX. IMPLEMENTATION
BACKGROUND

In the summer of 1941, just prior to the United
State’s involvement in World War II, “A Preliminary
Country Life Report for the Town of Lancaster” was
distributed’, prepared by a town committee. It
greatly resembles a master plan, although it is not so-
titled. Just like this Plan, it featured a division of the
Town into four kinds of policy areas, made future
projections, framed goals for the Town and policies
for the districts, and then recommended a series of
Just ten specific actions. The central thread through
the document and the actions was preservation of the
viability of the Town’s agricultural industry in order
to preserve the fundamental nature of the Town.

One of the 1941 report’s recommendations was for
the adoption of zoning. Nine years elapsed between
the report’s publication and the town’s adoption of
zoning in 1950. None of the nine remaining
recommendations, which included such familiar ideas
as creation of a recreation center for young people,
appear to have been implemented. However, if that
1941 report importantly contributed to the climate of
opinion that supported adoption of zoning in 1950,
then perhaps the effort of the study was well Jjustified.

Much has changed since 1941, including our
understanding of how to improve the chances of
achieving implementation of planning proposals.
Plan documents don’t implement themselves.
Implementation of each specific action item requires
an initiator, which can be an individual or an
organization, in or outside of Town government, who
brings it forward for action efforts, It also requires a
proposal developer, again an individual or an
organization, able to move the proposal forward from
being only a briefly outlined direction into an
actionable item, ready for a town meeting warrant or
other decision-making point.

Implementation ideally doesn’t await final
completion of a comprehensive plan, even though the
essence of such plans is to make connections across
topical areas. Much can be gained from early action
through how that can improve understanding and
minimize the “propose/dispose” dichotomy which too
often damages plan accomplishments

! Country Life Committee of Lancaster, “A
Preliminary Country Life Report for the Town of
Lancaster,” August, 1941,

IX. Implementation

Reflecting that recognition, this Master Plan program
has already included a number of steps towards
implementation. First, several action items were
taken to the first level of development as actionable
items early in the program in order to meet
requirements of a funding source, to gain
understanding about the topics, and to address current
concerns. As a result, first drafts of a number of
items have been prepared. They include revised
versions of Flexible Development and Major
Residential Development provisions, new
inclusionary zoning, earth products removal control,
and town center zoning provisions. They also
include a cluster of items related to support for
agriculture: creation of an Agricultural Commission,
a Right to Farm bylaw, zoning provisions for
Agricultural Protection and Resource Protection.

Further, the program has budgeted time and funds for
the initial development of a few further items towards
being at an actionable level. The selection of those
will be made reflecting the understanding hoped to be
gained through the public hearing on this plan.

Choices also need to be made regarding how to
structure the process for Plan implementation beyond
the currently committed program. Some
communities leave implementation initiatives to their
planning boards. Some others create a special Plan
Implementation Committee which acts as an initiator
and developer for actions outlined in the plan.

Either a planning board or a special committee can
and should also act as an advocate for policies and
perspectives as well as initiating actions on specific
proposals. Such should include long range and
comprehensive viewpoints being taken on actions
over time. The Board or committee should also act to
gain incorporation of the learning from later actions
into revisions to the Master Plan, making it truly the
dynamic instrument which it should be.

It is often noted by planners that the half-life of a
comprehensive plan is about five years.
Comprehensive plan updates each five years are
mandated by many states, including all New England
states other than Massachusetts, and has been
proposed by those secking reform of Massachusetts
planning law. Five-year updates of open space and
recreation plans is required for state or federal grant
eligibility for those topics. The American Planning
Association’s model for state planning legislation
calls for a five-year major review of local
comprehensive plans and their complete replacement
after ten years. That further reinforces the concept of
a master plan as a dynamic reference, not a static one.

Page IX-1



To help in consideration of how to move forward
with further implementation steps, the following table
lists the action items currently contained in the
Master Plan, noting the chapter of the Plan in which
it is first suggested (some arc repeatedly suggested,
but not all repetitions are listed).

The table also indicates in the third column a
tentative identification of the organization which

LANCASTER MASTER PLAN IMPLEMENTATION

(Boldface type denotes actions upon which others depend or are critical to a current issue).

should be the lead in initiating and developing those
actions. Actions upon which other actions depend or
which are critical to a current issue are entered in
boldface type. That doesn’t mean that those are the
most important actions, but rather just that delay for
them could prove to be more costly than for others.

Expand recycling

ACTION CHAPTER LEAD
ORGANIZATION AND FINANCE

Explore organizational change re sewerage. Community Facilities | Selectmen
Create a Housing Partnership Housing Selectmen
Create an Economic Development Task Force Economic Develop Selectmen
Revise capital planning to explicitly reflect adopted plans. Land use Selectmen
Revisit participation in the Community Preservation Act Housing Selectmen
Create an Open Space and Recreation Coordinating Committee | OS, NR, Recreation Selectmen
Assign above Committee to recommend use for available Town | OS, NR, Recreation Selectmen
land.
Adopt policy: no-degradation of pedestrian access to be Circulation Selectmen
allowed to result from road construction

Community Facilities | Selectmen

Explore joining a regional consortium for housing funding.

Housing

Planning Board

FACILITIES AND OTHER EXPENDITURES

Pursue Mary Rowlandson school expansion Community Facilities | School Dept
Reconstruct key intersections Circulation DPW
Railroad crossing gates Circulation DPW
Sidewalks on all major roads Community Facilitiecs | DPW
Tercentenary (or other) Building for a senior/community center | Community Facilities | Selectmen
Town Hall improvements Community Facilities | Selectmen
Library improvements Community Facilities | Selectmen
Other improvements. Community Facilities | Selectmen

Explore creation of a Lancaster history museum

Historic, cultural

Historic Commission

Pursue various land acquisitions and restrictions

08, NR, recreation

Conservation Comm

Improve trails and related facilities 0S8, NR, recreation Conservation Comm
Develop Nashua River canoe launch off Bolton Road OS, NR, recreation Conservation Comm
Pursue the NRWA plan’s proposals OS, NR, recreation Conservation Comm
Develop new recreation fields 08, NR, recreation Recreation Comm

Approach MA Youth Soccer re occasional Town use

08, NR, recreation

Recreation Comm

Improve Town beach facilities & functions

OS, NR, recreation

Recreation Comm

STUDIES AND PLANS
Resolve wastewater management for North Lancaster Land use Selectmen
Study leveraging the Route 2/Rte 70 aggregation’s magnet. | Economic Develop Econ Dev Task
Force
Integrate zoning & infrastructure planning along Route 2 Economic Develop Planning Board

IX. Implementation

Page IX-2



ACTION CHAPTER LEAD

| Pursue Town Center, seek zoning, do other studies. Land use Planning Board
Prepare and follow a Planned Housing Production Plan. Housing Planning Board
Explore telecommunications as a tool for economic Economic Develop Planning Board
development.
Explore new road alignments. Circulation Selectmen
Explore a gym and recreation center OS, NR, recreation Selectmen
Explore water supply and distribution improvements Community Facilities | DPW
Pursue sewerage system Infiltration & Inflow Community Facilities | DPW

Devise strategies for historic property preventive maintenance.

Historic, cultural

Historic Commission

Explore historic bridges as historic attractions

Historic, cultural

Historic Commission

LAND USE REGULA

TIONS

accommodations.

Make trip generation a permit consideration under zoning. | Circulation | Planning Board
Parking buffer controls in Zoning. Circulation Planning Board
Adopt Earth Products Overlay Land use, Ec Dev Planning Board
Get town meeting vote on Policy Areas Land use Planning Board
Modernize regulations for the Enterprise Areas Land use, Ec Dev Planning Board
Develop context-sensitive subdivision regulation standards Circulation Planning Board
Revise road classifications under zoning. Circulation Planning Board
Pursue bike accommodations. Circulation Planning Board
Oblige developments to provide pedestrian & bike Circulation Planning Board

Explore “inclusionary” approaches

Housing, Land use

Planning Board

Explore expanding locations allowing multi-family housing,

Housing, Econ Dev,
Land use

Planning Board

Update multifamily zoning rules.

Housing, Land use

Planning Board

Explore village overlay district.

Housing, Land use

Planning Board

Adopt Estate Preservation rules. Housing Planning Board
Authorize accessory dwelling units Housing Planning Board
| Reconsider rate of development provisions. Housing Planning Board
Adopt continuing housing affordability rules. Housing Planning Board
Adopt means of assuring housing energy affordability, Housing Planning Board

Adopt agriculture-friendly zoning changes.

Land use, Econ Dev

Planning Board

Reconsider zoning rules and mapping for business town-wide.

Land use, Econ Dev

Planning Board

Revise Subdivision Regulations

Land use

Planning Board

Undertake “Dover Amendment” zoning enhancement re
“exempt” institutional uses.

Land use

Planning Board

Revise site plan criteria, give business development “points”
for creating open or recreation space.

OS, NR, recreation

Planning Board

for water system improvements.

GENERAL REGULATIONS
Explore water demand management approaches Community Facilities | DPW
Designate truck routes Circulation DPW
Recalibrate water fees so developers provide mitigation funds Community Facilities | DPW

Pursue a local historic district.

Historic, cultural

Study Committee

Adopt demolition-delay bylaw Housing Historic Commission
CONTINUING EFFORTS

Safety-oriented enforcement, education, exhortation | Circulation J Selectmen

“Adopt-a-street” program | Circulation | Selectmen

IX. Implementation

Page IX-3




ACTION CHAPTER LEAD
Enhance communication between town & citizens Community Facilities | Selectmen
Create a “partnership” approach to development. Land Use Selectmen
Allow Conservation & Recreation Commissions priority for OS, NR, Recreation Selectmen
Town-owned lands before private use
Work with MRPC re regional efforts at trip reduction. Circulation MRPC reps

Link business and the natural and cultural landscape.

Economic Develop

Econ Dev Task Force

Public education re preservation

Historic, cultural

Historic Commission

Seek grants or other funds to preserve cemeteries and bridges.

Historic, cultural

Historic Commission

Encourage participation in the APR program.

0S8, NR, Recreation

Conservation Comm

January 26, 2007 PLAN IMPLEMENTATION ELEMENT.DOC

IX. Implementation

Page IX4




TOWN OF LANCASTER
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN

— R — P — = E - —_— ‘.1-‘|
] I U= ey,
- = J g 3
Al =t o

Hiu'_'

Prepared by: Montachusett Regional Planning Commission
(MRPC)
Funded by: Commonwealth of Massachusetts

District Local Technical Assistance Program

JANUARY 2015




Table of Contents

SeCtion 1: INTrOQUCHION...cvcieiriteeeicrereerernssesenseransessasesenseessssssessssnscncsesssd

Section 2: Assessment Of Lancaster’s Current Economic Base...........4

LaNCASLEI'S LADOT FOTCE ...ciurierrerirrieresrrerreraesescstisesiscsesstssssessassessessissiosestonsansassasssbssssssiassssiss sasansmnastsnssarens 4
Measures 0f WEalth........c.vicerievrriircerircneniiceiisicinneessiesiess s tsnsististssssesesssssssisssss asssssssissassarssssesnsnss 4
JOUPNEY 10 WOTK...oovicerinieriercorensierinrerersersemsasioessssstsiessesastasiossessissssssnssssssssnessnstsssbassessestassasssssssanssnsassnsesnens 5
The Number and Types of JObS in LANCASLEN ......c.coviciiiiiiiiniiincnnntneesisieesenee s ssaeseens 6
o [WTor=1 o OO 8
Economic Sector Contribution to LOCal Tax Base .....c.cccccrrrvenviiiniincniininineninneseoemieisssieseens 9
ChaPLEr 43D SiteS...uieceireeerierrericrremesre s bt s st s sest s b bs s b b s ss sebs ek e snn s st setssanssntverassanssesansensransearsanas 12

Section 3: Development Potential ......cccccveeriirmianeicrinseccsinnnnicnnnnennenn 14

Section 4: Proposals and Recommendations..........cccccccinneenecirennennnn. 17

Attachment 1: Development POLential Map .c.ccocvccrereeniiniictinnneniinsse it sssisssesissesssssssssensnses 21

Attachment 2: Preliminary Market Analysis — ESRI Bao ANalYSis ........cccriviiiciccnninninsenrnnniennininens 23



Section 1: Introduction

In March 2014, the Town of Lancaster submitted a request for District Local Technical Assistance (DLTA)
service from the Montachusett Regional Planning Commission (MRPC). MRPC awarded DLTA to the
Town of Lancaster on March 26", 2014 to draft an Economic Development Plan with assistance from the

40B, Sections 1-8). Regional planning commissions (agencies) provide planning advisory services and
technical assistance to jts 22 member communities.

This Economic Development Element consists of an inventory and analysis of economic data, and
recommendations to identify policies and strategies for the expansion or stabilization of the local

community character,



Section 2: Assessment Of Lancaster’s Current Economic Base

Lancaster’s Labor Force

As can be seen in Table 1 below, the number of employed Lancaster residents peaked in the year 2011
(3,275 persons employed). Since 2011, employment decreased slightly to 3,199 persons employed in the
year 2013. Conversely, Lancaster’s local unemployment rate increased from a low of 4.3% in 2001 to a
high of 9.1% by the year 2009; Lancaster’s unemployment rate increased since the year 2001 and saw a
big jump in unemployment between 2008 (5.6%) and 2009 (9.1%). Since 2009, the unemployment rate
has declined slowly to 7.1% for the year 2013.

Of course Lancaster’s unemployment rate is closely tied to that of the state and the nation as a whole,
both of which saw similar increases in unemployment. However, it should be noted that Lancaster’s
unemployment rate has been consistently higher than that of the state, suggesting that Lancaster
residents have been much more prone to layoffs than other communities when the state’s economy
declines. Recently there has been some improvement in the national and state unemployment rates and
this is expected to continue, albeit slowly. While the economy continues to struggle, higher education
and vocational training in Lancaster should be a priority.

Table 1
Lancaster’s Labor Force, Employment Numbers and
Unemployment Rate over Time vs. the Unemployment Rate for the State

State
Labor Unemployment | Unemployment

Year Force Employed Unemployed Rate Rate
2013 3,443 3,199 244 7.1% 6.9%
2012 3,446 3,206 240 7.0% 6.7%
2011 3,533 3,275 258 7.3% 7.4%
2010 3,557 3,246 311 8.7% 8.5%
2009 3,114 2,830 284 9.1% 8.2%
2008 3,082 2,908 174 5.6% 5.3%
2007 3,166 3,008 158 5.0% 4.5%
2006 3,150 2,978 172 5.5% 4.8%
2005 3,053 2,887 166 5.4% 4.8%
2004 3,050 2,850 200 6.6% 5.2%
2003 3,017 2,808 209 6.9% 5.8%
2002 2,980 2,797 183 6.1% 5.3%
2001 2,913 2,787 126 4.3% 3.7%

Source: MA Department of Labor and Workforce Development

Measures of Wealth

There are measures of wealth that reflect the health of the local economy by describing the incomes of
local residents: per capita, median household and median family incomes, as well as the percent of
people for whom poverty status was determined. Per capita income is equal to the total incomes
generated by a population divided by the number of persons in that area. Communities with higher

4



number of persons per household or smaller household incomes would likely have smaller per capita
income figures. The per capita income for the State of Massachusetts was $35,485, while that of
Lancaster was just $30,150, significantly below the State average. Lancaster’s per capita income was also

lower than that of Lunenburg, Clinton, Sterling, and Harvard but it was higher than Shirley.

Table 2
Measures of Wealth
Lancaster and Neighboring Communities

Per Median Median Below
Family | Poverty

_Household

Community

Lancaster ~$30,150 $77,321 | $87,679 | 10.2%
Shirley | $24,653 $69,750 | $81,118

| 5%

Lunenburg $35,944 5.2%
Clinton | $30,567 $66,308

Sterling $42,211

Harvard $53,284

J Bolton $54,018 |

household income and median family income for Lancaster ($77,321 and $87,679 respectively) is above
the state rate for both categories (566,658 and $84,380 respectively). In terms of poverty, there is [ess in
Lancaster (10.2%) than Shirley (11.5%) and the state (11.0%) but more than in Clinton (9.5%) and
substantially more than Harvard (6.3%), Lunenburg (5.2%) and Sterling (2.2%).

Any effort to increase economic activity in Lancaster should focus on increasing wages and creating new
jobs for the Lancaster labor force. There are some ways in which economic development efforts can
support these goals. They include attracting and retaining businesses with good-paying jobs; stabilizing
residential property tax rates; encouraging local entrepreneurship, and providing social services, such as
subsidized daycare and pre-schools to support single-parent families and households with two working
parents,

Journey to Work

According to the American Community Survey 2012 estimates, 99.3% of Lancaster’s workforce worked
in Massachusetts, 65.7% worked in Worcester County, and about 3.6% worked in Lancaster (not
including those who work at home). Using data from the 2000 Census and 2012 ACS Estimates, a
comparison can also be made on the following page as to how Lancaster’s workforce gets to work and
how its commuting patterns have changed during the past twelve years.

5



2000 2012

Drove Alone 79.1% 82.7%
Car-Pooled 7.1% 7.9%
Walk/Bike 7.3% 2.9%
Public Transit 0.3% 9%
Worked at Home 5.4% 5.3%
Other Means 0.8 0.3%

Reviewing the figures above, it is interesting to note that the “driving to work alone” category actually
increased in Lancaster over the past decade as did car-pooling, and Public Transit. “Walk/Biking to
Work” showed a rather significant decline from 7.3% in the year 2000 to just 2.9% in 2012. The town
should and is focusing attention on walkability issues and is currently taking a proactive step by initiating
the development of a Village District Bylaw and a Complete Streets Study to be conducted by MRPC this

year.

As indicated in the Table below, the mean travel time to work for Lancaster’s residents is 26.9 minutes,
slightly lower than the Massachusetts average (27.7), but a little higher than the national average of

25.4 minutes.

Table 3
Travel to Work

Mean Travel Time to Work
Community Minutes
Lancaster 26.9
Massachusetts 27.7
u.s. 25.4

Source: US Census 2008-2012 Five Year Estimates

Of notable interest, the mean travel time to work by total means of transportation increased in every
community in the Montachusett Region from 1990 to 2000 and Lancaster was no exception as travel
time increased substantially from 20.3 minutes to 26.2 minutes. This could be attributed, at least in part,
to the dramatic increase in real estate prices during this time span, widening the gap between income
and purchase price. Historically, the average house price in Central Massachusetts where Lancaster is
located has been lower than state averages so that housing stock remained relatively affordable. This,
along with the town’s scenic beauty and attractive quality of life, brought homebuyers who were willing
to travel greater distances to work.

The Number and Types of Jobs in Lancaster

The Massachusetts Division of Unemployment Assistance (DUA) is the State entity in charge of tracking
the changes taking place in the various sectors of the State’s economy at both the state and local levels.
The table below presents the changes that took place in Lancaster’s local economy from 2008 to 2012.
The number of establishments increased during this five year period by 6 (or 3.3%) and employment

6



increased by 69 workers or 3.4% of the employment base in Lancaster. The largest loss in employment
did not occur during the height of the economic recession between 2008 and 2011 but instead
decreased by 101 jobs between 2011 and 2012 along with a loss of 12 establishments. Historically
speaking, the cyclical nature of the regional economy has resulted in Lancaster gaining jobs during one
decade, losing jobs the next, and so on although the recent economic downturn has been nationally

recognized as the most severe in decades.

Total wages has been increasing steadily and some good news is that average weekly wage increased by
11.8% during the period even despite the loss of employment and establishments between 2011 and
2012. In contrast, the Consumer Price Index for the nation increased by about 6.5% during the period,
indicating that wages in Lancaster increased somewhat faster than inflation. As a result, employed
consumers might have a little more disposable income to spend locally and spread more dollars

throughout the economy.

Table 4
Employment and Wages in Lancaster
2% 2008 | 2009 2010 2011 | 2012 Change
Establishments 182 183 194 200 188 +6 3.3%
Total Wages (Millions $) $72.7 | $74.7 $80 $81 $84 +511.3 15.5%
Average Employment 2,006 2,111 2,176 2,176 2,075 +69 3.4%
werage Weekly Wage $697 $681 $708 $720 $779 +582 11.8%

Source: Massachusetts Djvision of Unemployment Assistance

Table 5 provides information on the type of jobs found in Lancaster. The largest number of jobs is found
in Education and Health Services, with about 809 education and Health Services jobs, or about 39% of all
jobs in Lancaster — however, it should be noted that since 2010 there has been a reduction of 306 jobsin
this sector. Besides Education and Health Services, strengths of the local economy include Trade,
Transportation and Utilities (373 jobs in 2012), Manufacturing (266 jobs) and Professional and Business
Services (183 jobs). Results of the recession can be seen in the loss of jobs in Financial Activities, Leisure
and Hospitality, and as previously noted, Education and Health Services.

Table 5
Lancaster Workforce by Sector

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 | Change

Construction 104 80 98 100 78 -0.25%
Manufacturing 207 193 197 244 266 28.5%
Trade, Transportation and Utilities 118 248 299 316 373 216.1%
Financial Activities 27 32 26 19 15 -445%
Professional and Business Services 92 109 110 160 183 98.9%
Education and Health Services 1,078 | 1,102 1,115 998 809 -25%
| Leisure and Hospitality 184 162 162 173 169 -8.2%
Other Services 94 117 98 97 101 7.5%
*Total All Industries 2,006 | 2,111 2,172 2,176 2,075 34.4%

Source: Massachusetts Division of Unemployment Assistance

7




*Not all industry category data is published by the MA DUA due to the confidentiality of those industries.

Table 6 allows for a comparison of the number of jobs in neighboring towns. The Table also provides
2012 employment and wages to compare Lancaster with neighboring communities.

Table 6

Employment and Wages
Year 2012 Comparison

Lancaster Shirley Lunenburg Clinton Sterling Harvard Bolton
Establishments 188 151 237 334 237 169 145
Total Wages $71.4
(Millions &) $84 $150 $88.8 $202 $102 $53
1,312
Average 2,075 2,559 2,167 4,398 2,422 906
| Employment
| Average
| Weekly Wage $779 $1,130 $788 $884 $811 $1,129 $1,047

Source: Massachusetts Division of Unemployment Assistance

Table 6 indicates that Lancaster has more establishments than Shirley and Harvard but less than
Lunenburg, and Sterling — and, significantly less than Clinton which is not surprising. Over $84 Million
was earned in wages in Lancaster in 2012 — less than its neighbors with the exception of Harvard and
Bolton. As a result Lancaster also has fewer employees than communities with higher total wages as
well. Moreover, the average weekly wage is lower than communities with higher total wages. To
improve its economy, the town should strategize and seek to diversify its economy by attracting higher
paying jobs.

Education

As shown in Table 8 below, residents with a high school diploma, but no higher education, represent the
largest segment of the Lancaster population (26.3%) in terms of educational attainment —this is more
than Sterling (21.8%) and Harvard (16.5%) and the state {25.9%). The second largest group (19.1%) has
some college education, followed by residents with a Bachelor’s degree (17.7%) and a Graduate Degree
(16.6%).

The state percentages reveal how the population in Lancaster compares to the overall state population
in terms of educational attainment. As in Lancaster, the largest segment contains those with a high
school diploma, but no higher education (25.9%). However, the second largest group is those with a
bachelor’s degree (22.2%) followed by those with a graduate degree (16.8%).

The state data contains slightly higher numbers in the groups of the upper echelon of the educational
attainment spectrum than the Lancaster data since 39% of the state’s population is reported to have a
Bachelor's or Graduate Degree — a little more than the rate of Lancaster (34.3%). Although the
difference between Lancaster and the state is not substantial, the difference could be due in part that
more Lancaster residents might be attending a trade school {Montachusett Technical Vocational is
located in nearby Fitchburg) or obtaining a two year degree at Mount Wachusett Community College.

8



Table 7
Educational Attainment
Population 25 Years and Over

:::z:ln i ( Lancaster Shirley Lunenburg Clinton Sterling Harvard Bolton State r
- | T
gi: :'lf:'asc"”' J 10.1% 17% | 7% 13.8% 4.3% 4.5% 22% | 10.9%
L';;g:':::“' J 26.3% 33.6% J 27.7% | 293% 21.8% 16.5% 17.1% | 25.9%
:‘:":):z::ge' l 19.1% 21.6% 19.2% 17.8% 14.3% 12.7% J 10.8% ’ 166% |
!
::::':te s } 10.3% 5% 11.6% 8.1% 7.2% 4.7% ’ 5.6% { 7.7% T
| ! |
g:;:':rr's | 1% 14.4% ( 22.9% 21.3% 30.1% } 27.6% J 33.1% 22.2%:}
! . | |
Sroguate o } 16.6% ( 8.5% [ 11.6% J 108% | 22.2% f 32.9% ’ 312% | 16.8%
Prof. Degree | |

Source: American Community Survey 2008-2012 Estimates

There are numerous public school districts within the region educating young persons from pre-
kindergarten through high school and private schools educating residents at approximately the same
age levels. The area also has new charter schools, As previously indicated, Montachusett Technical
Vocational High School is located in Fitchburg offering trade school curriculum at the high school level.
Located in Gardner/Leominster/Devens, Mount Wachusett Community College (MWCC) offers two-year
programs while Fitchburg State University offers four-year programs. In addition, there are many private
sector educational operators offering training courses. The North Central Massachusetts Workforce
Investment Board, Inc. promotes the economic and social welfare of the region through education,
employment and training programs that increase employability of young people and aduits.

Economic Sector Contribution to Local Tax Base

In fiscal year 2014 Lancaster levied a total of 514,898,360 in taxes, based on a local tax rate of $18.91
per $1,000 of assessed valuation. Lancaster homeowners accounted for roughly 86.6% of the total tax
base ($12,904,495) while the business and industries accounted for 10.9% (51,628,886). The remainder
(2.5%) was derived from taxes on personal property ($364,979). The next two tables look at how
Lancaster compares to its adjacent neighbors in terms of commercial and industrial tax base.,



Table 8
Commercial Tax Base Comparison

Community FY2014 Commercial Taxes Assessed % Total Tax |

Tax Rate Levied Valuation Levy I

Lancaster 18.91 1,003,345 53,058,979 6.7% |
Shirley 16.75 303,300 18,107,458 3.3%
Lunenburg 17.99 1,146,276 63,717,379 5.7%
Clinton 30.19 2,115,300 70,066,258 10.8%
Sterling 16.93 652,063 38,515,235 4.2%
Harvard 17.09 579,165 33,889,096 3.2%
Bolton 21.20 859,996 40,565,856 4.6%

Source: Department of Revenue

The previous table indicates that Lancaster’s commercial sector raises the second highest percentage of
tax dollars when compared to neighboring communities, with Clinton, the more urbanized community in
this area of the region, raising the highest percentage. Lancaster’s Assessed Valuation and Commercial
Taxes Levied are third highest behind Clinton and Lunenburg.

Table 9
Industrial Tax Base Comparison
o mmunlty FY2014 Tax | Industrial Taxes Assessed %of Total Tax

Rate Levied Valuation Levy
Lancaster 18.91 625,541 | 33,079,900 4.2%
Shirley 16.75 381,784 | 22,793,100 4.2%
Lunenburg 17.99 361,450 | 20,091,700 1.8%
Clinton 30.19 1,864,299 | 61,752,200 9.5%
Sterling 16.93 858,960 50,736,000 5.5%
Harvard 17.09 41,409 2,423,000 0.2%
Bolton 21.20 240,747 11,356,000 1.3%

Source: Department of Revenue

The table above indicates that Lancaster raises more tax dollars from its industrial sector than Shirley,
Lunenburg, Bolton, and Harvard but fewer than Clinton and Sterling. Lancaster’s combined commercial
and industrial annual tax levy makes up about 10.9% of their overall tax base. While these comparisons
seem somewhat favorable for Lancaster in terms of Commercial and maybe a little less so in terms of
Industrial, it should be noted that the Town has more potential and needs to maintain and expand upon
this and do better to avoid residential property taxes accounting for a higher percentage of the Town’s
total tax base into the future. In order to do so, the Town should devise a comprehensive economic
development strategy.

10



Table 10

Lancaster’s Tax Levy 2007-2014 (with rate)

Fiscal Year | Tax Rate | Residential | Commercial Industrial perEonal Total —‘
Property

2007 $13.77 | 10,450,258 594,529 310,756 212,043 | 11,604,123
2008 $13.64 | 10,853,739 694,430 359,894 216,610 | 12,124,673

| 2009 $14.84 | 11,192,445 778,989 437,284 266,621 | 12,675,339
2010 $16.07 | 11,710,695 776,863 477,393 309,292 | 13,274,243
2011 $17.13 12,124,089 860,493 477,230 334,879 | 13,796,691
2012 $17.94 | 12,335,833 909,492 572,491 329,846 | 14,147,662
2013 $19.08 | 12,422,592 969,915 622,962 375,796 | 14,391,265

| 2014 $18.91 | 12,904,495 | 1,003,345 | 625541 364,979 | 14,898,360

The previous table highlights the change in tax rate, and change in total levied taxes for Lancaster from
2007-2014. From 2007- 2014 the tax rate increased from $13.77 to $18.91 and the Town was able to
generate increases in overall levied taxes due to increases in the residential/commercial/industrial

sector as well as personal property. Currently, Lancaster’s tax rate is $18.91, higher than surrounding

Source: Department of Revenue

towns with the exception of Clinton.

On the following page is the FY 14 tax rate by class for each community within the Montachusett Region
as well as the Average Single Family Tax Bill. Five Montachusett communities have a higher residential
tax rate than Lancaster while 16 have a lower residential tax rate. In regards to the Average Single
Family Tax Bill, just two (2) communities are higher (Groton and Harvar

communities have a lower Average Single Family Tax Bill.

11

d), while nineteen (19)



Table 11
FY 14 Tax Rate by Class/
Average Single Family Tax Bill for
Montachusett Region Communities

Average
Tax Rate by Class Single Family
Community Res Comm. Ind. Tax Bill
Ashburnham 19.83 19.83 19.83 3997
Ashby 19.10 19.10 19.10 3802
Athol 18.43 18.43 18.43 2373
Ayer 14.08 28.55 28.55 3749
Clinton 16.15 | 30.19 30.19 3500
Fitchburg 19.83 26.32 26.32 3078
Gardner 18.87 18.87 18.87 3056
Groton 17.83 17.83 17.83 6857
Harvard 17.09 17.09 17.09 9341
Hubbardston 14.52 14.52 14.52 3286
Lancaster 18.91 18.91 18.91 5310
Leominster 18.89 18.89 18.89 3961
Lunenburg 17.99 17.99 17.99 4414
Petersham 15.93 15.93 15.93 3741
Phillipston 16.29 16.29 16.29 3170
Royalston 12.29 12.29 12.29 2057
Shirley 16.75 16.75 16.75 4206
Sterling 16.93 16.93 16.93 4779
Templeton 16.24 16.24 16.24 2722
Townsend 19.57 19.57 19.57 4150
Westminster 18.98 18.98 18.98 4364
Winchendon 15.96 15.96 15.96 2592

Source: Department of Revenue

Chapter 43D Sites

On August 2, 2006, Massachusetts General Law Chapter 43D was signed into law. This program offers
communities a tool to promote targeted economic and housing development by providing a transparent
and efficient process for municipal permitting, guaranteeing local permitting decisions on priority
development sites within 180 days, increasing visibility of the participating community, and targeting
development site(s) know as Priority Development Sites (PDS). According to state regulations, a PDS
must be:

12



. Commercially or industrially zoned (including mixed use);
o Eligible for construction of a structure of 50,000 sq. ft. or more;

The Expedited Permitting Program gives a town the ability to promote commercial development on pre-
approved parcels by offering expedited local permitting on those parcels. Such development must be
primarily commercial however mixed-use properties also qualify for priority designation so long as they
conform to the statutory requirements for a priority development site. Other advantages of designating
priority development sites in a community include eligibility for and priority consideration for
MassWorks funding, priority consideration for other quasi-public financing, brownfields remediation
assistance, enhanced online marketing and technical assistance from MassDevelopment and/or the
Montachusett Regional Planning Commission.

Projects located on Priority Development Sites continue to have flexibility; the applicant may still apply
for permits and approvals under Chapter 40B to the same extent as if the property was not designated
as a Priority Development Site. However the provisions of Chapter 43D relating to permit processing and
appeals shall not apply to projects seeking permits and approvals under Chapter 40B. A full listing of
additional resources concerning Chapter 43D including fact sheets, frequently asked questions, and
contact persons can be found at www.mass.gov/mpro.

In the year 2009 there was a majority vote at Lancaster Town Meeting to accept the provisions of
Chapter 43D of the MA General Laws, as amended, pursuant to Section 11 of Chapter 205 of the Acts of
2006, and to approve the filing of an application with the Interagency Permitting Board for the
designation of land. The Town of Lancaster then designated Lancaster Technology Park; Ascetic Hill Park;
Chisholm Property; and Hill Property as Chapter 43D sites.

13



Section 3: Development Potential

Lancaster has a long list of financial matters (including facility and capital equipment needs) that will
need to be addressed during the next decade. If Lancaster’s commercial and industrial sectors do not
grow and increase their contribution to the local tax base, then it will be up to the homeowners to cover
a larger percentage of the Town’s annual budget. Simply put, the right mix of commercial development
combined with appropriate industrial development will help ease the tax burden on local homeowners
while creating jobs and lowering the unemployment rate. Thus the question becomes, what
opportunities for appropriate economic development exist for Lancaster? As part of this master plan
element, MRPC took a look at the development potential of all districts including the districts where
commercial/industrial development can take place in order to gain an assessment of how much they will
be able to contribute to the Town’s future economic base. Table 12 along with the attached
development potential map (See Attachment 1) present this information.

Methodology: An environmental and development characteristics analysis involves two phases:
mapping followed by quantification of development. In order to reach accurate results, it is crucial to
have the necessary geographical data to perform the initial phase of the analysis. To conduct the
analysis, current parcel data from the Town of Lancaster was provided as well as current Zoning
coverage. Additionally environmental and land use data was provided by the state GIS (Geographic
Information Systems) agency, MassGIS. For the purpose of this analysis the area of Lancaster
encompassed by Devens was completely removed.

The first step was to identify lands that have already been developed. Based on MassGIS Land Use data,
the categories that are included in “Developed Lands” are participation, spectator, and water recreation,
residential, commercial, industrial, transportation, waste disposal, power lines, cemeteries, and urban
public/institutional.

With the remaining land, the next step was to compile environmental data, which is a key component to
the development potential analysis. Certain environmental elements are considered inappropriate for
development and can be either defined as “Absolute Constraints” or “Partial Constraints” for the
purposes of the development potential analysis. Absolute constraints are defined as water (as coded by
Land Use data), 100 Foot DEP (Department of Environmental Protection) RPA (River Protection Act)
Buffers, Slopes >26%, and Permanently Protected Open Space. Partial Constraints are defined as FEMA
100 and 500 year Flood Zones, DEP Wetlands and other limited-protection Open Space. Absolute
constraints are completely unsuitable for development, while partial constraints could be developed if
pursued in an appropriate manner.

The final category that is determined is “Future Developable Lands”. In order to determine what has
potential for development, GIS tools are utilized and involve combining all of the currently developed
lands and constraints.. This result is a new coverage indicating lands that are developable without any
existing development or constraints.

14



The development potential map depicts all of these data categories (Absolute Constraints, Partial
Constraints, Developed Lands, and Future Developable Lands) and provides information for local officials
to identify the location and current zoning of future developable lands. GIS tools offer additional useful
information by calculating the acreage for each category (Absolute Constraints, Partial Constraints,
Developed Lands, and Future Developable Lands) by zoning district. The data provided by the GIS phase
of the build-out analysis is then given to the planner who further investigates the future developable
lands within the given zoning districts and provides recommendations for development opportunities.

The Table below displays information on existing conditions in Lancaster quantifying acres of land by
zoning district for the three categories of Undevelopable, Developed, and Developable Land. It is to be
used with the Development Potential Map in Attachment 1.

Table 12
Lancaster Development Characteristics by Zoning District
Developable Developable
Partial Acres not Acres including
Undevelopable . . . .
| g Constraints Developed including Acres listed
Zoning District Acres (Absolute > .
Constraints) Acres Acres listed under Partial
under partial Constraints
Constraints

Enterprise District 171.09 183.91 42.13 596.29 780.20

EZ-A Retail Sub-District 37.95 62.74 59.88 382.61 445.35
General Industry 13.25 15.15 43.23 33.86 49.00
Light Industry 16.46 25.16 18.09 16.01 41.17
Light Industry 2 13.13 10.27 9.05 40.65 50.93
Neighborhood Business 0.07 7.84 15.42 0.94 8.78

Residential 2,508.66 2,241.61 2,033.07 4,062.22 6,303.83
Residential- Multi Family Permitted 23.93 0.45 83.64 33.46 33.91
B Area Not Zoned 2.72 10.96 104.12 88.03 98.99

| TOTAL OF ALL ZONING DISTRICTS 2,784.55 2,547.12 2,304.53 5,166.05 7,713.17

Source: MRPC Environmental and Development Characteristics Analysis for the Town of Lancaster, December 2014.

As shown in Table 12, in its entirety about 7,713.17 acres of land in Lancaster is available (not including
absolute constraints) for residential, commercial and industrial development. About 2,784.55 acres in
Lancaster is made up of absolute constraints and is undevelopable and about 2,304.53 acres is already

15



developed. The vast majority of developable land is within the residential district — not including land
listed under absolute and partial constraints, the Residential District has 6,303.83 acres of developable
land. Although it should be noted that land locked areas, subdivision control, etc. would reduce the
amount of developable land), Section 3 of this plan indicates that there is substantial potential for
development. However, in contrast, the Residential — Muilti Family Permitted District has just 33.47
acres of developable land.

About 171.09 acres of the Enterprise District is undevelopable, 42.13 acres has been developed, and
780.20 acres is developable with partial constraints (596.29 Acres with no partial constraints). The EZ-A
Retail Sub-District follows the Residential and Enterprise Districts with a total of 382.61 acres of
developable land with no partial constraints, and General industry, Light Industry, and Light Industry 2
Districts have about 33.86, 16.01 and 40.65 acres respectively of developable land not including land
with partial constraints. So, besides having ample developable land for residential development, the
amount of developable land when looking at the non-residential use districts in their entirety is about
1,070.37 acres (not including land with partial constraints), which is much more than that occupied by
existing development (187.81 acres) and undevelopable acres (51.96 acres).

If used efficiently, there does seem to be some developable land zoned for commercial/industrial to
promote opportunities and enhance economic development. However, commercial and industrial build-
out isn’t possible without public water/sewer service. Currently, the Town of Lancaster is seeking
alternative water sources to supply North Lancaster, which is currently served 100% by private wells.
The Town has worked with the Shirley Water District to bring water in and the town will also be
speaking with the Lunenburg Water District for the same purpose. Meanwhile, local officials are also
working with the town’s municipal Water Department to understand the feasibility of supplying North
Lancaster with water from a new Lancaster public water supply located off of Route 110 on the
Bolton/Lancaster line. The land for this site is owned by the State, which makes the situation a bit more
complicated, but not impossible.

As for sewer, the Lancaster Sewer District has no plans to expand into North Lancaster. Because
Lancaster sewer waste is received and treated by the Clinton Sewer, there is no possibility of any major
expansion in Lancaster. There is a sewer line on Duval Road that comes from Leominster, but further
expansions into Lancaster have been denied by the City. However, the town should continue to explore
possibilities/opportunities to promote infrastructure in areas that are suitable to support economic
development. Moreover, the town should work to ensure that appropriate design guidelines are in place
to retain community character along with adequate performance standards to protect the environment.

16



Section 4: Proposals and Recommendations

The following is a description of recommendations, based upon the inventory and analysis of this report,
to enhance economic development in the Town of Lancaster. These will help local officials gain an
understanding of the range of possibilities available to the Town to promote economic development
while maintaining the character of the community. Generally, these recommendations could be
characterized as a mix of both short and long range strategies that could be implemented following
community outreach and support.

1. Establish a Local Economic Development Committee: The Town did have an Economic
Development Committee but it disbanded some time ago. The town should work to re-establish a
local Economic Development Committee to coordinate all the various elements of an economic
development strategy for Lancaster. Some neighboring communities in the Montachusett Region
(Town of Shirley and Westminster) have successfully done so and have very active committees. And,
just recently, the nearby Town of Templeton has formed such a committee.

The Town could include local officials, business owners, and a real estate professional as part of the
committee’s makeup. The committee could start by reviewing this document and its
recommendations, the Town’s zoning scheme, tax policies, road improvement plans and
water/sewer expansion plans as they relate to the Town’s ability to retain existing businesses and
attract new businesses. Such a committee could also monitor vacant buildings for potential
economic development possibilities — the closing of Atlantic Union College has had a major impact
on the community including walkability, local employment, and housing and reuse could have a
substantial impact on economics in Lancaster. The committee would need to work with the various
municipal boards and departments including but not limited to the Board of Health, Finance
Committee, the Sewer, Water, Fire and Police departments, emergency services and the School
Board.

2. The Town could prepare a Market Study to identify Potential Business: Some research required for
a market study has already been completed as part of this project utilizing ESRI Business Analyst —
See Attachment 2. MRPC has already obtained a market profile for the Town of Lancaster. An
economic market study draws on information from a variety of sources, mainly the US Economic
Census, to determine the amount of purchasing demand in the study area for various types of retail
businesses. It compares this to sales standards for typical business to determine whether the
demand is being met locally, or if there is unmet demand. This unmet demand, or “leakage,”
indicates the potential for additional retail establishments in the trade area. A current market study
would provide a tool for the town to target its business development efforts.

3. Continue Efforts to Review Adequacy of Current Zoning and Identify New Areas for Economic
Development Opportunities: The Town should continue a review of current zoning bylaws and
determine their adequacy for accommodating desired land use and development within the

17



community. This includes the exploration of zoning for a Village District Bylaw which is currently
underway. Also, as indicated in Section 3 of this report, if used efficiently, there does seem to be
some developable land zoned for commercial/industrial to promote opportunities and enhance
economic development. However, it should be noted that the vast majority of developable land is
within the residential district. Lancaster has done much in terms of rezoning to promote economic
development (i.e. creating the Enterprise Zone and IPOD Overlay for mixed use development,
rezoning Four Corners NB) and should continue to look at areas of improvement.

The identification of any new and appropriate areas may be best accomplished through a charrette.
A charrette is basically a design focused public meeting where boards, committee’s, departments
and the public get together to brainstorm ideas. Those in attendance are divided into small groups
to develop ideas and proposal. The groups will then present their schemes to the larger group for
discussion. Ultimately the goal is to have at a minimum two possible alternatives for Lancaster’s
planners to explore more in depth prior to making any final proposal or recommendation. By
holding a charrette all the stakeholders will have the opportunity to voice their opinions and
concerns, public officials will have the opportunity to respond and the possibilities of reaching a
consensus are increased.

The Town could also keep in mind that it can adopt additional Chapter 43D Priority Development
Sites. This program offers communities a tool to promote targeted economic and housing
development by providing a transparent and efficient process for municipal permitting,
guaranteeing local permitting decisions on priority development sites within 180 days, increasing
visibility of the participating community, and targeting development site(s) know as Priority
Development Sites (PDS). A PDS also has priority when it comes to receiving state grants and other
resources.

Continue to Work to Redevelop any “Brownfields” to eventually allow remediation to take place,
redevelopment to occur and generate new tax revenue. The Town has recently been highly
successful in this effort when the former landfill off of Route 70 was converted to the Lancaster
Landfill Solar Farm with more than 2,200 solar panels with the power produced used to offset power
used in municipal facilities. An Economic Development Committee as described above could also be
instrumental in seeking and facilitating additional opportunities. Reuse efforts are generally difficult
and time-consuming with obstacles to overcome. An Economic Development Committee would also
act as a liaison with state economic development officials and be alert for new programs and
opportunities that may support the Town’s efforts.

The Town should also continue to send a representative to attend meetings of the Montachusett
Brownfields Group (MBG) — The Lancaster Planning Director has and continues to attend meetings
when meetings are held. The MGB is made up of local officials, private sector representatives,
MassDevelopment, economic development and environmental proponents, and representatives of
the federal Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) who generally meet a few times per year to
discuss brownfields related issues. MGB meetings are staffed by MRPC and meetings are held at
MRPC offices in Fitchburg. Because of the wealth of knowledge of meeting attendees, some
communities have utilized these meetings as a vehicle to work with others and resolve brownfields
questions and sometimes even acquire grant funds - MRPC is sometimes successful in acquiring
grant funds from EPA to fund environmental site assessments (ESA) — Lancaster is eligible to apply to

18



MRPC to fund ESA’s — several MRPC communities have taken advantage of this program over the
years including the Town of Lancaster which lead to the redevelopment of the landfill.

Enhance Communication with Businesses: The town should develop a survey that can be used to
solicit information from existing businesses. Such a survey - whether a mailed document, web-based
form, phone call, or a simple and informal personal visit to a business site - can be used to
determine future business needs in the community and help local officials to plan ahead for
necessary changes or improvements. The Town should also continue to work with the Chamber of
Commerce to establish a small business association which could also serve as a forum where
businesses can communicate with the town. Moreover, the town should have a Business
Development web site. The Town should put additional local and regional economic information on
the webpage including data included within this report such as the top employers; contact
information; economic, housing, demographic, labor, education; transportation; any market
information; and current/ future projects. This is the easiest and least costly way to make
information available to those who need it. The town should also have its open space and recreation
plan on the business development web site which is positive; firms place a premium on quality of
life issues.

It should also be noted that MassDevelopment can provide assistance to potential businesses and
manufacturers that wish to locate in Lancaster. MassDevelopment provides low-cost financing to
businesses for real estate and equipment. Its programs and tools are especially advantageous for
manufacturers including industrial bonds, the emerging technology fund, and the export program.
MassDevelopment can also provide real estate pre-development services and various levels. More
details are found at http://www.massdevelopment.com/.

Aggressively seek Funding for Road/Infrastructure Improvements: Town officials should seek
federal and state funds for Road/Infrastructure improvements including the regular participation in
the transportation planning process at MRPC (the Board of Selectmen’s appointment regularly
attends the Joint Transportation Committee) and ensure that key road projects are listed on the
Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) and continue to press for regular funding of local projects.

According to Section 3 of this report, there does seem to be some developable land zoned for
commercial/industrial to promote opportunities and enhance economic development. However, it is
unlikely that this potential for commercial and industrial is anywhere near possible without
appropriate infrastructure so the town needs to promote infrastructure in these areas that are
suitable to support economic development. In particular, the town should strive to bring water and
sewer into North Lancaster where it could assist in the development of commercial/industrial zoned
land thus providing jobs, services, and lessening the residential tax burden.

Regionalization of Services and Consolidation: Lancaster should explore any regionalization
opportunities with neighboring towns that have the potential to reduce operating costs. One
resource that could further any effort made by the town is MRPC’s District Local Technical
Assistance (DLTA} Program. The DLTA program, funded by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts,
enables MRPC staff to provide technical assistance at no cost to its 22 communities to encourage
municipalities to work together to achieve and/or enhance cost-effective service delivery. Over the
past eight years, MRPC received funding from the Commonwealth in fall/early winter. Shortly

19



thereafter, MRPC forwarded a Request for Service Delivery to member communities. This year,
examples of eligible projects categorized as municipal partnerships included but were not limited to:

* Shared services (e.g., regional lockup, regional 911 centers, other public safety and emergency
response responsibilities, information technology/data management, school district/regional
school district analysis, shared professional and administrative services, agreements to operate
shared waste disposal/recycling facilities/programs);

* Collective purchasing (if such purchasing cannot be otherwise accomplished using statewide
contracts or can be achieved regionally for less than the state contract price, or items proposed
for purchase are specific to municipal and/or school district agreements).

It should be noted that funding from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts is not guaranteed each
year, and applications must be discussed in a public meeting and signed by the Chair of the Board of
Selectmen.

Research and Consider Ways to Guide Development to Enhance Community Character and
Promote Smart Growth and Connectivity within the Community: With land available to promote
economic development in designated zoning districts, the Town could research and consider the
concept of design guidelines for development in areas with significant characteristics worthy of
preservation. Design guidelines can provide a flexible tool for influencing the visual quality of new
development. ‘Guidelines” are not mandatory, but they provide a vehicle to open dialogue with
developers, engineers, and architects about features the community finds desirable. This helps to
reinforce community character by identifying development standards that are consistent with the
built environment. Design guidelines may be applied to town centers, highway corridors, industrial
parks, etc. Guidelines may be prepared by an architect, urban designer or planner, and often
contains photographs or renderings that illustrate the preferred design treatments.

Simultaneously, the Town should conduct a study on the downtown area to promote traffic/safety
enhancements/crosswalks, sidewalks, appropriate pavement markings and signage, etc. and the
identification of links to the towns overall trail/bike network. The Town is taking a proactive step by
initiating the development of a Village District Bylaw and a Complete Streets Study to be conducted
by MRPC this year.

20



Attachment 1: Development Potential Map

21



=7

@ ™ A ! Lancaster, MA:
" ' F I
!

Development Potential & Zoning Districts

/e AT
¢ ! } .. If & S\
""' S i e

i
Ot
\ I
= N /

Legend
Developable Lands
Developed Lands
Partial Constraints
Absolute Constrainls

* « Community Boundaries

oL 104 <= Devens Boundary
Devens

Roadways

o interstate Routes

- US & State Routes

4E - Other Roads

" | RailLines

A~ Active RailLines

Water
Streams & Rivers
Lakes. Ponds & Reservoirs

Lancaster Zoning Districts

i, [ | O el sy

] ) Plarmeg praes ey 44 daa are represernmirad ed my ner | (53 Light Indusiry

/4 LT o ey s onncn @ %% | @2 Light Industry 2

z ... & Neighborhood Business

e O Residential

P, RAVT \ | ‘=7 Residential- Muti Family Permitied

w . _ : E£2-A Refail Sub-District*

) R L g = = 5| ) Enterprise District

) g . \ / [ m— s | D Area Not Zoned

STERLING

i
H
4]
{

it




Attachment 2: Preliminary Market Analysis - ESRI BAO Analysis

23



ESRI BAO Analysis

Preliminary Market Analysis

To assess market potential as an aspect of economic development for the Town of Lancaster, an analysis
was conducted using the Esri Business Analysis Online (Esri-BAQ) analytic tool. This tool was developed
to provide a “snapshot” of the local economy and the retail market supply and demand within a given
study area. Among the information it provides is an analysis of disposable income, existing businesses
by Standard Industrial Code (SIC) and North American Industry Classification System (NAICS), consumer
spending to show market demand or retail potential, and an examination of business revenues or retail
sales to show market supply. This section presents the results of the Business Analyst Online
assessment.

An initial analysis, using Esri-BAO tools, was conducted to develop a disposable income profile for the
Town of Lancaster and a summary of businesses. The disposable income profile indicated that, in 2014,
the 2,547 households in Lancaster had a median disposable income of $69,428 and an average
disposable income of $81,089. Results of this analysis are shown below:

2014-201% 2014-2018
Census 2010 © 2014 " 2019 Change Annual Rate
Population 8,055 8,452 8,784 332 0.77%
Median Age 38.5 38.9 39.3 0.4 0.20%
Households 2,409 2,547 2,686 139 1.07%
Average Household Size 2.66 2.64 2.62 -0.02 -0.1%5%
204 Househokds by Disposable ncome Number Percent
Total 2,547% 10.0%
<$15,000 261 10.2%
$15,000-$24,999 04 7.6%
$25,000-$34,999 179 7.0%
$35,000-$49,999 278 1.0%
$50,000-$74,999 433 7.0%
$75,000-$99,999 384 15.1%
$100,000-$149,999 620 24.3%
$150,000-$199,999 110 4.3%
$200,000+ 87 3.4%
Median Disposable Income $69,428
Average Disposable ncome $81,089

The business summary indicated that in 2014, the Town had a total of 482 businesses, which employed
2,701 employees. Based on classification by Standard Industrial Code (SIC), 67.6% of these employees
were employed in Services industries. Of these, the majority were employed by Education Institutions &
Libraries. Based on the North American Industry Classification System (NAICS), 31.2% of Lancaster’s
employees were employed by Educational Services, with the next highest shares being employed by
Health Care & Social Assistance and Other Services (except Public Administration). Results of the
business summary are shown in the following pages.

24



ST0Z 'vT Adenuer ¥4
H0¢Z 19} sisednlojuopgndoy |eljuepisay |B}0 ) s perlesel SIYBU lIy “ou| ‘Jeal)speig g ung# oz MbidoD (aainog

%00Q 1022 %000, E8p s|ejoy
%00 0 % SS Siuewysyge)s3 payissejoun
%9T 69 %01 S JUBWWeA DD
%012 995 %e0e 9 880|AIeS JaY}0
e 3%:1 %EE a9 selesq( ' suoinipsy| uoljeonpy
%90 9 %21 9 saolAleg [ehs
%EL 08 %S'e 4 $90|AIES y)esH
%E'S v %EEC 9 SjuaLiasnuiy @ saunjold uono
%2 09 %6 1 SeojAleg eAljoWOINY
%0 € %¥'0 z BuiBpo @ siejoH
%929 2281 %eSF az Alewwng sesialeg
%L'T (43 %Wy 0z S691JO UBWIISEAU| J0YIQ ‘BuIplOf ‘ole)ST [esy
%E0 8 %¥0 4 suaby g sJouIeD daueInsy|
%E0 Z %80 t sianjoig sehunosg
%90 a4 %80 14 suopniisy) Buipus p sBuires ‘syueg
%6'E Yo %e9 0e Asewiwing sjejs3 gay 'asusinsy) ‘20uBUl4
%60 €2 %6'T " el snoeue|eosiy
%0 14 %01 S sage|d Bupjupq g Bugeg
%E0 6 %80 14 sbuysiung swoH g aanyun 4
%E'0 z %80 14 $310]5 A1058000y g |aseddy
%LT v %21 8 1eqewIa)yy ojny ‘suoliels seo ‘sisjeaq oiny
%01 82 %80 14 $8J0J5 POOS
%0 14 %0 3 $e10}g 9sIpUBYIL I [EIoUBS)
%0 € %90 € Wewsaouduy slioy
%9'S S %68 £ Aewuwng epes) jejoy
%61 25 %g'e a4 apel] sjesajoyp
%0 € %20 3 Aunn
%20 g %90 € uoljesunwwon
%01 Fx4 %L1 g uoneuodsues)
%88 >4 %6'C [+ Buumoenue py
%6 2> %»t'a 09 uonanysuon
%v'e L6 %8G -4 Bujur i » exmynauby
juedleq  Jsquiny usdied Jequny sepoD IS Aq
seafojdwg
L:2eo ‘ohey uohendo Jenuspisey eedodws
zsH's ‘uonendod jenuapisey [ejo )
o'z :seohoidwg |ejoy
8t ‘sessouisngejo)
" ‘um o} Je)sedue BOJE U} SOS88UISNG ||B 40} B3R Q

uoisiaipgng Ajuno) :Aydesboag
(S9TYEL2052) VI ‘umo) 1ayseouer

JdY Ag pasedad -
YW AQ pasedaud Z UMo] Ja3seauen] ..*.ﬂ;i_m!.-..
Alewiwng ssauisng




ST0Z ‘T Alenuer T4
#1402 10} 8]SB2810) UOHEINAO d {BilUSPISaY [B)0 ) UST ‘PoAiesss SIULL (1Y "o 'jeeljspeid B ung #0Z JubuAdo) :eainog

%000 1022 %000, 28 le3o)
%00 0 %W sS SUBWYSIBIST PIYISSEIOUN
%92 69 %01 g uajensiuwpy sllang
%2 85 %LT >4 ajueusjuie |y 9 Jeday aajowoiny
%EU S0¢ %56 214 {uopedsiywpy dlign 4 3dasxa) sealaleg 18Y)10
%0 ¥ %01 g $898|d Bupjuuq 3 s921AI8S pood
%0 € %¥0 Z UONBPOWW DY
%E0 I3 %51 L $82|AIag POC ] %P UOEpOWW 023y
%05 sa %S'e a ucieaIdey B JUBWILIENSIUT ‘SHY
%¥li 60€ %9t [14 B0UEB)SISSY [B]908 9 2BD )RS H
%ele e %y 24 890JA18G [BUO)RINDT
%8'v og %9 89 ualjelpeiuey 13 juswebeus 1y ejsep 3 Boddng B eAlelsIuILPY
%0 4 %0 4 3% diw o9 o) ™
%90 -4 %t 9 soolAlag [efie
%0'S 9% %eH S SO21AIS Y23 | '@ 21JJUSIDS ‘[RUDISSe)01g
%eTT 65 %SC a BuiseaT @ [eluay ‘eje)sy [eay
%0 a %90 € 18410 7 SISNU L ‘SPUNJ 'S8)IAaY Palejoy B sJalle:) asueInsy|
%0 a %eL 9 [R1ouBUL 4 JBYIQD F SIDBIUOD A)pOWILIO?) ‘seljunseg
%90 4 %80 14 SOIIANIO Y PRIEaY 9 UOHBIPaLLIB) JIpRID MU Y [BIUSD
%t 24 %LT o8 2oURINSY] ' 8oUBUIY
%80 2z %L1 ] uojeul oju)
%01 12 %21 ] Bujsnayelep g uojepodsues|
%00 L %20 l SI9]|RJeY BJOISUON
%0 uw %LV ] SI9]|B)a Y 840]S SNOBUBIBIS|N
%0 14 %20 l $810]S BS|pUBYDIE | [RIBUBL)
%0 L %80 14 $010)8 2SN B Y 00g ‘AqqOH 'spoog) podg
%E0 L %80 14 S840]§ sau0sse02y Gunjio|n g Bupyo|n
%00 0 %00 0 suofje}g euljosesy
%0 14 %C0 L $010]g ele) jeuosied g YileoH
%01 82 %80 14 g040)g abelenag g poo4
%0 € %90 € sJe(eaq se||ddng g wewd|nbg uepes) g jeusie W Bpg
%00 0 %00 0 sel03g svuelkldy 9 sojuosoeg
%€0 6 %80 ¥ 531018 sBUYSiLN WO B aInpwn {
%LeT 123 %L1 e SJajee( SUBd ® O12IYsA JOJO N
%S'S 128 %6°L 8€ apel] |lejey
%61 5 %S5C a opel| e[esajoum
%88 g2 %L€ a Bupnjoegnue
%CS o %ER 9 uenonsuoy
%0 € %20 I SN
%00 0 %00 0 Buu
%¥1 £ %EE a Bununiy g Bulysiy ‘Kiysa10 4 ‘amnauby
jusad  JsquinN ueded  JBqWNN $8p00 SOIYN AQ
soslojdwg sossousNg
uoisialpgns Ajuno?) :Aydesboan
(S9THELZ0ST) YN ‘Umo) Jsisesuey
JdY Aq pasedald Z Umo] J433seouet

Adewlwing ssaulisng




Esri-BAO was also used to develop a Retail MarketPlace Profile for Lancaster. The database used for this
analysis includes the latest market statistics for Retail Trade and Food Services and Drinking Places (the
retail market), utilizing data from the 2007 Census of Retail Trade and Consumer Expenditure Surveys
(2011 and 2012) from the Bureau of Labor Statistics. Retail sales data also incorporates 2014 business
data from Dun & Bradstreet. Consumer spending data is drawn from the Bureau of Labor Statistics’
annual Consumer Expenditure Surveys and the Census of Retail Trade which is then adjusted by Esri
based on demographic profiles specific to the given study area. This provides for improved
differentiation of spending, particularly in smaller markets where distinctions can be difficult to measure
and for big-ticket items where consumer preferences are more pronounced.

The database reflects geographic inventories and boundary definitions such as block groups, tracts, and
counties based on 2010 Census geography, enabling the analysis to be applied at a finer level than the
overall community. In this case, the analysis was conducted for the entire Town of Lancaster. Dollar
estimates of supply and demand are presented in the North American Industry Classification System
(NAICS} which defines 27 industry groups in the Retail Trade sector as well as four industry groups within
the Food Services and Drinking Places subsector. Complete results of the Retail MarketPlace Profile
analysis are shown in the following pages.

27



Retail MarketPlace Profile

Lancaster town 2 Prepared by MRPC
Lancaster town, MA (2502734165)
Geography: County Subdivision

Summary Demographics

20# Population 8452
20¥ Households 2,547
20% Median Disposable Income $69,428
204 Per Capita hcome $33,904
NAICS Demand Supply Retall Gap Leakage/Surplu Number of
Industry Summary {Retall Potential) {Retail Safes) Factor Businesses
Total Retail Trade and Food & Drink 4445722 $1255178 $59,10,948 $53,360,770 31 34
Total Retail Trade 4445 $100,790,52 $5891,407 $4187105 282 32
Total Food & Drink r 722 $1761206 $271541 $ 11489 665 955 2
NAICS Demand Supply Retail Gap Leakage/Surplu Number of
Industry Group {Retail Potential} (Retail Sales)} Factor Businesses
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers y 441 $20415,976 $48,433,693 4
Automaobile Dealers Le 41 § 17,947,509 $47,848,069 3
Other Motor Vehicle Dealers 4 4v $1169,293 $585624 $553,669 324 1
Auto Parts, Accessories & Tire Stores Lg 418 $1329,174 $0 $1329,74 1000 0
Fumiture & Home Fumishings Stores r 442 $2,652,630 $1251340 $14012%0 359 4
Fumiture Stores L 4421 $1269.574 $682,05 $687449 371 2
Hame Fumishings Stores r 4422 $1383,056 $669.215 $78B841 M8 2
Electronics & Appliance Stores . 443 $3,546,352 $0 $3,546,352 000 0
Bidg M aterials, Garden Equip. & Supply Stores r 444 $3,521983 $2,283,051 $1238,932 213 3
Bidg M aterial & Supplies Dealers L6 4441 $3,01078 $21464 $2.7916% 864 2
Lawn & Garden Equip & Supply Stores r 4442 $510,905 $2/063,587 1
Food & Beverage Stores r 445 $20,232,348 $261,87 $ 761,81 774 3
Grocery Stores r 4451 §$ 17,996,560 $1864313 $15.332247 804 1
Specialty Food Stores L4 4452 $822,628 $754,874 $67.754 43 2
Beer, Wine & Liquor Stores r 4453 $2,28,%0 $0 $2,28,%0 00.0 0
Health & Personal Care Stores F 2464461 $10,022261 $505,039 $0,517,222 804 1
Gasoline Stations ¥ 4474471 $8,708,967 $1988,946 $6,720,021 6238 1
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores r 448 $7.666,051 $546,069 $7,10,982 86.7 4
Clothing Stores r 4481 $5,657.867 $546,069 $5,11798 824 4
Shoe Stares ¥ 482 $965824 $0 $965824 000 0
Jewelry, Luggage & Leather Goods Stores r 4483 $1042.360 §0 $1042,360 000 0
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book & Music Stores r 451 $2,841064 $282,309 $2,558,755 819 3
Sporting Goods/Ho bby/M usical Instr Stores r 451 $238B,795 $282,309 $2,036486 783 3
Book, Periadical & M usic Stores r 4512 $522,269 50 $522 269 100.0 0
General M erchandise Stores r 452 $0,890,132 §352,75 $ 0457957 937 1
Department Stores Excluding Leased Depts. 1 4521 $5.875273 $0 $5.875.273 000 0
Other General M erchandise Stores v 4529 $4,934,859 $362,75 $4,582,684 86.7 1
Miscellaneous Store Retailers 4 453 $261,923 $542235 $2,070,688 656 7
Florists r 4531 $ 178,966 $105,326 $73,640 259 2
Office Supplies, Stationery & Gift Stores (1 4532 $965,766 $0 $965,766 1000 0
Used Merchandise Stores r 4533 $46368 $26668 $ 17,001 270 2
Other Miscellaneous Store Retailers r 4539 $1004,572 $ 170,291 $834.281 710 3
Nanstore Retailers r 454 $7,759,825 $15,363 §$7,644462 971 1
Electronic Shopping & Mail-Order Houses " 4541 $5,750,185 $0 $5,750,85 00.0 0
Vending M achine Operators F 4542 $ 50,50 $0 $ 150,50 100 ]
Direct Seliing Establishments . 4543 $1859,540 $15,363 $1744,77 883 1
Food Services & Drinking Places r 722 $ 1761206 $271541 $11489,665 955 2
Full-Service Restaurants v 7221 $6,078,652 $83,808 $5,994,844 973 1
Limited-Service Eating Places r 7222 $4,727653 $87.733 $4,539,920 924 1
Special Food Services o 7223 $599,488 $0 $599,488 003 0
Drinking P laces - Alkcoholic Beverages r 7224 $355418 30 $35541 000 0
Data Note: Supply(retail sales) esti sales to cor by Sales to busi are ded.D d (retail potential) estimates the expected
amount spent by ¢ at retail lishments. Supply and demand estimates are in current dollars, The Leakage/Surplus Factor p a snapshot of retail

oppo rtunity. This is a measure of the relationship between supply and demand that ranges from +100 (total leakage) to -100 {total surplus). A positive value represents 'leakage’
of retail opportunity outside the trade area. A negalive value represents a surplus of retail sales, a market where customers are drawn in from o utside the trade area. The Retail
Gap represents the difference between Retail P otential and Retail Sales. Esri uses the North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) to classify businesses by their
primary type of economic activity. Retait establishments are classified into 27 industry groups in the Retail Trade sector, as well as four indusiry groups within the Food
Services & Drinking Establishments subsector. For more information on the Retail MarketP lace data, please view the methodokagy statement at
httpJ/fwww.esri.com/library/whitepapers/pdis/esri-data-retail-marketplace pdf.

Source: Esriand Dun & Bradstreet, Copyright 201 Dun & Bradstreet, inc. All rights reserved.

January 14, 2015

28



Retail MarketPlace Profile

Lancaster town, MA (2502734165)
Geography: County Subdivision

Lancaster town 2 Prepared by MRPC

Leakage/Surplus Factor by Industry Subsector

Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers
Fumiture & Home Fumishings Stores

Electronics & Appliance Stores
Bldg Materials, Garden Equip. & Supply Stores i

Food & Beverage Stores

Health & Personal Care Stores
Gasoline Stations

Clothing and Clothing Accessories Stores

Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, and Music Stores

General Merchandise Stores
Miscellaneous Store Retailers

Nonstore Retailers

Food Services & Drinking Places

40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70
Leakage/Surplus Factor

Leakage/Surplus Factor by Industry Group
Automobile Dealers
Other Motor Vehicle Dealers

80

90

Auto Parts, Accessories, and Tire Stores
Fumiture Stores
Home Furnishings Stores

Electronics & Appliance Stores

Building Material and Supplies Dealers
Lawn and Garden Equipment and Supplies Stores

Grocery Stores
Specialty Food Stores

Ll

Beer, Wine, and Liquor Stores

Health & Personal Care Stores
Gasoline Stations

Clothing Stores

Shoe Stores

Jewelry, Luggage, and Leather Goods Stores

Book, Periodical, and Music Stores

Department Stores (Excluding Leased Depts.)

Other General Merchandise Stores
Florists

e e
Office Supplies, Stationery, and Gift Stores
Used Merchandise Stores S

Other Miscellaneous Store Retailers

Electronic Shopping and Mail-Order Houses

Vending Machine Operators

Direct Selling Establishments

Full-Service Restaurants

Limited-Service Eating Places

Special Food Services

Drinking Places (Alcoholic Beverages)

-60 -40 =20 ] 20 40 60
Leakage/Surplus Factor

29

80

100



By comparing supply and demand, the analysis is also able to estimate a Leakage/SurplUs Factor which
provides a measure of the balance between the volume of supply (retail sales} generated by retail
industry and demand (spending by households or retail potential) within the same industry. “Leakage”
in an area represents a condition where a market’s supply is less than its demand. In this case, retailers
outside the area are fulfilling demand for retail products from area consumers and demand is “leaking”
out of the trade area. Surplus represents a condition where the area’s supply exceeds the area’s
demand. In this case, retailers are attracting shoppers that reside outside of the trade area, so there is a
surplus in market supply. This information can be used in a variety of ways, but one aspect of its use is
as a potential indication of retail opportunity in instances where the leakage factor is high. Caution must
be used in interpreting results however, taking into account the size of the market area, the type of
commodities involved, the extent of the overall regional market and the location and relative strength of
competitive retail markets.

As indicated above, the BAO tables present the results of the retail market analysis the entire Town of
Lancaster. This includes a summary of current businesses by SIC and NAICS classification, disposable
income of population within the community, and the Retail MarketPlace Profile. The first set of rows in
the MarketPlace Profile indicates total demand and supply by major industry categories (retail, food &
drink, and retail and food & drink combined). Looking at all industries combined, there is a total
demand of $104.4 million for retail and food & drink by the Lancaster market but only $50.2 million in
goods supplied by the 32 retail businesses represented in the market. This means that there is
“leakage” of approximately $54.3 million spent by Lancaster consumers for goods purchased outside of
the Town. Looking at specific industries, only the category of Automobile Dealers is shown as providing
a surplus within the community. In terms of total magnitude, Grocery Stores, General Merchandise
Stores, and Food Service & Drinking Places are the categories showing the greatest leakage in dollar
value, although Auto Parts Stores, Beer, Wine & Liquor Stores, Shoe Stores, Jewelry, Luggage & Leather
Stores, Book, Periodical & Music Stores, Electronic Shopping & Mail-Order Houses, and Vending
Machine Operators have a 100 percent “leakage” factor, meaning these businesses are completely
absent in Lancaster. Whether these industry categories represent opportunities for development and
investment within the Study Area would require further investigation, taking into account the type and
magnitude of industry under consideration and the location of competitive businesses within proximity
to the Town of Lancaster.

30



#2




()




#3







#4







Town of Lancaster

Senior Tax Work-Off Program
; Chapter 184 S52 of the Acts of 2002 (Amending G.L. Ch. 59 S5K)
978-365-3326x1000

www.ci.lancaster.ma.us

FY2022 Program Application Form

Work to be completed from November 1, 2020 to October 31, 2021
Abatement for hours worked will be applied to actual tax bills of FY2022
Return completed form to: Assessors Office, Town Offices (Prescott Building), 701 Main St, Lancaster MA 01523

Part 1: Applicant Eligibility

Name of Applicant: Date of Birth:
Property Location: Mailing Address:
Email: Telephone #:
Are you the current ___Sole Owner
owner of the Yes No —Co-Owner with Spouse
? ) .
property? Form of '_.Co Owner with Others,
Ownership: indicate:
Is this property your " ___Trustee of Trust
legal residence __Life Estate

Yes No

(domicile)?

Part 2: Medical and Physical Restrictions
Please indicate and explain any restrictions which may keep you from performing certain types of work.

Part 3: Commitment, Availability, and Work Hours

I am able to commit to working a total amount of hours for fiscal year 2022 of:

—_118 hours for maximum abatement of $1500

—___78 hours for abatement of $1000

39 hours for abatement of $500

Please indicate which weekdays and hours you are available to work or any schedule issues. Please also use
this part to indicate if you have transportation or issues which affect your ability to travel to work at certain

times.




Part 4: Your Qualifications, Skills, and Experience

Please explain in detail your knowledge, skills, abilities, and experience which demonstrate your
qualifications to work in available positions. Please use this section to explain your previous work
experiences and to tell us about yourself. Attach your work history or resume. List past program
participation jobs and any skills you feel would be helpful such as typing, data entry, gardening, grounds-
keeping, building maintenance, mechanical, electrical, computer spreadsheet calculations, customer service,
technology skills, relevant hobbies, etc. Remember, we use this information to match you to a job or need
of the Town.

Part 5: Areas of Interest
Please indicate if there is any particular department you would like to work in and why.

Part 6: Disclaimer and Signature

I, the undersigned, certify that all above information provided is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge and
that | understand the eligibility requirements and policies of the program. | understand that if approved for
participation:

| am responsible to immediately notify program administrators in writing of any changes affecting my eligibility.

| cannot begin work until notification of approval from the Lancaster Assessor’s Office and work assignments have
been determined.

| must turn in signed timesheets to the Principal Assessor by the 5™ of each month for hours worked the previous
month. All hours must be completed, approved and submitted to the Appropriate Department Head on or
before 12:00PM on 10/31/2021 in order to process abatement for tax bills.

Signature Date

Part 7: Application Disposition
Approval of Eligibility by Assessors Office (does not guarantee program participation approval):

Approved Denied Signature Date




Town of Lancaster

Senior Tax Work-off Program

Chapter 184 S52 of the Acts of 2002
(Amending G.L. Ch. 59 S5K)
978-365-3326x1000

www.ci.lancaster.ma.us

Participation Agreement

The Town of Lancaster, a municipal corporation with offices at 701 Main St, Lancaster MA, hereinafter “the
Town” and (participant name) of
(participant address), Lancaster MA, hereinafter “the participant”

agree as follows:

By signing this Participation Agreement the participant attests that they have read and understood all
eligibility requirements and program policies as written on the Program Information Sheet for the current
fiscal year. The Participant is responsible to immediately notify program administrators in writing of any
changes affecting their eligibility including pending sale or change in ownership status of their property to
which the abatement is to be credited.

The Participant will provide service to the Town, maximum abatement amount of $1.500.00, between the
date of execution of this Agreement and October 31, 2021.

It is agreed and understood by both parties that the actual work assighments may be made on a week-to-
week basis and may vary according to the needs of the department(s) to which the Participant is assigned.
The nature of the work assighment shall be dictated by the needs of the Town and the head of the
department(s) to which the Participant is assigned.

The Participant is a volunteer in this program and in not entitled to benefits under any classification,
compensation, or benefit schedule.

This Agreement will terminate on October 31, 2021, but may be terminated sooner at the discretion of the

Lancaster Board of Assessors upon no less than seven (7) days written notice of termination, which shall be
given or mailed to the Participant’s residential address listed above.

Date:

Volunteer Participant:

Principal Assessor:




Town of Lancaster

Senior Tax Work-off Program

8l Chapter 184 S52 of the Acts of 2002
<y (Amending G.L. Ch. 59 S5K)
978-365-3326x1000
www.ci.lancaster.ma.us

STANDARD HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNITY CLAUSE
FOR USE IN LEASES, USE AGREEMENTS, ETC.

I (participant name), through the signing
of this document, indemnify, hold harmiess and defend the Town of Lancaster and its agents and
employees from all suits and actions, including attorney’s fees and all costs of litigations and judgment of
every name and description brought against the Town as a result of loss, damage or injury to person or
property by reason of any act by:

Print Name

Signature

Date



TOWN OF LANCASTER
SENIOR CITIZEN PROPERTY TAX
WORK-OFF PROGRAM

Purpose: Guidelines for the Senior Citizen Property Tax Work-Off Abatement Program are in accordance with
Massachusetts General Law Chapter 59 Section 5K

To provide property tax relief to lower-income, senior homeowners, over 60 years of age. Eligible seniors are
given the opportunity to reduce their property tax obligation by as much as $1 ,500.00, in exchange for
community service. Under the program, participating taxpayers volunteer their services to the municipality in
exchange for a reduction in their tax bills.

Eligibility Requirements

The senior must satisfy tests relating to age, domicile, ownership, occupancy, annual income and assets. |f
the senior owns the property with someone who is not their spouse, for example, their children, siblings, other
relatives or partner, then each of the other co-owners must also satisfy the income and asset tests. Town of
Lancaster employees will not be eligible for this program. Members of Boards, Commissions, Councils, and
Committees cannot participate by doing work related to their appointed or elected position,

Age: senior applicants must be over 60 years of age

Ownership and Residency: applicants must be the assessed owner of the property on which the tax to be
abated is assessed, or have acquired ownership before the work is performed and the abatement applied. The
applicant must own and occupy the property as their domicile. Their domicile is where their principal and legal
home is located, their family, social, civic and economic life is centered and they plan to return whenever they
are away. They may have more than one residence, but only one domicile.

- If the applicant holds a life estate in the domicile, the applicant is the owner

- If the domicile is held in a trust, the applicant must have legal title, i.e., be one of the

trustees, on the applicable January 1 assessment date, or at the time the work is

performed

Income Limits: applicant’s income (gross receipts) for the previous calendar year cannot exceed a specified
limit. Gross receipts means income from all sources. If the applicant is single, the allowable gross receipts of
the applicant and other household members cannot exceed $75,000. If the applicant is married, the limit is
based on the combined gross receipts of the applicant, their spouse and other household members and
cannot exceed $100,000.

Asset Limits: applicant’s assets {(whole estate) cannot exceed $500,000. Whole estate means all assets to
which the applicant has legal title and access as sole, joint owner or trustee that contribute to their total worth.
The value of the domicile and one registered vehicle will not be included.

Documentation: applicant must provide whatever information is reasonably required to establish their
eligibility. This information may include, but is not limited to:

1. Birth Certificate

2. Evidence of ownership, domicile and occupancy

3. Income tax returns, bank and other asset account statements

ASSESSORS OFFICE
701 MAIN STREET, SUITE 3, LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS O1 523
TELEPHONE: 978-365-3326 FACISMILE: 978-368-9083 EMAIL — ASSESSORS@IL ANCASTERMA.NET




TOWN OF LANCASTER
SENIOR CITIZEN PROPERTY TAX
WORK-OFF PROGRAM

Exceptions
Exceptions to the eligibility requirements for income/asset limitations ONLY may be considered and

reviewed with the Council on Aging (COA) for any unexpected circumstances which may prevent the applicant
from qualifying for the Work-Off Program.

Guidelines

Maximum Abatement and Hourly Rate

In accordance with M.G.L. Ch. 59 Section 5K, the maximum abatement taxpayers may earn is $1,500 per
fiscal year. In addition, they cannot receive credit for their services at an hourly rate higher than the state’s
minimum wage and no lower than the federal minimum wage. The Board of Selectmen have approved an
hourly compensation, up to $1,500 maximum, based upon current state minimum wage, as of program start
date which is November 1*. All hours worked for abatement must be completed from November 1 to October
31 and any excess hours cannot be carried over. The amount of the abatement earned by each participant will
be applied as a credit/abatement to the actual tax bills (third and fourth quarter) for the applicable fiscal year.
All completed hours must be certified to the assessors before the abatement is applied to the actual tax bills.
(There is a limit of $1,500.00 per residence/property per fiscal year. Hours can be shared by spouses residing
in the same household; however, credit cannot exceed the $1,500 between the two.)

Jobs

A variety of jobs may be available; types of duties may include clerical assistance; sorting, filing, shredding,
photocopying, light labor, etc. Department heads must submit all requests to the Assessors Office outlining
their needs for positions by September 30™ prior to the start of the program date (November 1%).

The program will attempt to match the skills and interests of applicants to the needs of Town departments.
The number of positions available is based upon funding in each fiscal year combined with the needs of

various Town departments.

Application Process

Applications are accepted at any time, but will only be considered as long as funds are available during the
program year (November 1 — October 31).

All applicants are required to complete the Program’s application form annually. Applications will be available
online under the Assessors Department, mailed; upon request, or picked up in the Assessors Office.
Completed applications along with the required verification documents (listed below) must be returned to:
Assessors Office, 701 Main St, Suite #3, Lancaster MA 01523.

** Applications will not be accepted unless all supporting documentation is submitted**

Verification Documents
- Copy of most recent tax bill
- The applicant must provide copies of Income and Asset information which is confidential information and not
open to the public:
-Copy of most recent signed Federal Income tax return, if applicable, most recent Social
Security benefit statement from the Social Security Administration, pension statement and/or other
documentation from any and all other sources of income, ie. W2/1099 Forms
-Copy of most recent bank and other asset account statements

ASSESSORS OFFICE
701 MAIN STREET, SUITE 3, LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS 01523
TELEPHONE: 978-365-3326 FACISMILE: 978-368-9083 EMAIL — ASSESSORS@LANCASTERMA.NET



TOWN OF LANCASTER
SENIOR CITIZEN PROPERTY TAX
WORK-OFF PROGRAM

Upon receipt and review of the application and verification documents by the Assessors Office, applicants will
be notified in writing as to whether or not they are eligible to participate in the program. Applicants may not
start work until they are in receipt of written notification from the Town informing them of their acceptance in the
program and their assigned position. Also. all necessary paperwork must be completed before any work is

performed.

Timesheets

Participants will be required to keep track of all hours worked monthly on program timesheets which will be
signed by the participant and signed by department heads as verification. Participants must turn in signed
timesheets fo the Assessors Office by the 5" of each month for hours worked the previous month. All hours
must be completed, approved and submitted to the Assessors Office on or before the start of the next program
year (November 1), in order to process an abatement on the applicable fiscal year's actual tax bills.

Treatment of Amount Earned

The amount of the property tax reduction the taxpayer receives under this statute is not considered income or
wages for the purposes of state income tax withholding, unemployment compensation or workmen’s
compensation. The abatement amount is however, considered income for purposes of federal income tax
therefore an IRS Form W-2 will be provided to the program participant.

Updated 11-06-18
Approved BOS 11-05-2018

ASSESSORS OFFICE
701 MAIN STREET, SUITE 3, LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS O1 523
TELEPHONE: 978-365-3326 FACISMILE: 978-368-9083 EMAu_—@ssSSORs@ﬂ\lc_AiTERMA.NET






31lva

JUNLVYNOIS S HOSIAYIINS

-3lvd

‘JUNLVYNSIS S, LNVJIDILYVd

“Jupdppand pawpbu-anogo ay;
40f paxy.iom sinoy Jo p.103ai 343 panosddp pup pamainai anoy |

‘anogp papioiai sp
s4noy ayy payiom aany | 3oy3 Ainfiad fo sapypuad dapun Af13437 |

ino NI

Tviol INL ELL (T

ino NI

ava wvi0L INIL WL

1no NI

alvg w104 L INL

alvag

1no

wvioL -

NI
INiL

iva

ino Ni

vioL Inl JNIL

iva

1n0 N

e INL ELL 1S

ino

va wioL L

NI
ELLTS

uva

AVANNS

Avaunivs

AVaiyd

AVASYNHL

AVAsaNgIm

Avasani

AVaNoOw

€TST0 SLIISNHOVSSYIAl ‘YILSYINV ‘€ 3LINS ‘ONIGUNG LLOJSIY¥d - 133¥1S NIVIAI ToL

HINOW HOV3 40 ,,;§ JHL A8 321440 S,4OSSISSY IHL Ol Q3LLINGNS 39 LSNIN LITHSINIL

‘ONIAN3 HINOIN JHL ¥04 SYNOH V.10l

‘31vd ONIAN3 HLNOW

*LNJFNNDISSY 40 NOILYIO1/INVN

‘HOSINY3IdNS

‘Ss3yaav

-INOHd

‘JNVN

13IHSIWIL INVYO0Yd J40-HYOM XVL ALYIdOYd HOINIS
431SVONV1 40 NMOL







#5







#6







VENDOR NAME

m GovConnection, i Laptops

e Zoom Zoom for classes

oA W.B, Mzson Disinfecting wipes

FIRE Lowe's Washer-Dryer Firefighter/EMT gear
L Zoam Zoom for classes

TOWN BUILD The Durkin Comp. PPE, Disinfectant,sanitizer

LIBRARY POS™ SYNCB/Amazon  Malling Supplies
UBRARY STATE AID Latex gloves

Lcc Zoom Zoom for classes
TOWN BUILD W.B, Mason Hand sanitizer
TOWN BUILDINGS Countertap shields
TOWN BUILDINGS Fate masks

TOWN BUILD SYNCB/Amazon

oA Forehead Thermometers
TOWN BUILDINGS Forehead Thermometers
TOWN BUILDINGS Spray bottles and funnels
TOWN BUILDINGS Cotton gloves, plastic gloves
TOWN BUILDINGS Scanners and supplies

COA Laptops

TOWN BUILD W.8, Mason Hand sanitizer

TOWN BUILDINGS Hand sanftizer

IT-FOR 200N SHI Webcams and

m Conference Computer

L Zaom 2oam for classes

DPW Cintas Hand sanltizer & dispensers {DPW)
PRESCOTT  Rick's Towing and Floor signage

oA The Durkin Comp. PPE, Disinfectant,sanitizer
TOWN BUILD W.B, Mason Face shiefds

TOWN BUILDINGS Signage

TOWN BUILDINGS Hand Sanitizer

TOWN BLILDINGS Hand Sanitizer

TOWN BULLD W. 8. Mason PPE, Disinfectant,sanitizer
DEPOSIT FY2021 COVID REIMBURSEMENT
DEPQST POSTAGE CARES REIMB

TOWN BUILD PACIFIC PACKAGII ELECTROSTATIC SPRAYERS
TOWN BUILD PACIFIC PACKAGH SOLUTION

TOWN BURD PACIFIC PACKAGH ELECTROSTATIC SPRAYERS
TOWN BUILD PACIFIC PACKAGI SOLUTION

TOWN BUILD PACIFIC PACKAGII GUN SPRAYER

TOWN BUILD SYNCB/AMAZON PPE EQUIPMENT

BOH IEFFPASTOR LOWES - REIM8. FOR IMMUNIZ
BOH JEFFPASTOR BANNERS - REIMB. FOR IMMUN
BOH JEFFPASTOR LUNCH - REIMB. FOR IMMUNIZ

BOH JEFFPASTOR YARD SIGNS - REIMB. FOR IM

TOWN BUILD NORTHERNSAFET COVID-19 SANITIZER STATION
TOWN BUILD RESERVEACCOUN POSTAGE TO MAIL BALLOTS
TOWN BUILD WEBMASONCOINC COVID-19 DISINFECTANT WIPE
TOWN BUILD SYNCB/AMAZON COVID-19 DISINFECTANT SPRA
TOWN BUILD MASSCORRECTIO COVID-19 DESK GUARDS
TOWN BUILD URGENTCARECEN COVID-19 TESTING

TOWN BUILD STRATEGICMUNIC COVID-19 PROFESSIONAL SERV
TOWN BUILD WBMASONCOINC STANCHICGN POSTS

TOWN BUILD WBMASONCOINC DISINFECTANT WIPE - LIBRAR
TOWN BUILD WBMASONCOINC GLOVES & FACE MASKES - LB
TOWN BUILD WBMASONCOINC GLOVES - LIBRARY

TOWN BUILD FRANKEGRAHAM COVID-19 PLEX) SHIELDS FOR
EMPLOYEE  URGENTCARECEN COVID-19 TESTING

L NORTHERNSAFET HANDS FREE TEMPRATURE & SA
3RD PARTY A' STRATEGICMUNK COVID-15 GRANT

Lcc NORTHERNSAFET HAND SANITIZER

ice SYNCB/AMAZON CANDPIES

e SYNCB/AMAZON HAND SANITIZER

coA MOVE FROM 01541100-511030
3RD PARTY Al STRATEGICMUNIC COVID PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
CLERK MERIDIA EZ-VOTE 5 KEYPADS

BUILDING  PATRIOTPROPERT PERMITPRO ADMIN & WEB HOST
FIRE/EMT  FIRETECHRSAFET FIRE BOOTS

FIRE/EMT  FIRETECH&SAFET N95 MASKS

FIRE/EMT  FIRETECH&SAFET FIRE BOOTS

FIRE/EMT  FIRETECHESAFET N95 MASKS

FIRE/EMT  FIRETECH&SAFET 10 SETS OF FIRE GEAR
FIRE/EMT  FIRETECHBSAFET 10 SETS OF FIRE GEAR & BOO
FIRE/EMT  STRYKERSALESCO NEW LUCAS

FIRE/EMT  KAZAFIREEQUIPN FIRE HELMETS

FIRE/EMT  CLINICALIHOMEN N9S MASKS

FIRE/EMT  CLINICALIHOMEN N95 MASKS, GLOVES, & THERM
FIRE/EMT  INDUSTRIALPROT EMIST EPIX ELECTROSTATIC s
FIRE/EMT  ATLANTICULTRAY SANIDYNE PRIME

TOWN BUILD WBMASONCOINC GLOVES FOR LCC

TOWN BUILD WBMASONCOING MASKS FOR LCC

TOWN BUILD SYNCB/AMAZON FLOGR STICKERS

TOWN BUILD WBMASONCOINC AIR PURIFIERS

TOWN BUILD WBMASONCOINC AIR PURIFIER

TOWN BUILD WBMASONCOINC AIR PURIFIER & FILTER

TOWN BUILD WBMASONCOINC AIR PURIFIER FILTERS

TOWN BUILD WBMASONCOINC AR PURIFIER FILTERS

3RD PARTY A' STRATEGICMUNIC COVID PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
TOWN BUILD WBMASONCOINC DISINFECTANT WIPES

3RO PARTY Al STRATEGICMUNIC COVID PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
EMPLOYEE  URGENTCARECEN COVID TESTING

EMPLOYEE  URGENTCARECEN COVID TESTING

EMPLOYEE  URGENTCARECEN COVID TESTING

3RO PARTY A' STRATEGICMUNIC COVID-19/FEMA CONSULTING
3RD PARTY A STRATEGICMUNIC COVID-39 CONSULTING
PRESCOTT  WBMASONCOINC CARBON FILTERS FOR AIR PUR
PRESCOTT  WBMASONCOINC FILTERS FOR AIR PURIFIER
ZOOM FOR Bt AVIDIA Z00M MEMBERSHIP FOR 4/14/2

Malling envelopes for patron deliveries

NRHS NASHOBAREGION FY21 COVID-19 5/16/20

NRHS NASHOBAREGIOM FY21 COVID-19 10/8/20

BOH COVID 19 COORDINATOR

BOH COVID 19 COORDINATOR

BOH COVID 19 CODRDINATOR

8CR €OVID 19 COORDINATOR

3RD PARTY Al STRATEGICMUNI( COVID-19/FEMA REIMBURSEMEN
BOH COVID 19 COORDINATOR

BOH COVID 19 COORDINATOR

BOH COVID 19 CCORDINATOR

MINUTEMAN MINUTEMANRVS: FY21 COVID-19 EXPENSES FOR

NRHS NASHOBAREGION AIR BALANCE TESTING @ LBM
NRHS NASHOBAREGION FY21 COVID EXPENSES 9/16/2
3RD PARTY A' STRATEGICMUNI¢ COVID-19/FEMA REIMBURSEMEN
BOH COVID 13 COORDINATOR

BOH COVID 19 COORDINATOR

592.00 3RD PARTY A" STRATEGICMUNK COVID THROUGH 6.30.2021

FUND ORG OBJ  PROIECI ACCOUNT DESCR| EFF DATE SRC AMOUNT
FY2021 570000 25068 COVID ENPENSE  4/2/2020 $6,021.60
4/9/2020 $15.93
4/30/2020 $35.94
4/30/2020 $613.55
5/7/2020 $15.03
5/28/2020 $789.61
5/28/2020 526.62
/282020 $23.99
€/4/2020 $15.93
6/11/2020 $143.88
6/11/2020 $837.00
6/11/2020 $123.56
§/25/2020 $38.97
6/25/2020 $362.95
6/25/2020 $73.99
6/25/2020 $32.18
6/25/2020 52908
6/25/2020 $1,77154
§/25/2020 $2,247.00
6/25/2020 $47.95
6/25/2020 $143.28
6/25/2020 $321.00
6/25/2020 5216.00
6/30/2020 $15.93
6/30/2020 $352.48
6/30/2020 $320.00
6/30/2020 $570.09
6/30/2020 $38.95
6/30/2020 $4245
§/30/2020 $56.88
/3072020 $56.88
6/30/2020 $2,894.83
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FY20 $18,305.28
0025 25000 468500 25067 COVIDSTATE REV 11/09/202C CRP  -258,020.22
COVID REIMBURS 12/23/20XC CRP 91937
TOTALREVENUES 6/30/2021 CRP  -258,948.59
FY202 570000 25067 COVID EXPENSE (07/23/202C API 2,686.00
07/23/202¢ APt 1.900.00
07/01/202¢ BUC 2,200.00
08/06/202C API 1,174.00
08/06/202C APt 950.00
08/06/202C AP| 462,63
0025 03/03/202¢ GEN 1171.38
10/01/202C AP) 92.99
10/15/202¢ API 105.00
10/15/202€ API 342.89
10/15/202¢ AP) 530.92
10/22/202¢ AP| 2,000.00
10/29/202€ API 32.99
10/29/202C AP 94.98
10/29/202¢ API £60.11
10/29/202¢ AP 2,380.00
11/12/202C AP 320,00
11/12/202¢ API 138,00
11/12/202¢ AP 3160
11/12/202C API 12028
11/12/202¢ AP 13.15
11/12/202¢ AP) 82569
11/25/202¢ API 1,200.00
11/25/202¢ AP 539.92
11/25/202¢ APl 255040
12/10/202¢ API 6198
12/10/202¢ AP) 57747
12/10/202¢ API 7552
12/03/202€ GEN 195.80
12/23/202¢ API 1,040.00
12/23/202C API 9,865,00
12/23/202¢ APY 12,400.00
12/23/202C AP 360.00
12/23/202¢ API 1,090.00
12/23/202C AP) 360.00
12/23/202¢ API 2,180.00
12/23/202C AP 25,900.00
12/23/202¢ APl 29,200.00
12/23/202¢ API 14,086.80
12/23/202¢ AP 5,160.84
12/23/202¢ AP 2,800.00
12/23/202€ API 5,353.00
12/23/202¢ APY £,580.00
12/23/202€ API 3,567.67
12/23/202€ APl 8252
12/23/202¢ AP 163.10
12/23/202¢ API 5985
01/07/2021 API 3,798.00
01/07/2021 API 169.18
01/07/2021 API 288.08
01/07/2021 APL 25826
01/07/2021 API 244.16
02/04/2021 APl 180.80
02/04/2023 AP! 12308
02/18/2021 AP) 104.00
03/04/2021 API 24000
03/04/2021 API 240.00
03/04/2021 API 600.00
03/18/2021 API 224.00
04/15/2021 ARl 400.00
04/15/2021 APl 49696
04/15/2021 AP 56128
05/13/2021 API 1,999.00
05/13/2021 API 80,541.83
05/13/2021 API 52,154.67
05/13/2021 GNI 966.88
05/20/2021 GNI 42250
05/27/2021 GNI 853.13
06/03/2021 GNI 715.00
06/10/2021 API 120.00
06/10/2021 GNI 706.38
06/27/2021 GN) 910.00
06/24/2021 GN) 87750
06/24/2021 AP 27,329.37
06/24/2021 API 29,750.00
06/24/2021 API 21,507.19
06/30/2021 API 172000
05/30/2021 GNt 845,00
06/30/2021 GNI 633.75
06/30/2021 API
FY21 EXPENDITUI 378,561.34
0025 TOTAL COVID






#7







Vill.  APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS






RECEIVED
JUL 29 2001

Board of Selectmen
July 29, 2021

Jay Moody, Chair Lancaster Selectboard

v

Hello Jay,

I am interested in volunteering to work for town activities in support of town activities, and | would like to be
contributing by serving on the newly organized personnel board. |was the Northborough/Southborough
Director of Student Support services. During my thirty-year career | interviewed and hired hundreds of
candidates for a variety of district positions. | am familiar with interview procedures and collaborative
decision making. | am retired and have time to give something back to the town of Lancaster. Please know
that my interest is to serve the town-no grudges, no ulterior motives.

Please be aware that | have a bachelor’s degree in education and a master’s degree in counseling psychology
and extensive training in Leadership and Administration.

Thank you for considering my request to serve our town on this committee.

Sincerely,

ean Bean




RECEIVED

Lancaster Selectboard ' AUG 12 2+

Prescott Building
Board of Selectmen
Lancaster, MA 01523

August 12, 2021

Dear Selectboard Members:

This letter is to serve notice of my desire to serve on the Town's Personnel Board. For the
past 15 years, I have served the Town as an elected member of the Finance Committee, the
last 9 as FINCOM Chair. Over the years in that role, I have gained a significant knowledge
of the Town's personnel structure and the roles of the various boards, committees, and
staff. I would welcome the opportunity to continue to contribute to the town through this
new Personnel Board.

Since the Town has undergone a personnel study conducted by the Collins Center at
UMASS-Boston and now has the expertise of an in-house Human Resources Director to help
facilitate matters without adding additional pressure on the existing staff. This provides a
good time to enhance the Town's overall personnel managément oversight.

I'look forward to contributing to Lancaster in a different role.
Sincerely,

9

James E Riley, Jr “Jay”
242 Mill Street
Lancaster, MA 01523



2rlando Pacheco

From: Contact form at Lancaster MA <cmsmailer@civicplus.com>

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 12:03 PM

To: Orlando Pacheco

Subject: [Lancaster MA] Town Personnel Board (Sent by denise hurley, deehurley@hotmail.com)

Hello opacheco,

denise hurley (deehurlev@hotmail.com) has sent you a message via your contact form
(https:/;’www.ci.lancaster.ma.usfuser/Zchontact) at Lancaster MA.

If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at https:;’waw.ci.lancaster.ma.us/user/ZZ/edit.

Message:

Hi Orlando,

I would like to join the Town Personnel Board. | was on the board about 20 years ago when Steven Quill was chair.
Take care,

Denise

RECEIVED
AUG 13\
Board of Selectmen



Orlando Pacheco

From: Stan <avidstarr@aol.com>

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:29 AM
To: Jason A. Allison

Cc: Orlando Pacheco

Subject: Personnel Board

Jason Allison, Chair
Selectboard
Town of Lancaster MA

Dear Jason,

It has come to my attention that the Selectboard has requested citizen interest
regarding reinstating the Personnel Board within our Town.

I hereby offer my request to be considered for this Board.

My earlier work history includes my employment time at the UMass Medical Center, Worcester
MA, where my responsibilities included departmental administration, including personnel
matters.

Following the UMass involvement, my next employment was as the Hospital Administrator at
Tufts University School of Veterinary Medicine, Grafton MA, where | was involved in the hiring
and administration for a number of University hospital support personnel.

1 hold a Bachelor's and Master's degree from Worcester State College (now Worcester State
university) and have been self employed financial consultant/advisor for the past thirty years.

As the Board members are aware, after moving to Town twenty years ago, | served the Town
of Lancaster on the Cultural Council, as a Director for the Lancaster Community Center, Town
Finance Committee, Town Moderator and most recently my seven years as a Selectman.

| offer an experienced, common sense, independent voice relative to my past volunteer
activities and would continue that approach if appointed to the Personnel Board.

Thank you for your consideration.

Yours truly,
Stan Starr
978-365-2494
AUG 1-6 2011

Board of Selectmen



TO: TOWN OF LANCASTER SELECTBOARD

FROM: SANDRA CHARTON, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES
DATE: SEPTEMBER 2, 2021

RE: FINALIZING PRINCIPAL ASSESSOR APPOINTMENT - FOLLOW UP
QUOTE EXEMPTION TO OML AND PUBLIC RECORDS LAW???

Factual Background

The Town’s Principal Assessor, Debra Sanders, retired effective April 30, 2021, On August 26,
2021, the Selectboard met to interview two finalists who applied for the position. The Board
subsequently voted to appoint Interim Assessor Bobbi-Jo Williams as Principal Assessor,
contingent upon the Board’s approval of an agreement regarding the job description,
compensation, and a timeline and incentive for achieving designation as a Massachusetts
Accredited Assessor (MAA) to be negotiated between the Town, the Union and Bobbi-Jo.

Follow Up

Job Description

Finance Director Cheryl Gariepy and | met with Bobbi-Jo Williams and AFSCME Staff
Representative Wendy Timmons the afternoon of Wednesday, September 1st. We initially
discussed the job description for Principal Assessor. Wendy presented us with a copy of the
official job description that had been adopted by the Town and the Union effective December 5,
2019. (See attachment). The only other dated job description | was able to locate was written
in 2005." (See attachment). Therefore, to the best of my knowledge, the 2019 description is the
current one.

It is noteworthy, in my opinion, that the current (2019) job description does not require
designation as an Accredited or Certified Assessor. Here is the relevant language contained in
the Recommended Minimum Qualifications section of the description:

“Recommended Minimum Qualifications:

Education, Training and Experience:

High school education; completion of Department of Revenue course 100, 101, and 102: a
minimum of three years of progressively responsible assessing-related experience; or any
equivalent combination of education and experience.2

As Bobbi-Jo indicated during her interview with the Board, she has successfully completed most
of the courses needed for the MAA designation. | am attaching both a list of the required

1 Interestingly, the 2005 description does not require designation as an Accredited or Certified Assessor.
2 The Massachusetts Department of Revenue does not offer a course 100, so we will need to update the
description to reflect the actual course numbers.



courses (from the Massachusetts Association of Assessing Officers website) and the certificates
of completion that Bobbi-Jo has received.

Compensation, Timeline for Certification, and “Incentive”

The Principal Assessor is classified as a Grade 11 position in the wage scale contained in the
contract agreed upon by the Union and the Town. (See attachment). Bobbi-Jo is currently
being paid the Step 1 wage ($30.31/hour/$63,287 annualized) as the Interim Assessor. The
parties agreed (subject to ratification by the Board) that Bobbi-Jo would be paid the Step 2 wage
($31.55/hour/$65,876 annualized) as the permanent Principal Assessor.

The parties further agreed that Bobbi-Jo would receive her MAA designation within two years of
her appointment, unless there was good cause (as determined by the Town) for her failure to do
s0.¥ The 2005 job description for this title included a requirement that the Principal Assessor
receive a certificate in municipal assessing within two years, so adopting the two-year timeline
for designation would be consistent with past practice.

Third, the parties agreed (again, subject to ratification by the Board) that Bobbie-Jo will move up
to the next step when she receives her MAA designation. We believe this will serve as an
incentive and is consistent with the comments made at the Board’s August 26th meeting.

Finally, the tentative agreement states that the Town Administrator will recommend to the
Selectboard that it take steps to facilitate the adoption of MGL Chapter 59, §21A by the Town.
That statute provides for an additional $1000 annual compensation to an assessor who receives
designation as a Certified Massachusetts Assessor (which is a higher-level designation than the
MAA). Acceptance of this statute could serve to incentivize further training and education.

I am including the tentative (i.e., subject to the Board’'s approval) agreement as the final
attachment to this memo. Please feel free, as always, to reach out with any questions.

3 | would suggest that this 2-year requirement be added to the current job description.



PRINCIPAL ASSESSOR
(BOARD OF ASSESSORS)

Position Purpose:

The purpose of this position is to provide administrative and supervisory work of substantia]
difficulty and responsibility in the operations of the Board of Assessors; all other related work as
required. The Administrative Assistant ~Board of Assessors is responsible for maintaining and

improving upon the efficiency and effectiveness of all areas under his/her direction and contro].

Supervision:

Supervision Scope: Exercises independent judgment and initiative in the planning, administration
i ation of laws,

regulations and procedures, and in the direction of personnel. Performs duties in accordance

Supervision Given: Supervises one part-time clerical employee. Hires department staff, provides
daily direction, prepares employee performance evaluation, and counsels and disciplines staff
consistent with town policies.

Job Environment:
Work is performed under typical office conditions; the noise level is moderate.

Operates a computer, printers, facsimile machine, copier, calculator, typewriter, and other
standard office equipment.

Makes frequent contact with other town departments, real estate agents, attorneys, and barks;
makes constant contacts with the general public. Contacts are in person, in writing, and by
telephone and may require persuasiveness, resourcefulness, and discretion to influence the

behavior of others.

Has access to department-leve] and town-wide confidential information including personnel
records, bid proposals, and personal information about citizens; the application of appropriate
judgment, discretion and professional office protocols is required.

Errors could result in significant confusion and delay, loss of department services, and have
significant town-wide financial repercussions; errors could cause exposure for the town to certain

legal lLiabilities.

12/05/2019



Essential Functions:

(The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various Ypes of work that
may be performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them Jrom the position if the work
Is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position.) '

Provides information in person, by telephone, and in writing to property owners and others
regarding the town’s assessment policies, the determination of specific valuations, tax
abatements, and exemptions. Assists the public in locating properties on assessors’ maps,

Maintains all new growth in real estate and personal property values for each fiscal year. Also
creates all reports to the Department of Revenue for new growth approval.

Completes required sales reports for the Department of Revenue,

Compiles and analyze all documentation necessary to complete the re-cap form and all related
forms to set the tax rate,

Processes Chapter 61-61A-61B liens and releases for recording with the Registry of Deeds;
calculates penalty or rollback tax when removed from Chapter.

Maintains records for forestry and agricultural land, real and personal property, deed transfers,
field cards, map and parcel information,.

Maintain building permits and go out in the field and measure and list such properties.
Prepares tax bills for farm animal, machinery, and wood products excise tax.
Maintains valuation database; ensures that information is recent and accurate.

Compiles documents necessary for Appellate Tax Board cases; may be subpoenaed to appear in
court with records.

Creates new map and parcel records from sub-division plans and enters them into the computer
for taxation purposes.

Attends monthly Board of Assessors meeting; takes and transeribes minutes.
Serves as support person for department software. Trains others on the use of software,
Prepares department budget. Monitors budget line items to maintain proper compliance with the

process. Prepares weekly payroll. Prepares, composes, drafis, and types a variety of department
correspondence, reports, records, etc. copies, files, and distributes material as appropriate.

Performs secretarial functions.

Regular attendance and punctuality at the workplace is required.

12/05/2019



Performs similar or related work as required, directed or as situation dictates,

Recommended Minimum Qualifications:

Education, Training and Experience:
High school education; co pletion of Department of Revenue courses 100, 101, and 102; a
minimum of three years of progressively responsible assessing-related experience; or any

equivalent combination of education and experience.

Knowledue. Ability and Skill:
Knowledge: Working knowledge of the Massachusetts General Laws pertaining to the

operations of the Assessor’s office,

staff,

Skill:  Skill in operating computers and applicable software applications. Good written and
verbal communication skills. Excellent customer service skills,

Physical Reijuirements;
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an
employee to successfully perfonn. the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable

12/05/2019



BOARD OF ASSESSORS/ASSESSOR
(BOARD OF ASSESSORS)

Position Purpose:

As a voting member of the Board of Assessors this position, in conjunction with the Board, is
responsible for the full and fair market valuation of real and personal property for the purposes of
levying the property tax as of January 1% every year. (see M.G.L. Ch 59 Sect 21) Additionally, this
position is to perform responsible administrative, record keeping, and supervisory work of substantial
difficulty and responsibility in the daily operations of the Board of Assessors; all other related work as
required. The Assessor —Board of Assessors is responsible for maintaining and improving upon the
efficiency and effectiveness of all areas under his/her direction and control.

Supervision:
Supervision Scope: Performs varied and responsible duties requiring a thorough working knowledge of

departmental operations and the exercise of Jjudgment and initiative to supervise staff, perform duties,
complete assigned tasks, plan and implement programs, and analyze the facts or circumstances
surrounding individual problems. May or may not be part of the day-to-day operation of the
department.

Supervision Received: Appointed by Board of Selectmen. Work is performed under the administrative
direction of the Finance Director and in conformance with all relevant provisions of the General Laws
and rules and regulations of the Department of Revenue. Requires the ability to plan and perform
operations, and to complete assigned tasks according to a prescribed time schedule; only unusual cases
are referred to supervisor. This position is subject to review and evaluation according to the town’s
personnel plan.

Supervision Given: Provides input in preparation of employee performance evaluation, and assists in
counseling clerical staff. Provide administrative and professional guidance and assistance to other
members of the Board of Assessors.

Job Environment:
Work is performed under typical office conditions; the noise level is moderate.

Operates a computer, printers, facsimile machine, copier, calculator, typewriter, and other standard
office equipment.

Makes frequent contact with other town departments, real estate agents, attorneys, and banks; makes
constant contacts with the general public. Contacts are in person, in writing, and by telephone and may
require persuasiveness, resourcefulness, and discretion to influence the behavior of others.

Has access to department-related confidential information including personnel records, bid proposals,
and personal information about citizens.

Errors could result in delay, reduced levels of department services, and have possible legal and
financial repercussions.

Assessor
Board of Assessors

1 Town of Lancaster
2.14.2005



Essential Functions:
(The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that
may be performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them Jrom the position if the work
is similar, related or q logical assignment to the position.)

Appraises and assesses real and personal property, with the assistance of other members of the
Board of Assessors. Periodically revises values. Responsible for appraising and/or supervising
the appraisal of residential, commercial, industria] and personal property for the Town. Conducts
inspections of property, as necessary and appropriate, in order to maintain a uniform, full market
value on all property. Responsible for revaluing and/or supervising the revaluation of property
every three years.

regarding the town’s assessment policies, the determination of specific valuations, tax
abatements, and exemptions. Assists the public in locating properties on assessors’ maps.

Participates in the preparation of tax rate documentation niecessary to complete the re-cap form
and set the tax rate.

Investigates requests for abatements and exemptions of property tax. Prepares comparative costs
and sales studies. In conjunction with other board members, decides on abatement and
exemption applications, Compiles documents necessary for Appellate Tax Board cases; testifies
on behalf of the Board at hearings.

Attends monthly Board of Assessors meeting.

Assists in the preparation of the department budget. Monitors budget line items to maintain
proper compliance with the process.

Regular availability at the workplace is required.
Performs similar or related work as required, directed or as situation dictates.

Recommended Minimum Qualifications:

Education, Training and Experience:
Bachelor’s degree in Business or other related field plus three years of general business

Knowledge, Ability and Skill:
Knowledge: Working knowledge of the Massachusetts General Laws pertaining to the
operations of the Assessor’s office. Familiarity with alternative formulas for determining
assessment on various types of property. Knowledge of mapping procedures.

Assessor

Board of Assessors

2 Town of Lancaster
2.14.2005



Ability:  Ability to clearly explain state and local procedures and regulations concerning
assessments, abatements, and exemptions. Ability to handle inquiries and/or complaints tactfully
and effectively. Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with town
officials and the public. Ability to communicate effectively in written and verbal form.

Skill:  Skill in operating computers and applicable software applications. Good written and
verbal communication skills. Excellent customer service skills.

Physical Requirements:

The physical demands desctibed here are representative of those that must be met by an employee
to successfully petform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be
made to enable individuals with disabilities to petform the essential functions. Lifts/moves objects
weighing up to 10 pounds. Types on a keyboard at a moderate speed. Communicates verbally and
in writing. Manually operates all office equipment and machines.

(This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and employee. 1t is
used as a guide for personnel actions and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and

requirements of the job change.)

Assessor
Board of Assessors

3 Town of Lancaster
2.14.2005



ed @) youeas (
Sjuswindo(Q uopeus)s

dvdSn InoH-g

9 8sinon

[tee 40 0pg 85inog Oy :sesinoy sAllews;y] g esinog

¥ 881n09)

SAIANY ns inN ITINO fess 40 204 ssinon OV sesuno) eagewsyy] ¢ asinon
{102 40 101 8sin0n Oy 8884100 engewsyy] z ssinog
{102 40 104 8s1n0n OV 'sesinog eapeweyy] | 8sinoy
002 @sinog

¥OA - 101 esinon

Sjuawaunbay asinon wyo 4

SYIFWIN a3¥NLY34

d¥dSn inoH-g},
9 8sinon

{i1€€ 40 00 ssin0n OV 'sesinoD erpewsyy] o 8sin07)

- {zts 10 201 esinon Ovv! :sesino) smjewsyyy] ¢ 8sin0D

T URISI < {102 40 104 8sun00 OWV] :sesunop enpewsyyy} 7 8sIn0D)
1202/92/6 (102 40 104 esinos Ovvi :sesinog enjewsyyy) | asinon

00Z asino)

40G - 101 8sinon
Sjuswiaainbay asino:

R TSl FEVRORN N

L20z/TZ/e « L1202/ 12/6
dvanN 1TV SININTIINOTY ASAN0D NOLIVNOIS A T¥YNOISST]

W0 « <) w#Igiey: | jewb #ad oogadey e TeWNOD srioje) aauy n Sjeusjoog 4 "8ul4 w04 pariodu iejhcog SMAN
cc:mcm.ﬁm_o_m:o._mm&c&\wmma\mho.o

+ X .oessew



L6°0 £€'6E z8ie | 9eoe 268 05°ee e 16°08
zi YOLOIJSNI ONIGTING
oL 'Oy 95'8¢ e |sace oe'ee 68'2¢ ss'Le 1e'0e
it HOSS3SSY VdIONR
ze'se 96'ce s92e |[ec1e 91°0¢ 96’82 18°22 89'2
ot
Zeze 80'LC sgez | sz 65°2Z 05'92 sv'se vz
6 ANVINNODOV LNVLSISSY
19°0¢ £9'6Z B8z | 8gle 62'92 9z'sz szve 82z
8
92'05 |606z 86’22 |o0s9z ¥8'52 £8'¥2 va'eZ 1822 8L NVINYHEI ‘ANIS HLNOA
MdQAIILYM 1SSV NINaY
562 6£'92 el |veoz ze'sz £Zve §2'e2 zeee L dao LSsY NGV,
5822 0£'92 6252 |oeve ve'ee vree 1512 99'02
9
16'92 £6'Z €6te |6z 202 Z1'ee €212 1802 €5 NVIHYXE HOINTS
HOLO3TI00/SVIYL 1SSY
MUIIO NMOL INVLSISSY
HOSS3ASSY INVLSISSY
LS1VIOAdS LNIYIN ALITIOVA
HINIOM LNIVIN ALITIOVA
{ov'az vb'se svve  |esce 0922 bie ¥80Z 00'02 s NVIOINHOAL IONVNIJ
v9've 69'cZ 8222 | 1612 v0'lZ 12°02 656} z98l
v 1SSV NOILOITI00 WIO3dS
£2'ET ve'2Z 8v'iz | 5902 £8°61 £0'61 6z'8l o2t Eg HO3L AdVEN
_m!N.NN 06'Lz e0'lz | vzoz S¥'61 59’81 6Lt Z0'Ll € NVIQOLSND
,Edm 96'61 6L6L |sta) oL 66'91 £eoL 69'G1
z
4181 Wil 08'9L | SL9) 1551 L&Yl 621 39vd
i b SZ¥i$ eBem ujw 2Z0Z * uep
%Z ZTAd
8dals 2d3Ls 9dals S dals v daLs £ dalLs Zdats } dais aavyo 120z ‘) AInp

02/L/L 120ZA4 31VDS IOVM d3s0dodd




Memorandum of Agreement
Between the
Town of Lancaster
and the
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees (AFSCME)
Council 93, Local 3720

PRINCIPAL ASSESSOR POSITION

The Town of Lancaster (*Town”) and AFSCME Council 93, Local 3720 (“Union™)
(“Parties”) hereby agree as follows:

1. Bobbi-Jo Williams will be compensated as a Grade 11, Step 2 employee effective
September 13, 2021, in accordance with the Wage Scale contained in the 2020-2023
Collective Bargaining Agreement between the Parties (attached as “Appendix A” to
this Agreement).

2. Bobbi-Jo Williams agrees that she will recejve designation as a Massachusetts
Accredited Assessor (MAA) within 2 years following appointment to the position of
Principal Assessor, unless there is good cause, as determined by the Town, for her
failure to receive such designation within that time frame.

3. Bobbi-Jo Williams will move up to the next step on the Wage Scale referenced in
Paragraph 1 of this Agreement once she receives designation as a MAA.

4. The parties affirm that the Job Description dated 12/05/2019 is the current job
description for the Principal Assessor position (Attached as “Appendix C” to this
Agreement).

5. The Town Administrator will recommend to the Selectboard that it take steps to
facilitate the adoption of MGL Chapter 59, §21A by the Town (attached as
“Appendix C” to this Agreement).

6. This Agreement is subject to ratification by the Lancaster Selectboard.

Town of Lancaster:

Orlando Pacheco, Town Administrator Bobbi-Jo Williams, Interim
Date: Principal Assessor
Date:






Kathi Rocco

From: Mark Grasso <markgrassoedc@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 7:07 PM

To: Jason A. Allison; Alexandra Turner; JAY MOODY
Cc: Orlando Pacheco; Kathi Rocco

Subject: Resignation

Good Afternoon Selectboard:

Please accept this email as my notice of my intent to resign from the Economic Development Committee, effective
9/8/2021.

Thank you for the opportunity to serve.
Mark

Sent from my iPhone






IX. LICENSES AND PERMITS







Kathi Rocco

From: Bridget McEachern <bridget.mceachern@cancer.org>

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 10:58 AM

To: Orlando Pacheco; Kathi Rocco

Subject: One Day Liquor Application

Attachments: one_day_liquor_license.pdf; Donnie Todd TIPS Certificate.jpg; CERTIFICATE OF

INSURANCE_PROOF_EOI.pdf; MBBC Hold Harmless indemnity agreement-2021.pdf

Good Morning,

I would like to submit this Liquor License Application for Bicycles Battling Cancer being held at Camp Lowe on 9/25/2021.
I have also submitted the TIPS certification for the bartender, COl and the agreement from Harpoon. The beer and
seltzers will be donated by Harpoon and served by Donnie Todd.

Please let me know what other information you will need. A check will be sent by American Cancer Society to
Prescott Building 701 Main Street, Suite 1, Lancaster, Massachusetts 01523

Bridget McEachern (she/her)
Senior Development Manager

(508)335-9725
American Cancer Society, Inc. | Northeast Region P
3 Speen St Suite 250 ‘L gg?'ceet;

Framingham, MA 01701
cancer.org } 1.800.227.2345 Attacking from every angle.

This message (including any aitaciiments) is intended exclusiveiy for the individual to whom 1t is addressed and may cofitain proprietary, protected, or confidential
information. If you are nof the nemed addressee, you are not sulhorized to read, print, copy, or disseminate this message or any part of ii. if you have received s
message iri error, please nofify e sender immediately.



TOWN OF LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF THE RECEIVED
BOARD OF SELECTMEN o
AUG -2 32071
Board of Selectmen

SPECIAL (ONE DAY) LIOQOUOR LICENSE APPLICATION

TODAY’S DATE: 8/23/2021

APPLICANT’S NAME: Bridget McEachern TELEPHONE: 9083359725

ORGANIZATION: American Cancer Society, Inc.

EVENT ADDRESS: 132 Fort Pond Inn Road Lancaster, MA 01523

EVENT PURPOSE: Bicycles Battling Cancer Cycling Fundraiser

EVENT DATE: 9/25/2021

EVENT HOURS: 7am-4pm

ALCOHOL: Beer and Wine: X All Alcohol*:
(Non Profit; Charity or Club Only)*
ATTENDANCE:; Approximate Number of Persons in Attendance: 175
Persons Under 21 in Attendance: Yes X No

If this Special One-Day Liquor License is granted, I hereby agree to abide by all rules, regulations and
laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts concerning the sale and consumption of alcohol,

particularly with regard to the minors. No persons under the age of twenty-one (21) shall be served
alcoholic beverages.

Bridget McEachern
Signature of Applicant

POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFICIAL USE ONLY

X Approval Recommended Approval Not Recommended
Police Officer Required: Yes No
Comments/Conditions:
Date: C/ﬁ?f C ML%&::%,
Police Chief Signature v

701 Main Street, Suite 1, Lancaster, Massachusetts 01523
T: 978-365-3326 F:978-368-8486
E-Mail: op ol or




C— - —— ——
DA A DODERMS 1 3 v SINAsIBOP _.,._“ﬂu_,—c.—huv:.uazfvuvc..vnubﬁﬁﬁu 9;3::6,553:..,‘._U:_...cn,_;p“

K
o

VSN 056¢-8T120 'VIA uolsog jseq
L1€£7 194V 1q 1914 F 0F

0] JU3s 2q O] UOYLIYNIAD
PPOL pleuo(
101 pajueIs AQalay sI
"Jou] ‘suonedIUNIWO)) YijeaH Aq papiaoid
0202 ‘61 Anf uo pajajduiod Y10MasIN0D 10
0'¢asTuRIg uQ Sd11°
Jo uonedwio)) Jo a1edynId) siy |

:SEEEQ\.@ Ha JLINNIID

ey

AR IR A IR R Y IR AN : i AR YV R AR VA

—:.:p TN pae! Yadn



AMERICAN4

Ve DATE (MM/DDIYYYY]
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 02021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsementys).

PRODUCER GONTACT  jonnifer Lefler

Commercial Lines - (404) 923-3700 ‘_PHONE  470-875-0441 1 % Noj; 610-537-1929
USI Insurance Services LLC Amléss: jennifer.lefler@usi.com

1 Concourse Parkway NE, Suite 700 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Atlanta, GA 30328 iNsURERA: ACE American Insurance Company 22667
INSURED ) INSURERB: Evanston insurance Company | 35378
American Cancer Society, inc. msurerc: ACE Fire Underwriters ins. Co. 20702
3380 Chastain Meadows Pkwy. NW INSURERD

Suite 200 INSURERE ; -

Kennesaw, GA 30144-0101 INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 15363306 REVISION NUMBER: See below

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

iy TYPE OF INSURANCE “’DLF““| POLICY NUMBER (ARAEONETY) | (WA ToY) ums
A X COTMIERCIAL GERERALLIASRLITY HDOG71450399 09/01/2020 | 09/01/2021 | EACHOCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 300,000
| MED EXP (Any one person) | § 2,500
| PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | § 1,000,000
| GENL AGGREGATE umrr APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 25,000,000
| X | poLICY D JECT - Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
X | OTHER: Event 5
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ISAH25308438 09/01/2020 | 09/01/2021 | o omdent, oE M |5 1,000,000
X | ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
| D LY | SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| §
T HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
|___| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per aceident)
$
B | X | UMBRELLALAB | X | oceyR ' MKLV2EUL104186 09/01/2020 | (09/01/2021 | EACH OCCURRENCE 5 1,000,000
EXCESS LIAB | cLams-maDE AGGREGATE $ 1,000,000
ped | X | ReTenmions 10,000 $
PER OTH-
A xv:;ﬁgf ge;;g:m o WLRC6746400A (AOS) 09/01/2020 | 09/01/2021| X | E¥Arure | | 2R
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 09/01/2 L 1,000,000
C | PROPREIORPARTNERIEX IE NIA SCFC67464047 (WI) /01/2020 | 09/01/2021 | E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
(Mandatorv in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE, $ 1,000,000
, describe under
D ERIPTION OF OPERATIONS betow E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS { VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Evidence of Insurance

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

American Cancer Society, Inc.
3380 Chastain Meadows Pkwy. NW
Suite 200

Kennesaw, GA 30144

SHOULD ANY QF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

AR

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 256 (2016/03)




AMERICAN4

DATE (MM/D
ACORD"  EVIDENCE OF COMMERCIAL PROPERTY INSURANCE 5102021 |

THIS EVIDENCE OF COMMERCIAL PROPERTY INSURANCE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHT. ]
UPON THE ADDITIONAL INTEREST NAMED BELOW. THIS EVIDENCE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER
THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE ADDITIONAL INTEREST.

| PRODUCER NAME, PHON
CONTAST PERBON AND ADDRESS | (1o = 404-923-3700 COMPANY NAME AND ADDRESS [nacno: 30845
Commercial Lines - (404) 923-3700 Westport Insurance Corporation
US| Insurance Services LLC . 5200 Metcalf
1 Concourse Parkway, NE, Suite 700 Overland Park, KS 66201
Atlanta, GA 30328
(AR, Noy: | ABbREss: _jennifer.lefler@usi.com IF MULTIPLE COMPANIES, COMPLETE SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH
CODE: SUB CODE: POLICY TYPE
AGENCY Property
| CUSTOMER 1D #; . _
NAMED INSURED AND ADDRESS LOAN NUMBER | POLICY NUMBER
American Cancer Society, Inc. |
3380 Chastain Meadows Pkwy. NW T ——— NAP200286002
Suite 200 EFFECTIVE DATE EXPIRATION DATE  BNTRAED LTI
Kennesaw, GA 30144-0101 09/01/2020 09/01/2021 [| | TERMINATED IF CHECKED
ADDITIONAL NAMED INSURED(S) THIS REPLACES PRIOR EVIDENCE DATED:
SID# 1351099 4/30/2021

PROPERTY INFORMATION (ACORD 101 may be attached if more space is required) BUILDING OR [X] BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY

Blanket Limit $250,000,000 Bldg/PP and $10M BI/EE

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS EVIDENCE OF PROPERTY INSURANCE MAY
BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS
OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

COVERAGE INFORMATION PERILSINSURED | [Basic | |BROAD | X|speciaL | |
COMMERCIAL PROPERTY COVERAGE AMOUNT OF INSURANCE:  $ 250,000,000 DED: $50,000
ves| no [NiA

[X) BUSINESSINCOME ] RENTAL VALUE X I YES, LIMIT: $14,199,662 | | Actual Loss Sustained; # of months:

BLANKET COVERAGE X if YES, indicate value(s) reported on property identified above: $

TERRORISM COVERAGE X Attach Disclosure Notice / DEC

IS THERE A TERRORISM-SPECIFIC EXCLUSION?
IS DOMESTIC TERRORISM EXCLUDED? -

LIMITED FUNGUS COVERAGE IFYES, LIMIT: DED:

FUNGUS EXCLUSION (If "YES", specify organization's form used)

REPLACEMENT COST X

AGREED VALUE

COINSURANCE X If YES, %

EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN {(if Applicable) X YES, LIMIT: Included DED:

ORDINANCE OR LAW - Coverage for loss to undamaged portion of bldg IFYES, LIMIT: DED:
- Demolition Costs HfYES, LIMIT: DED:
- Incr. Cost of Construction KYES, LIMIT: DED:

EARTH MOVEMENT (if Applicable) HYES, LIMIT; DED:

FLOOD (If Applicable) IfYES, LIMIT: DED:

WIND / HAIL INCL. [JYes [JNO  Subject to Different Provisions: IfYES, LIMIT: DED:

NAMED STORMINCL [] YEs [INO  Subject fo Different Provisions: | | IFYES, LIMIT: - DED:

PERMISSION TO WAIVE SUBROGATION IN FAVOR OF MORTGAGE

HOLDER PRIOR TO LOSS

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE
DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

ADDITIONAL INTEREST
CONTRACT OF SALE LENDER'S LOSS PAYABLE LOSS PAYEE LENDER SERVICING AGENT NAME AND ADDRESS

MORTGAGEE

NAME AND ADDRESS
American Cancer Society, Inc.

3380 Chastain Meadows Pkwy. NW

Suite 200 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Kennesaw, GA 30144-0101 m- 6 % &

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD ©2003-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Ali rights reserved.
ACORD 28 (2016/03)

1352070




AMERICAN4

REMARKS: (Continued from Page1):

Miscellaneous Equipment/Leased/Rented Equipment - $1,000,000 subject to $100,000 Deductible

1352070 This evidence replaces evidence# 1351099 issued on 4/30/2021



MASS. BAY BREWING COMPANY, INC.

SPONSORSHIP & INDEMNITY AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into between Mass. Bay Brewing Company, Inc. and
(“Partner”) on this day of

, 2021.

MBBC has been asked to supply, and is supplying, alcoholic beverages to Partner along with
other goods and valuable services; and Partner intends to serve or provide MBBC’s products to
individuals attending an event sponsored by Partner on or about , 2021, to
be held at (the “Event™). Partner agrees to assure
that MBBC is not exposed to liability arising from the aforesaid Event.

It is agreed between MBBC and Partner as follows:

1. Hold Harmless and Indemnity. Partner agrees to indemnify and hold harmless MBBC,
its directors, officers, employees, agents, affiliates, distributors, successors and assigns
(collectively “Indemnitees”) from any and all liability arising in whole or in part, directly
or indirectly, from the Event or the acts or omissions of any persons or organizations
attending or providing services at or for the Event, including without limitation, all
personal injury, property damage and wrongful death, whether or not caused or
contributed to by the negligence or any act or omission of any of the Indemnitees. This
Hold Harmless and Indemnity obligation extends to, but is not limited to, any and all
expenses, including attorney’s fees, damages, judgments, fines, settlements and all other
amounts that any Indemnitee becomes legally obligated to pay because of any claim or
claims made against the Indemnitee. In the event of any lawsuit or administrative
proceeding, it is agreed that Partner will pay the fees of attorneys retained by an
Indemnitee to represent Indemnitee in connection with said suit or proceeding,

2. Insurance Policies and Endorsement. Partner agrees to secure liability insurance naming
Partner as an insured which extends to liability arising from the aforesaid Event and the
indemnity obligations of this Sponsorship and Indemnity Agreement. Partner shall have
MBBC and all Indemnitees endorsed as additional insureds under its policies for purposes
of the Event. Partner agrees to provide MBBC with a copy of the endorsement(s) naming
Indemnitees as additional insureds within 30 days of signing, and at least 2 weeks prior to
the date of the event. To the fullest extent allowed by law and its insurance policies, Partner
also waives any and all rights of subrogation by anyone against the Indemnitees.

Partner shall at its own cost and expense, obtain insurance coverage for itself, and naming
Indemnitees as additional insureds, in the following amounts:

1. General Liability - $1,000,000 per occurrence.
2. Worker’s compensation - $1,000,000 per occurrence.
3. Liquor Liability - $1,000,000 per occurrence.






S, TOWN OF LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS
- OFFICE OF THE RECEIVED

BOARD OF SELECTMEN SEP 02 2071

Board of Selactmen
SPECIAL (ONE DAY) LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION

ropAy's pate: 08/31/ 2021

APPLICANT’S NAME: George Frantz TELEPHONE:
ORGANIZATION: Flrst Church of C Chnst Umtanan
EVENT ADDRESS: 725 Main Street B
EVENT PURPOSE: CTaft falr communlty event fundralser
EVENT DATE: Satuerday October 2nd, 2021 -

EVENT HOugs: 8 AM to 5 S PM (lncludmg set-up and tear down time)

9778-807-0308

ALCOHOL: Beer and Wine: X . All Alcohol*:
(Non Profit; Charity or Club Only)*
ATTENDANCE: Approximate Number of Persons in Attendance: 500-1000
Persons Under 21 in Attendance: Yes X No

If this Special One-Day Liguor License is granted, I hereby agree to abide by all rules, regulations and
laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts concerning the sale and consumption of alcokol,
particularly with regard to the minors. No persons under the ace of twenty-one (21) shail be served

alcoholic beverages.

{

Signature ot_‘,A.pﬁl_i-c‘;nt

POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFICIAL USE ONLY

X Approval Recommended ______Approval Not Recommended
Police Officer Required: Yes X No

Comments/Conditions:

Date: Cﬁ W‘L‘%’G?' o

Police Cfief Signature
701 Main Street, Suite 1, Lancaster, Massachusetts 01523

T: 97R-365-3326 F: 978-368-8486
E-Mail: or






TOWN OF LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF THE RECEIVED

BOARD OF SELECTMEN SEP 02 207

Board of Selectmen
SPECIAL (ONE DAY) LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION

topay’s pate: 08/31/ 2021

APPLICANT’S Name: G€0rge Frantz S —

orGanization: First Church of Christ, Unitarian

EVENT ADDREss: /29 Main Street

EveENT purpose: raft fair, community event, fundraiser

EvENT DaTE: Satuerday October 2nd, 2021
EVENT HOURs:  AM to 5 PM (Including set-up and tear down time)

9778-807-0308

ALCOHOL.: Beer and Wine: X All Alcohol*:
(Non Profit; Charity or Club Only)*
ATTENDANCE: Approximate Number of Persons in Attendance: 500-1000
Persons Under 21 in Attendance: Yes X No

If this Special One-Day Liquor License is granted, I hereby agree to abide by all rules, regulations and
laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts concerning the sale and consumption of alcohol,
particularly with regard to the minors. No persons under the age of twenty-one (21) shall be served

alcoholic beverages.

G C L

Signature O?Appl' ant

POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Approval Recommended Approval Not Recommended

Police Officer Required: Yes No
Comments/Conditions:
Date:

Police Chief Signature

701 Main Street, Suite 1, Lancaster, Massachusetts 01523
T: 978-365-3326 F: 978-368-8486

E-Mail: opacheco@lancasterma.net or kr ancasterma.net



Kathi Rocco

From: George Frantz <frantzclan@comcast.net>
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 4:05 PM
To: Kathi Rocco; Win Clark; Orlando Pacheco
Cc: jesse@sterlingstreetbrewery.com
Subject: Re: One Day Pour License

Kathi... I will bring the paperwork tomorrow morning.

Thanks... George Frantz

On 9/1/2021 4:01 PM, Kathi Rocco wrote:
Hi Win

I have your One Day License on the agenda however, | will need all the paperwork in my office no later
than tomorrow.

If you like we can schedule your request at the next Select Board’s meeting on September 20",
Kathi

Rathleen Bocco

Executive Assistant / Records Access Officer
Lancaster Select Board

701 Main Street, Suite 1

Lancaster, MA 01523

T: 978-365-3326 x 1201
www.ci.lancaster.ma.us

From: clarkbars5@comcast.net <clarkbars5@comcast.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 9:39 AM
To: Orlando Pacheco <OPacheco@lancasterma.net>; Kathi Rocco <KRocco@lancasterma.net>

Cc: jesse@sterlingstreetbrewery.com; George Frantz <frantzclan@comcast.net>
Subject: One Day Pour License

Hi Orlando and Kathi-
If you could, please put this on the 9/8 BoS agenda for approval. And let us know who

needs to submit the application.
Thanks!

Horseshed Fair
Oct 2, 2021
Beer only



On 08/31/2021 9:23 AM Orlando Pacheco <opacheco@lancasterma.net> wrote:

Win, just an fyi we sent this to George franz last week. Orlando

From: clarkbars5@comcast.net <clarkbars5@comcast.net>
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 10:57 PM

To: Orlando Pacheco <OPacheco@lancasterma.net>

Cc: jesse@sterlingstreetbrewery.com

Subject: One Day Pour License

Hi Orlando -

The Horseshed Fair is scheduled for Oct and we are again looking to
serve beer at the event. This year we have invited Sterling Street Brewery
to serve their beer. Jesse Tarbel, one of the owners, is copied here. So
we need to know if it is the Church or Sterling Street Brewery who should
be applying for the permit. 1 think its the latter but wanted to confirm.

Please let us know as either way we need to get the application in soon.

Thank You!

Win

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of the Town of
Lancaster Massachusetts and subject to the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, section 10.
When writing or responding, please remember that the Massachusetts Secretary of
State’s Office has determined that email is a public record and not confidential.

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of the Town of Lancaster
Massachusetts and subject to the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, section 10. When writing or

responding,

please remember that the Massachusetts Secretary of State’s Office has determined that

email is a public record and not confidential.



Kathi Rocco

From: Daniel Poch <dwpoch@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 4:24 PM
To: Kathi Rocco

Cc: George Frantz; Church Office

Subject: First Church beer sales

Hi Kathi,

cc George, FCC

I'm Dan Poch, chair of the standing committee at First Church. We would like to be able to sell beer again this
year the Horse Shed Fair this fall. | understand George has been looking into the licenses, and just needed a
separate email from the standing committee. Makes total sense to me to make sure all the 't's are crossed and

the 'i's dotted.

Thanks for your help,

Dan Poch

First Church of Christ, Unitarian
Standing committee chair.



RECEIVED
AUG 2.5 2071
Bo’érd of Selectmen

“22557 Rental Application

Lancaster Use of Town Owned Buildings & Town Green

TO:  BOARD OF SELECTMEN, LANCASTER MASSACHUSETTS

RE:  PERMISSION TO RENT THE FOLLOWING TOWN OWNED BUILDINGS (Please check one)
_D_TOWN HALL AUDITIORIUM
_D_LANCASTER COMMUNITY CENTER (LCC) GYM
_DLANCASTER COMMUNITY CENTER (LCC) MEETING ROOM

TOWN GREEN/GAZEBO

Name of Individual /Organization: Lancaster 4H

Date of Event:4'1 0-22
7:30-9:30 am

Easter Egg Hunt

Time:

Program:

Rehearsal(s) will/will not be necessary on

From: To:

If Banquet, Caterer will be:

We do/do not plan to have an uniformed Police Officer on duty.

Program Director/Contact person name: Judith Zmijak
Address: 23 Carter Street, Lancaster MA

Email: Judykzmijak@gmail.com
978-230-3096

Phone:

Approved: EI Disapproved: D

Lancaster Board of Selectmen




TOWN OF LANCASTER
APPLICATION FOR USE OF TOWN GREEN/GAZEBO
(Submit to: Executive Assistant, Town of Lancaster, 701 Main Street, Suite 1, Lancaster, MA 01523)

__8lab/aval
Date

The undersigned hereby applies for a License/Permit in accordance with the provisions of the Statutes of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts and/or Bylaws of the Town of Lancaster relating thereto:

To the Licensing Authorities:

Date of Activity: Nhpn) 10 3032
Time: Start:__~ 7:20 End: __9 30
Name & Address: Lewa CaSie~x ':IH 25 Cavtec St
Telephone: ‘ -
Emergency Contact & Phone: Judy_Zmivolc 998 ~ 330 - 3090
Business Name (If applicable): J ~
" Address:
Telephone:
Number of People Attending: € 150
Provisions for Parking:
Partial or full road closure? N
Structures? NO
Tents with sides? ho
Cooking? w0
Food/Refreshments? Caas  ©\ed W) Coaonmdy
Porta Potty? S i -
Portable Sink Unit? [SAS

Email address: Yl Yy 2 FL; oo & 3(.« Loo. (O
Clearly explain the purpose for requesting the use of the Town Green/Gazebo;

Laostenx Faa hund e ocal goubn . Stacl§ o'\ -_}mpa»’av'""l
T u Ottt 4 o a )‘;/1’%1

—Feex. Event s Communilyg.

A Refundable Deposit of $100 is required of anyone requesting the use of the Gazebo/Town Common.

Wedding Fees
Residents: No Charge for Weddings, Rehearsals or Photographs
Non-Residents: Weddings - $50
Rehearsals - $25
Photographs - $25
1 certify under the penalties of perjury that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, T am in compliance with all laws of the
Commonwealth and the Town of Lancaster relating to the filing and payment of taxes.

RECEIVED s%]‘ atufeéoflndivi‘dua;l or c(arp’cT\t?teJ Officer

Company Name or Individual Name

AUG 28§ 2udt
28 on file -
] Social Security Number or Federal
Board of Selectmen Identification Number*

* Your Identifying Number will be furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue to determine whether or not
you have any tax filing or tax payment obligations. Providers who fail to correct their non-filing or delinquency will be
subject to license suspension or revacation. This request is made under the authority of Chapter 62C, Section 49A, of the
Massachusetts General Laws and the Bylaws of the Town of Lancaster.



TOWN OF LANCASTER

APPLICATION FOR USE OF TOWN GREEN/GAZEBO
(Submit to: Executive Assistant, Town of Lancaster, 701 Main Street, Suite 1, Lancaster, MA 01523)

Blab[aoa |

Date

To the Licensing Authorities:

The undersigned hereby applies for a License/Permit in accordance with the provisions of the Statutes of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts and/or Bylaws of the Town of Lancaster relating thereto:

Date of Activity: lown [yee («i@h'ﬁw_@ !J'E_—J&OB‘
Time: Start; .30 0y,  End: .
Name & Address: _laucaSter YH

Telephone: AV§-F3c- 205

Emergency Contact & Phone: Ty Zuijail A3 Chvfey SF 935-330- 309¢

Business Name (If applicable):

Address:

Telephone:

Number of People Attending: €51 & 100
Provisions for Parking:

Partial or full road closure? [NEs)

Structures? Mo

Tents with sides? ND

Cooking? NO
Food/Refreshments? Candy Canes
Porta Potty? N~

Portable Sink Unit? NO

Email address: N S ya s Oy

Clearly explain the purpose for requesting the use 'of the Town Green/Gazebo:

Tree Lighting -~ Qoizebe WiV pe )it wp/decoruted,
f‘Hmej T woin tYee. v

Free event for Cown piun Ak

A Refundable Deposit of $100 is required of anyone requesting the use of the Gazebo/Town Common.

Wedding Fees
Residents: No Charge for Weddings, Rehearsals or Photographs
Non-Residents: Weddings ~ $50

Rehearsals - $25
Photographs - $25

1 certify under the penalties of perjury that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, 1 am in compliance with all laws of the
Commonwealth and the Town of Lancaster relating to the filing and payment of taxes.

RECEIVED . ) )
Signiliture of Individual or Corporate Officer
Y

AUG 26 201 {y casclr

Company Name or Individual Name

Bosrd of Selectmen on f,1-

Social Security Number or Federal
Identification Number*

* Your Identifying Number will be furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue to determine whether or not
You have any tax filing or tax payment obligations. Providers who fail to correct their non-filing or delinquency will be

subject to license suspension or revocation. This request is made under the authority of Chapter 62C, Section 49A, of the
Massachusetts General Laws and the Bylaws of the Town of Lancaster.






Rental Application

Lancaster Use of Town Owned Buildings & Town Green

TO: BOARD OF SELECTMEN, LANCASTER MASSACHUSETTS

RE: PERMISSION TO RENT THE FOLLOWING TOWN OWNED BUILDINGS (Please check one)
TOWN HALL AUDITIORIUM
_D_LANCASTER COMMUNITY CENTER (LCC) GYM
_DLANCASTER COMMUNITY CENTER (LCC) MEETING ROOM

DTOWN GREEN/GAZEBO
Name of Individual/Organization: Friends of Thayer Memorial Library

Date of Event: Wed, Sept 29-Wed, Oct 13, 2021

all day
Friends of TML Annual Book Sale

Time:

Program:
Rehearsal(s) will/will-net be necessary on

From: To:

If Banquet, Caterer will be:

We do/de-net plan to have an uniformed Police Officer on duty.

Program Director/Contact person name: S4San Munyon
Address: 26 Grant Way, Lancaster, MA 01523

Email: Susanmunyon@comcast.net
978-764-0520

Phone:

skokkk

Approved: D Disapproved: D

Lancaster Board of Selectmen




e .
N

v
T,
v i
X
<

F /vy

NI55s Rental Application
Lancaster Use of Town Owned Buildings & Town Green

TO:  SELECT BOARD, LANCASTER MASSACHUSETTS

RE:  PERMISSION TO RENT THE FOLLOWING TOWN OWNED BUILDINGS (Please check one)
QTOWN HALL AUDITIORIUM
_D_LANCASTER COMMUNITY CENTER (LCC) GYM

_DLANCASTER COMMUNITY CENTER (LCC) MEETING ROOM

TOWN GREEN/GAZEBO
Name of Individual /Organization: Lancaster Community Center

Date of Event:>¢Pt 18 Rain Date Sept 19

Time: 3-8 Pm. with set up prior

Program: 10th Anniversary Party

Rehearsal(s) will/will not be necessary on

From: none To:

If Banquet, Caterer will be: di

We dolan to have an uniformed Police Officer on duty.

Program Director /Contact person name: \€Xandra Turner
Address: 701 Main St Suite 7 Lancaster MA 01523

I aturner@lancasterma.net
978-733-1249 ext 1109

Emai

Phone:

Approved: I:l Disapproved: I:]

Lancaster SELECT BOARD




Rental Application
Lancaster Use of Town Owned Buildings & Town Green

TO:  SELECT BOARD, LANCASTER MASSACHUSETTS

RE: PERMISSION TO RENT THE FOLLOWING TOWN OWNED BUILDINGS (Please check one)
TOWN HALL AUDITIORIUM
_D_LANCASTER COMMUNITY CENTER (LCC) GYM
_J:lLANCASTER COMMUNITY CENTER (LCC) MEETING ROOM

_DTOWN GREEN/GAZEBO
Name of Individual /Organization: Lancaster Community Center and COA

Date of Event:November 9-November 22

Ali day
The Beauty Around Us

Time:

Program:

Rehearsal(s) will/will not be necessary on

From: S€t up 11/9-11 To:

If Banquet, Caterer will be: @
We do/lan to have an uniformed Police Officer on duty.

Program Director/Contact person name: Alexandra Turner
Address: /01 Main St Suite 701

Email: aturner@lancasterma.net
Phone: 278-733-1249 ext 1102

Approved: D Disapproved: D
Lancaster SELECT BOARD




TOWN OF LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS

APPLICATION TO ERECT TEMPORARY BANNER
ALONG OR ACROSS A PUBLIC WAY

Pursuant to Article VI, Section 2 of the Lancaster Traffic Reguiations

Complete all the information requested below:

Friends of Thayer Memorial Library
BUSINESS NAME (If applicable): B

717 Main Street, Lancaster, MA 01523
BUSINESS ADDRESS (if applicable):

Susan Munyon

APPLICANT'S NAME: o S
rant Way, Lancaster, MA 01523
APPLICANT SADDRESS: =~ i Y S —
978-764-0520

APPLICANT'S TELEPHONE NUMBER: FAX NO. ;
susanmunyon@comeast-ne

CELLULAR PHONE NO: E-MAIL ADDRESS:

BANNER: Friends Annual Book Sale banners (2) facing traffic each way

DESCRIPTION (CONTENT): =

see attached image used the last 9 years on the Town Green.

SIZE: LENGTH: . WIDTH: _ TOTAL AREA: _ o

CONSTRUCTION OF BANNER (TYPE OF MATERIAL): _ -
SunPrint Banner Vinyl

Temporary Banner Application Form Page 1 0f 2



DESCRIBE WHERE THE BANNER WILL BE LOCATED (BUILDING/POLE/STREET
LOCATION): On two different trees along Main Street on Town Green

TIME PERIOD (S) THAT BANNER WILL BE DISPLAYED (Indicate date(s) from, to)
Sept 18, 2021 to Oct 12, 2021

| HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE THAT I HAVE READ THE TOWN'S TEMPORARY
BANNER REGULATIONS AND THAT I WILL COMPLY WITH SAID REGULATIONS.

sionature SUsan Munyon Ssssains oraymone

'NOTE: Prior to installation of any banner approved herein, a Building Permit must first 7
| be obtained from the Building Inspector.. r

FOR TOWN USE ONLY

YOUR REQUEST FOR THE ABOVE TEMPORARY BANNER (S)is:

D APPROVED D CONDITIONALLY APPROVED

COMMENTS: - _ N

Temporary Banner Application Form Page 2 of 2






X.  OTHER/UNFINISHED BUSINESS







LLEC, INC.

TOWN OF LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS
SELECT BOARD
SPECIAL PERMIT TO REMOVE EARTH PRODUCTS

In accordance with Article 12 of the Zoning Bylaws, the Select Board hereby grants to the
Applicant a Special Permit to remove earth products, subject to the conditions noted herein.

mame of Applicant/Grantee: James Simpson

f Address of Applicant/Grantee: 139 Greenland Road, Sterling, MA 01566

| Company Name: LLEC, Inc.

[ Company Address: 139 Greenland Road, Sterling, MA 01566 J

' Permit Issue Date: August 20, 2020 7

| Permit Expiration Date: August 20, 2022

Conditions:

1. Description of Area: All earth removal and related site work shall be in accordance with the
approved Earthen Products Removal plans for Gravel Removal Special Permit, dated July
2012, as prepared by Andrysick Land Surveying, and as modified by the terms and conditions
of this Special Permit. Also, modifications to the plans for the Central Excavation portion of
the site, as notated on the Notice of Intent Plans dated July 31, 2012, and in agreement with the
resulting Conservation Commission Hearing of August 21, 2012 have become conditions of
this permit.

2. The site shall be restored with a minimum depth of nine inches of loam which shall be capable
of supporting grass growth unless the applicant can document a lesser amount pre-exists on
site, in which case the applicant will be responsible for the lesser amount. The site shall be
restored upon completion of the earth removal authorized by this special permit. The area shall
be hydroseeded and the planted area shall be protected from erosion during the establishment
period using sound conservation practices. Areas that wash out shall be repaired immediately.
Trees or shrubs of prescribed species shall be planted to provide screening and reduce erosion
during the establishment period.

3. No top or subsoil shall be removed from the site. An estimated 5,000 cubic yards will be
stripped from the site, but due to the ongoing restoration program, less than 1,000 cubic yards
will be stockpiled at any one time. Estimated amount of earth products to be removed is 395,
700 cubic yards.

Page 1 of 5



TOWN OF LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS
SELECT BOARD
SPECIAL PERMIT TO REMOVE EARTH PRODUCTS

10.

11.

12.

Provisions for dust control shall be in place prior to commencement of the earth removal
operations. Abutting public right-of-ways and abutters shall be kept clear of construction
debris and dust.

Dust Control measures shall be undertaken as specified in the approved plans.

Active work areas shall be limited to five (5) acre parcels in each of the Northern and Central
Excavations, in accordance with the approved phasing plans.

At least two (2) of the five (5) acres shall be restored before work commences (including
building haul roads) on the subsequent phases. All restoration work shall be completed within
30 days after expiration of a permit or upon cessation of operations within any phase.

A maximum slope of three foot horizontal to one foot vertical (3:1) is required; 4:1 within any
buffer zone of a resource area as shown on the approved plans.

The hours and days for which trucks are allowed to remove earth materials from the site shall
be limited to 7:00 am — 4:30 pm Monday through Friday and 8:00 am — Noon on Saturdays,
except for Federal and State Holidays. Alteration of this time schedule may be accomplished
only by prior approval of the Select Board.

All entrances to the facility shall be gated and locked to prevent unauthorized entry during
non-working hours. Proper signage must also be posted within the site to advise drivers of site
conditions. Truck entering signs shall also be erected along the abutting right-of-ways to warn
motorists of truck traffic from the site.

Truck trips from the site shall not exceed 32 (loads) within any given day. Alteration of this
trip schedule may be accomplished only by prior approval of the Select Board based upon an
approved traffic management plan approved by the Chief of Police.

A minimum of two (2) groundwater-monitoring wells shall be installed. Groundwater levels
shall be checked on a quarterly basis and data provided to the Town. A minimum depth to
groundwater separation of 6-feet shall be maintained at all times. Areas which fall within the
Town’s water resource overlay district shall maintain a minimum depth to groundwater
separation of 10-feet. Two respective monitoring wells shall be installed in the following
locations:

a. Near the southernmost extent of the Central Excavation approximate to the intersection of
the 200’ riparian zone buffer and the Zone II wellhead protection buffer

Page 2 of 5



TOWN OF LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS
SELECT BOARD
SPECIAL PERMIT TO REMOVE EARTH PRODUCTS

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

b. Near the southeastern corner of the Central Excavation approximate to the location of the
100’ wetland buffer and the 200’ riparian zone.

Provide a minimum of three (3) permanent benchmarks with elevations for each active phase
of the operation.

The land shall be left so that natural storm drainage leaves the property at the original natural
drainage points and so that the total discharge at peak flow, and the area of drainage at anyone
point, is not increased, and so that the hydrograph of any post-development receiving body of
water is the same as that of the pre-development hydro graph per the approved plans.

No stumps shall be buried on-site.

A Surety Bond, Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit, or Cash Account in the amount of
$50,000 shall be provided to the Town prior to commencement of any work authorized under
this special permit in order to secure compliance with the terms and conditions hereof. The
Surety Bond, Irrevocable Standby Letter of, Credit, or Cash Account shall remain in effect
during the term of the Special Permit.

The excavations, fills or side cuts shall be set back a minimum of one hundred (100) feet from
the abutter's property lines or public right-of-way. The following exceptions apply:

a. The 100-foot buffer is waived for the western portion of the site which abuts the existing
earth removal operation in Leominster in order to provide access to the LLEC, Inc. site.

No areas should be excavated so as to cause accumulation of standing water. Excavation arcas
shall be graded to provide positive drainage in accordance with the approved stormwater
management plan.

Agent(s) assigned by the Select Board shall conduct inspections. All costs for outside
consultant services used for inspection purposes shall be paid for by the permit holder. Funds
shall be deposited into a Consultant Review Account. Inspections shall be scheduled on a
semiannual basis and at other times as needed.

Recommendations for permit compliance cited in inspection reports shall be addressed by the
Applicant before the next subsequent inspection, or the permit may be subject to revocation by
the Select Board following a hearing.

Separate from the normal permit renewal process, the Applicant shall remain vigilant in
renewals of local and federal stormwater and wetlands permits for the facility so that current
permits do not expire while operation of the facility continues.

Page 3 of 5



TOWN OF LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS
SELECT BOARD
SPECIAL PERMIT TO REMOVE EARTH PRODUCTS

22.

23.

24,

25.

If any conditions of this permit are violated, the permit is subject to revocation by the Select
Board following a hearing.

This permit shall not be assigned to any other person other than the person or entity named
herein, unless authorized in writing by the Select Board.

By exercising this special permit, the permit holder agrees to permit reasonable access onto the
subject premises by the agents and employees of the Lancaster Select Board for inspection
purposes consistent with the requirements of Condition 19.

By exercising this special permit, the permit holder agrees that he will not excavate in such a
manner as to leave dangerous and unsightly conditions on the premises as a result of the
excavation.

Date of Public Hearing and Continuances: July 19. 2021 and continued to August 2. 2021
Location of Hearing(s): Via ZOOM™

Notice of Hearing, Names of newspapers: The Clinton Item
Date of Public Notice: July 2. 2021 and July 9. 2021

Certified List of Abutters: See attached

DECISION FINDINGS:

With respect to the Special Permit, the Board finds, afier soliciting and reviewing comments from other
Town boards, departments, agencies, staff, and interested persons that reasonable measures have been or
will be taken to:

(a) Ensure that all requirements applicable to the special permit are fulfilled;
(b) That the specific site is an appropriate location for the uses proposed;

(c) That there is safe access from roads adequate for the traffic expected, adequate parking is
provided and internal circulation is adequate for emergency vehicles;

(d) That the Board of Health requirements for water and sanitation arrangements will be
followed;

Page 4 of 5



TOWN OF LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS
SELECT BOARD
SPECIAL PERMIT TO REMOVE EARTH PRODUCTS

(¢) That the use as developed and operated will not adversely affect the neighborhood;

() That the purposes of the Bylaw are substantially met.

The Select Board, the Permitting Authority, hereby grants this Permit on behalf of the Town of
Lancaster.

SELECT BOARD:

, Chair

Jason A. Allison

Date;

Page 5 of 5






95 July 13, 2021

300 toot Abutters List Report

% Lancaster, MA

Subject Property:

Parcel Number:  023-0007.0 Mailing Address: LLEC INC

CAMA Number:  023-0007.0 139 GREENLAND RD

Property Address: 0 BROCKELMAN RD STERLING, MA 01564

Abutters:

Parcel Number: 018-0012.0 Mailing Address: DECOSTE STANLEY L JR & ERIN M

CAMA Number:  018-0012.0 2680 NO MAIN ST

Property Address: 2680 NO MAIN ST LANCASTER, MA 01523

Parcel Number: ~ 018-0012A T T 7 Mailing Address: DURKIN JOHN D TRUSTEE BASHAW

CAMA Number:  018-0012.A REALTY TRUST

Property Address: 0 BROCKELMAN RD REAR 18 WEATHERBEE ST
_________ ACTON, MA 01720

Parcel Number: 023-0005.0 Mailing Address: LANCASTER TOWN OF

CAMA Number:  023-0005.0 701 MAIN ST SUITE 1

Property Address: 0 BROCKELMAN RD REAR LANCASTER, MA 01523

Parcel Number:  023-0006.0 T Mailing Address: NASHAWAY FARMS LLG 77~

CAMA Number:  023-0006.0 237 BROCKELMAN RD

Property Address: 267 BROCKELMAN RD LANCASTER, MA 01523

Parcel Number: ~ 023-00080 T T T Mailing Address: OWNER UNKNOWN ™7

CAMA Number:  023-0008.0 0 BROCKELMAN RD

Property Address: 0 BROCKELMAN RD LANCASTER, MA 01523

Parcel Number: ~ 023-0000.0 ] Mailing Address: D & R FARMS, INC

CAMA Number:  023-0009.0 765 BROCKELMAN RD

Property Address: 0 BROCKELMAN RD LANCASTER, MA 01523

Parcel Number: ~ 023-00100 T T Mailing Address: GOODALE WILFREDEST

CAMA Number:  023-0010.0 0 BROCKELMAN RD REAR

Property Address: 0 BROCKELMAN RD REAR LANCASTER, MA 01523

Parcel Number: 02300110 T Mailing Address: D&RFARMS NG~~~

CAMA Number:  023-0011.0 765 BROCKELMAN RD

Property Address: 0 BROCKELMAN RD REAR LANCASTER, MA 01523

Parcel Number: ~ 023:00120 7 Mailing Address: LANCASTER TOWNOF 7

CAMA Number:  023-0012.0 701 MAIN ST SUITE 1

Property Address: 0 BROCKELMAN RD LANCASTER, MA 01523

Parcel Number: ~ 023-00140 Mailing Address: LANCASTER TOWNOF

CAMA Number:  023-0014.0 701 MAIN ST SUITE 1

Property Address: 0 BROCKELMAN RD REAR LANCASTER, MA 01523

www.cai-tech.com

Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies

7/13/2021

are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report.

Page 1 of 2

Abutters List Report - Lancaster, MA



300 foot Abutters List Report

Lancaster, MA

/| July 13,2021
Parcel Number:  023-0015.0 Mailing Address: LANCASTER TOWN OF
CAMA Number:  023-0015.0 701 MAIN ST, SUITE 1
Property Address: 0 BROCKELMAN RD REAR LANCASTER, MA 01523

CERTIFIED COPY
[l):/\-l—— a -\_w

ONebra B Senders, Mendge,
Lancusies Goard of Assesson
Dy 13, Ao

> phges

7/13/2021

'&E -hudlogies

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies
are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report.

Abutters List Report - Lancaster, MA

Page 2 of 2



TOWN OF LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS
SELECT BOARD

NOTICE OF DECISION

Notice is hereby given that the Lancaster Select Board has granted a Special Permit to LLEC Inc., 139
Greenland Ave., Sterling, MA 01564, affecting the rights of the owner/applicant with respect to the use of
land identified on Lancaster Assessor’s Map 23, Parcel 7, said property being the premises described by
deed recorded in the Worcester District Registry of Deeds at Book 32432, Page 312.

The Select Board further certifies that the decision attached hereto is a true and correct copy and that the
decision and all plans referred to therein have been filed with the Lancaster Town Clerk and Planning
Board.

No permit or other relief granted by this decision shall take effect until the decision has been certified by
the Town Clerk to be final by written endorsement hereon, and this decision is recorded at the applicant's
expense in the Worcester District Registry of Deeds, indexed in the grantor index under the name of the
record owner.

ANY APPEAL FROM THE DECISION OF THE BOARD MUST BE FILED IN COURT PURSUANT
TO MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAWS CHAPTER 40A, SECTION 17 AND NOTICE THEREOF
FILED WITH THE TOWN CLERK WITHIN TWENTY (20) DAYS AFTER THIS DECISION IS
FILED WITH THE TOWN CLERK.

The rights granted by this decision must be exercised, and in the case of a permit to construct,
construction must commence within the time specified by M.G.L. c. 40A or the rights shall lapse unless
extended or renewed. Special permits shall be exercised within two (2) years unless a shorter duration is
specified.

Certified this___day of August, 2021

LANCASTER SELECT BOARD:

Jason A. Allison, Chair

Page 1 of 6



TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that twenty (20) days have elapsed after the date that the Decision was filed with the
Town Clerk and no notice of appeal has been filed there from; or, in the case of an appeal having been so
filed, the Town Clerk has received notice that said appeal has been finally dismissed or denied.

Lancaster Town Clerk

Date:
REGISTRY OF DEEDS
, at o'clock and _ minutes_ .M. Received and entered with the Register of Deeds
in the County of Worcester, as instrument number , Book , Page .
ATTEST
Register of Deeds

Page 2 of 6



DECISION AND PROCEEDINGS

In accordance with the Town of Lancaster Zoning Bylaws, the Select Board hereby grants to the
Applicant a Special Permit to Remove Earth Products, subject to the conditions noted herein.
Name of Applicant/Grantee: LLEC, Inc.
Address of Applicant/Grantee: 139 Greenland Road, Sterling, MA 01564
Locus: Westerly of I-190 and 700” easterly from the intersection with Jungle Road, Leominster.
Assessors Reference: Map 23, Parcel 7
Deed Reference: Worcester District Registry of Deeds at Book 32432, Page 312.
Application Received: May 26, 2021
Date of Public Hearing and Continuances: Hearing opened on July 19, 2021 was continued
on August 2, 2021. The hearing, which was convened following publication, posting and
notice to parties in interest, pursuant to the provisions of G.L. ¢. 40A, §11, was opened by the

Chairman at 6:15 PM. The following Board Members noted as present were in attendance
throughout the hearing:

Chairman: Jason A. Allison
Clerk: Jay M. Moody
Member: Alexandra W. Turner

Hearing Location: via ZOOM™

Notice of Hearing, Names of newspapers: The Clinton Item — 7/2/2021 and 7/9/2021.
Date of Public Notice: July 19, 2021

Certified List of Abutters: Attached.

Permit Effective Date: August 20, 2018

Permit Expiration Date: August 20, 2020

Page 3 of 6



Permit Conditions:

1.

10.

Description of Area: All earth removal and related site work shall be in accordance with the
approved Earthen Products Removal plans for Gravel Removal Special Permit, dated July 2012,
as prepared by Andrysick Land Surveying, and as modified by the terms and conditions of this
Special Permit. Also, modifications to the plans for the Central Excavation portion of the site,
as notated on the Notice of Intent Plans dated July 31, 2012, and in agreement with the resulting
Conservation Commission Hearing of August 21, 2012 have become conditions of this permit.

The site shall be restored with a minimum depth of nine inches of loam which shall be capable
of supporting grass growth unless the applicant can document a lesser amount pre-exists on site,
in which case the applicant will be responsible for the lesser amount. The site shall be restored
upon completion of the earth removal authorized by this special permit. The area shall be
hydroseeded and the planted area shall be protected from erosion during the establishment
period using sound conservation practices. Areas that wash out shall be repaired immediately.
Trees or shrubs of prescribed species shall be planted to provide screening and reduce erosion
during the establishment period.

No top or subsoil shall be removed from the site. An estimated 5,000 cubic yards will be
stripped from the site, but due to the ongoing restoration program, less than 1,000 cubic yards
will be stockpiled at any one time. Estimated amount of earth products to be removed is 395,
700 cubic yards.

Provisions for dust control shall be in place prior to commencement of the earth removal
operations. Abutting public right-of-ways and abutters shall be kept clear of construction debris
and dust.

Dust Control measures shall be undertaken as specified in the approved plans.

Active work areas shall be limited to five (5) acre parcels in each of the Northern and Central
Excavations, in accordance with the approved phasing plans.

At least two (2) of the five (5) acres shall be restored before work commences (including
building haul roads) on the subsequent phases. All restoration work shall be completed within
30 days after expiration of a permit or upon cessation of operations within any phase.

A maximum slope of three foot horizontal to one foot vertical (3:1) is required; 4:1 within any
buffer zone of a resource area as shown on the approved plans.

The hours and days for which trucks are allowed to remove earth materials from the site shall be
limited to 7:00 am — 4:30 pm Monday through Friday and 8:00 am — Noon on Saturdays, except
for Federal and State Holidays. Alteration of this time schedule may be accomplished only by
prior approval of the Select Board.

All entrances to the facility shall be gated and locked to prevent unauthorized entry during non-
working hours. Proper signage must also be posted within the site to advise drivers of site
conditions. Truck entering signs shall also be erected along the abutting right-of-ways to warn
motorists of truck traffic from the site.

Page 4 of 6



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Truck trips from the site shall not exceed 32 (loads) within any given day. Alteration of this trip
schedule may be accomplished only by prior approval of the Select Board based upon an
approved traffic management plan approved by the Chief of Police.

A minimum of two (2) groundwater-monitoring wells shall be installed. Groundwater levels
shall be checked on a quarterly basis and data provided to the Town. A minimum depth to
groundwater separation of 6-feet shall be maintained at all times. Areas which fall within the
Town’s water resource overlay district shall maintain a minimum depth to groundwater
separation of 10-feet. Two respective monitoring wells shall be installed in the following
locations:

a. Near the southemmost extent of the Central Excavation approximate to the intersection of
the 200’ riparian zone buffer and the Zone II welthead protection buffer

b. Near the southeastern corner of the Central Excavation approximate to the location of the
100’ wetland buffer and the 200’ riparian zone.

Provide a minimum of three (3) permanent benchmarks with elevations for each active phase of
the operation.

The land shall be left so that natural storm drainage leaves the property at the original natural
drainage points and so that the total discharge at peak flow, and the area of drainage at anyone
point, is not increased, and so that the hydrograph of any post-development receiving body of
water is the same as that of the pre-development hydrograph per the approved plans.

No stumps shall be buried on-site.

A Surety Bond, Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit, or Cash Account in the amount of $50,000
shall be provided to the Town prior to commencement of any work authorized under this special
permit in order to secure compliance with the terms and conditions hereof. The Surety Bond,
Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit, or Cash Account shall remain in effect during the term of
the Special Permit.

The excavations, fills or side cuts shall be set back a minimum of one hundred (100) feet from
the abutter's property lines or public right-of-way. The following exceptions apply:

a. The 100-foot buffer is waived for the western portion of the site which abuts the existing
earth removal operation in Leominster in order to provide access to the LLEC, Inc. site.

No areas should be excavated so as to cause accumulation of standing water. Excavation areas
shall be graded to provide positive drainage in accordance with the approved stormwater
management plan.

Agent(s) assigned by the Select Board shall conduct inspections. All costs for outside
consultant services used for inspection purposes shall be paid for by the permit holder. Funds
shall be deposited into a Consultant Review Account. Inspections shall be scheduled on a
biannual basis and at other times as needed.

Recommendations for permit compliance cited in inspection reports shall be addressed by the
Applicant before the next subsequent inspection, or the permit may be subject to revocation by
the Select Board following a hearing.

Page 5 of 6



21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

Separate from the normal permit renewal process, the Applicant shall remain vigilant in
renewals of local and federal stormwater and wetlands permits for the facility so that current
permits do not expire while operation of the facility continues.

If any conditions of this permit are violated, the permit is subject to revocation by the Select
Board following a hearing.

This permit shall not be assigned to any other person other than the person or entity named
herein, unless authorized in writing by the Select Board.

By exercising this special permit, the permit holder agrees to permit reasonable access onto the
subject premises by the agents and employees of the Lancaster Select Board for inspection
purposes consistent with the requirements of Condition 19.

By exercising this special permit, the permit holder agrees that he will not excavate in such a
manner as to leave dangerous and unsightly conditions on the premises as a result of the
excavation.

DECISION FINDINGS:

With respect to the Special Permit, the Board finds, after soliciting and reviewing comments from other
Town boards, departments, agencies, staff, and interested persons that reasonable measures have been or
will be taken to:

(a) Ensure that all requirements applicable to the special permit are fulfilled,
(b) That the specific site is an appropriate location for the uses proposed;

(c) That there is safe access from roads adequate for the traffic expected, adequate parking is
provided and internal circulation is adequate for emergency vehicles;

(d) That the Board of Health requirements for water and sanitation arrangements will be followed,
(e) That the use as developed and operated will not adversely affect the neighborhood;

(f) That the purposes of the Bylaw are substantially met.

Page 6 of 6



NGM Insurance Company

4601 Touchton Rd East Ste 3400
P.O. Box 16000

Jacksonville, FL 32245-6000

Report of Execution - Renewal

Thank you for choosing NGM Insurance Company for your Surety needs

Agency Code: 20-0435
Bond Number: S-01-253770-N
’gllula) Ic}]erllhysltnsurance Grp Inc Bond Effective Date: 9/30/2020
arman Bond Expiration Date: 9/30/2021
W¥orcester, MA(G1608 Type of Renewal: Continuation Certificate
Principal: Obligee:
LLECCorp Town of Lancaster
139 Greenland Rd 695 Main Street

Sterling, MA 01564

Lancaster, MA 01523

Type of Bond Classification Penalty Amt Premium Amt Comm Rate
License/Permit Removal of Sand and Gravel $50,000 $350 0.250

TOTAL PREMIUM $350
Remarks:

removal of sand & gravel

System

Agency Bill



BOND DEPARTMENT

AGENCY: 20-0435 The Herlihy Insurance Grp Inc

CONTINUATION CERTIFICATE BOND S-253770
Principal: Obligee:
LLECComp Town of Lancaster
139 Greenland Rd 695 Main Street
Sterling, MA 01564 Lancaster MA 01523

Bond Term in Months: 12

Penalty Amount:  $50,000.00

Effective Date: 9/30/2020 Expiration Date: 9/30/2021

Type of Bond: License/Permit

Classification:Removal of Sand and Gravel

Remarks:

removal of sand & gravel

It is hereby agreed that the captioned numbered Bond is continued in force in the above amount for the period of the continued
term stated above and is subject to all the covenants and conditions of said Bond.

This continuation shall be deemed a part of the original Bond, and not a new obligation, no matter how long the Bond has
been in force or how many premiums are paid for the Bond, unless otherwise provided for by statute or ordinance applicable.

In witness whereof, the company has caused this instrument to be duly signed, sealed and dated as of the above "continuation

effective date".

NGM INSURANCE COMPANY

*formerly known as National Grange Mutual Ins. Co.

J&gz 3/ hE

' - s N -
L Aldaw 3 ; Qi 2z
By: M J«ﬂ%ﬁ s=| 1923 |25

Attorney-in-fact

0, LORION W
/7 {1n] WO\
i

This Continuation Certificate needs to be filed with the obligee. No other proof of renewal has been sent to any other party.

Agency Bill









Town of Lancaster

Office of the Board of Selectmen

701 Main Street, Suite 1
Lancaster, MA 01523

Jason A. Allison, Chairman Orlando Pacheco, Town Administrator
Jay M. Moody, Clerk Kathleen A. Rocco, Executive Assistant

Alezandra W. Turner Member

MEMO

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Orlando Pacheco, Town Administrator
Date: August 9, 2021

Re: Barret Planning Group Invoice

At the request of the Board, I had reached out to the Planning Board Chairman, Russ Williston,
to see if there was any possible resolution to the paid invoice. In short, Mr. Williston is
requesting that $8,000, the amount of the 274 payment to Barrett Consulting be returned to the
Planning Board Revolving Fund.

The only path forward to resolution would be to request a Reserve Fund Transfer from the
Finance Committee. While I am not suggesting this is appropriate use of the reserve funds as it’s
not unforeseen or an emergency, it is the only source available. The amounts paid and the work
product produced were in line with the contract executed by the Board (attachment 1). The
funds were paid from the appropriate account as this was the 2% of 2 payments to the vendor.

I have asked and have not been directed to any area of the contract that would result in the Town
not paying the vendor, and allegations of misappropriation are not factual. Such complaints
should be directed to the appropriate legal authorities or the Department of Revenue’s Division
of Local Services.

I'have attached the communications I have had with the Chair. For your review and am happy to
pursue a course of actions advised by the Board.

T:978-365-3326 F:978-368-8486
E-Mail: cpacheco@lancasterma.net or krocco®lancasterma.net




Orlando Pacheco

From: Russ Williston <russwillistonpublic@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 2:04 PM

To: Orlando Pacheco

Cce: Debra Dennis; Cheryl Gariepy

Subject: Re: Barrett 1Z Study

A. Absolutely not: you have no such authority to make that determination. If you do, certainly forward it.
B.  Your concerns are something you need to take up with your supervisors.

On Mon, Aug 9, 2021 at 1:29 PM Orlando Pacheco <OPacheco @lancasterma.net> wrote:

Russ there is no mis-appropriation, as the funds were used for the purposes described and paid for from the
appropriate account; and that is not my only concern. Ialso have to be cognizant of the Town not adhering to its
contractual obligations which in turn could lead addition and unnecessary legal disputes.

From: Russ Williston <russwillistonpublic@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 12:35 PM

To: Orlando Pacheco <OPacheco@lancasterma.net>

Cc: Debra Dennis <DDennis@lancasterma.net>; Chery! Gariepy <cgariepy@lancasterma.net>
Subject: Re: Barrett IZ Study

Your only concern at this point the the misappropriation of $8,000 from our revolving fund.

On Mon, Aug 9, 2021 at 12:22 PM Orlando Pacheco <OPacheco@lancasterma.net> wrote:

Russ, | understand the authorization issue. | am still not sure under what pretense you are telling us that the vendor
did not perform the work specified in the contract?

From: Russ Williston <russwillistonpublic@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 12:14 PM

To: Orlando Pacheco <OPacheco@lancasterma.net>

Cc: Debra Dennis <DDennis@lancasterma.net>; Cheryl Gariepy <cgariepy @lancasterma.net>
Subject: Re: Barrett IZ Study

The Planning Board only authorized one payment of $8000.



I. OnMon, Aug 9, 2021 at 12:05 PM Orlando Pacheco <OPacheco@lancasterma.net> wrote:

No funds were misappropriated . The Planning Board entered into a contract with a vendor to perform a

service. That service to the best of my knowledge was performed. The funds were allocated from the appropriate
accounts. If the vendor did not perform the services specified in the contract, please identify them and we can
correct that. If the vendor performed the work and not paid the Town would be in breach of contract.

From: Russ Williston <russwillistonpublic@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 12:00 PM

To: Orlando Pacheco <OPacheco@lancasterma.net>
Cc: Debra Dennis <DDennis@lancasterma.net>
Subject: Re: Barrett 1Z Study

Hi Orlando,

The direction the Planning Board chose to take, after it became apparent that the opportunity to correct the study
was lost, was just to work to ensure that the funds misappropriated from the Planning Board revolving fund were
restored. The amount removed without any authorization was $8000. | haven't verified that they have or haven't

been replaced.

If you will write up how you plan to proceed, | will share that with the board.

Thank you

On Mon, Aug 9, 2021 at 9:12 AM Orlando Pacheco <OPacheco@lancasterma.net> wrote:

Russ, at Jason’s request | would like to set up a time to go over any remaining issues with the Study. Icansetupa

. zoom meeting at any time provided Deb is also available. Let me know what works best for you or if no meeting is
* warranted. Thanks Orlando

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of the Town of Lancaster Massachusetts and

' subject to the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, section 10. When writing or responding, please remember that the

Massachusetts Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record and not confidential.



Debra Dennis

From: Jason A, Allison

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 9:08 PM

To: Debra Dennis

Subject: Re: Warrant enor-Barrett Consulting
Debra,

Thank you so much for sending this out. | am very grateful for your honesty and integrity in this
situation. Your dedication to resolving this is greatly appreciated.

Thank you,
Jason

From: Debra Dennis <DDennis@lancasterma.net>
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 9:05 PM

To: Jason A, Allison <lAllison@lancasterma.net>
Subject: Warrant error-Barrett Consulting

Selectman Allison

1 am writing this email to clarify how the Barrett Consulting Invoices were processed. During covid when we were
working remotely | processed the same invoice twice. One was signed by Orlando for processing and one wasn't. Both
warrants were paid. Barrett Consulting wasn’t paid more than the contracted amount. At tonight’s Planning Board
meeting, the Board blamed Orlando but | made the initial error as | have told the Planning Board Chairman and Orlando

previously. -

In the past the Planner would sign off on the warrants. He/she would give me the invoice to place on a warrant. To
make sure this doesn’t happen again, Orlando recommended asking the Planning Board to designate a member to sign

the warrant.

| have attached the warrants submitted and the accounting ledger showing payments.
if you would like to discuss this further please feel free to call/email or stop in.

Respectfully

Debra Dennic

&nmxf?y Develypment and Plarning
Town of Lancaster

978-365-3326 ext. 1370

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of the Town of Lancaster Massachusetts and sublect to
the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, section 10. When writing or responding, please remember that the Massachusetts
Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record and not confidential.

1



Orlando Pacheco

From: Cheryl Gariepy

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 2:11 PM
To: Orlando Pacheco

Subject: FW: Barrett

From: Debra Dennis <DDennis@lancasterma.net>
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 2:10 PM

To: Cheryl Gariepy <cgariepy@lancasterma.net>
Subject: RE: Barrett

Cheryl

They discussed issues with what was submitted at the 1/11/21 meeting. At the 2-8-2021 meeting they discussed
response letter with changes from Barrett. At the 3-8-2021 per Russ Williston he said Barrett believes project is done.

Debra Dennis, Administrative Assistant
Community Development and Planning
701 Main Street, Suite 4

Lancaster, MA 01523

0 978-365-3326 Ext. 1310

F 978-368-4009

ddennis@Ilancasterma.net

From: Cheryl Gariepy <cgariepy@lancasterma.net>
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 11:25 AM

To: Debra Dennis <DDennis@lancasterma.net>
Subject: Barrett

Could you tell me when the PB brought up they didn’t think Barrett had fulfilled their study? The second bill was paid
12/15/2020 and | don’t see anything prior to March? Is that correct?

Thanks,

Cheryl Gariepy

Finance Director/Town Accountant
Town of Lancaster

701 Main Street

Lancaster, MA 01523
978-365-3326 x1303



AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
TOWN OF LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS
AND
BARRETT PLANNING GROUP LLC

This Agreement is between the Town of Lancaster (“Town”) and Barrett Planning Group
LLC, doing business at 6 Resnik Road, Suite 201, Plymouth, MA 02360 (the "Consultant").

WHEREAS, the Town through its Planning Board has requested professional services to
evaluate the feasibility of inclusionary zoning in Lancaster, referred to as the "Project;” and

WHEREAS, the Consultant submitted a proposal to perform the Project and the Town has
engaged the Consultant;

NOW THEREFORE, the Town and the Consultant for mutual consideration agree as
follows:

1 The Consultant shall provide the services set forth in Attachment A of this
Agreement.

2. Payment. The Town agrees to pay to the Consultant the sum of $16,000, to be
invoiced monthly on a percent completion basis for the services in Attachment A.
Payment shall be sent to Barrett Planning Group LLC, P.O. Box 6338, Plymouth,
MA 02362.

3 Invoice. The Consultant shall submit to the Town invoices for payment for the
Project and such invoices on a monthly basis for percent completion of the work.
Consultant shall itemize the services performed to substantiate the payment. The
Town shall make every reasonable effort to make payments within 15 days after its
receipt of the invoice.

4. Contract Term. The Consultant agrees to commence its obligation upon the
execution of the agreement by the Town and to complete its obligation under this
Agreement within six months of the execution date.

5. Claims. The Consultant shall be responsible for and pay all claims for damages
resulting from failure to furnish such goods and/or services as provide by the
Agreement; and it will conform to the determination of the Town relative to the
suitableness and quality of the goods delivered and/or services performed.

6. Laws. This Agreement is made subject to all applicable laws of the Commonwealth
of Massachusetts; and it any provision of this Agreement does not conform to said



10.

11

12,

laws, such provision of the Agreement shall be void and applicable provision of the
General Laws shall be operative. Any suit hereunder shall be filed in Worcester
Superior Court or in the Worcester District Court.

Contract Documents. The contract documents consist of this Agreement and
Exhibit A, the Scope of Services. The contract documents constitute the agreement
between the Town and the Consultant, except for modifications issued after
execution of this Agreement; and all are as fully a part of this Agreement as if
attached. In the event of conflicting provisions, the language of this Agreement
shall govern, provided that, if the conflict relates to quantity or quality of goods or
services, the greater quantity or higher quality specified shall be required.

Performance of Project. The Consultant shall furnish all equipment, staffing, and
materials to accomplish the Project in strict conformity with all applicable Federal,
State, and local laws, each of which is incorporated by reference and shall be
responsible for obtaining all necessary approvals/permits as required for the
performance of the Project.

Multiple Years. If the Contract term is for more than one year, the Agreement is
subject to annual appropriation by the Town.

Indemnification. The Town’s liability hereunder shall be limited to the amounts due
the Consultant for goods actually delivered and/or services actually rendered. The
Consultant shall indemnify and defend and hold harmless the Town, its officers,
boards, agents, and employees from any liability, loss charge, or expense resulting
from any employees or third-party contractor or supplier's claim for payment for
wages, labor, materials, goods or services rendered to the Consultant or from any
claim for injury to person or property, which may be made as a result of any acts,
omission or default on the part of the Consultant or any of its agents or employees,
and will pay promptly on demand all costs and expenses of the investigation
thereof, including attorney's fees and expenses. If any such claim is made, the
Town may retain out of any payments, then or thereafter due to the Consultant, a
sufficient amount to protect the Town against such claims, costs, and expenses.

Consultant's Standard of Care. The Consultant shall perform its services and
obligations hereunder in conformity with the standard of professional skill and care
applicable to established suppliers of goods and providers of services. The
Consultant warrants and represents that it is familiar with the supply of goods or
services relative to this Project.

Consultant's Personnel. The Consultant shall utilize only its employees and the
third-party contractors specifically identified in the Consultant’s proposal.

Insurance. The Town requires that the Consultant provide a Certificate of
Insurance, indicating evidence of General Liability, Automobile Liability with
minimum limits of $1,000,000.00, and Worker's Compensation in accordance with
the General Laws.



Independent Contractor. The Consultant is an independent contractor and is not an
agent or employee of the Town and is not authorized to act on behalf of the Town.
The Town will not withhold Federal, State or payroll taxes of any kind on behalf of
the Consultant or the employees of the Consultant. The Consultant is not eligible
for, and shall not participate in, any employee pension, health, or other fringe
benefit plans of the Town.

Successors. The Agreement is binding upon the parties and their successors.
Neither the Town nor the Consultant shall assign or transfer any interest in the
Agreement without the written consent of the other.

Inspection and Reports. The Town shall have the right at any time to inspect the
records of the Consultant relative to goods or services provided to the Town
pursuant to this Agreement. Upon request, the Consultant shall immediately furnish
to the Town any and all written reports relative to such goods or services arising out
of its operations under this Agreement during and/or after the termination of the
Agreement.

Termination.

a. For Cause. The Town shall have the right to terminate this Agreement: if the
Consultant neglects or fails to perform or observe any of its obligations
hereunder and a cure is not effected by the Consultant within seven (7) days
next following its receipt of a notice of breach, non- performance, or poor
performance issued by the Town; (i1) if an order is entered against the
Consultant approving a petition for an arrangement, liquidation, dissolution or
similar relief relating to bankruptcy or insolvency and such order remains
unvacated for thirty (30) days; or (iii) immediately if the Consultant shall file a
voluntary petition in bankruptcy or any petition or answer seeking any
arrangement, liquidation, or dissolution relating to bankruptcy, insolvency, or
other relief for debtors, or shall seek or consent or acquiesce in appointment of
any trustee, receiver or liquidation of any of the Consultant' s property.

The Town shall pay all reasonable and supportable costs incurred prior to
termination, which payment shall not exceed the value of services provided.

b. For Convenience. The Town may terminate this Agreement at any time for any
reason upon submitting to the Consultant thirty (30) days prior a written notice
of its intention to terminate. Upon receipt of such notice, the Consultant shall
immediately cease to incur expenses pursuant to this Agreement unless
otherwise directed in the Town’s termination notice. The Consultant shall
promptly notify the Town of costs incurred to date of termination, and the Town
shall pay all such reasonable and supportable costs which payment shall not
exceed the unpaid balance due on this Agreement.

¢. Return of Property. Upon termination, the Consultant shall immediately return
to the Town, without limitation, all documents and items of any nature



18.

19.

whatever, supplied to the Consultant by the Town or devel oped by the
Consultant in accordance with this Agreement.

Notice. Any and all notices or other communications required or permitted under
this Contract shall be in writing and delivered by hand or mailed postage prepaid,
return receipt requested, be registered or certified mail, or by other reputable
delivery service. Any such notice or correspondence shall be deemed given when
so delivered by hand, if so mailed when deposited with the United States Postal
Service or if sent by private overnight or other delivery service.

Severability. If any term of this Contract or application thereof shall to any extent
be held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by the court of competent jurisdiction,
legality and the enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions of the Contract
shall not be deemed affected thereby unless one or both parties would be
substantially or materially prejudiced.



10.

11.

EXHIBIT A
Scope of Services

Review and analyze recent development trends: subdivision approvals, special permits, site
plan approvals, comprehensive permits, and building permits for new residential
construction; data to be supplied by the Town.

Review Zoning Bylaw, administrative procedures (rules and regulations), and sample of
written decisions; documents to be supplied by the Town.

Review the Town Master Plan and other applicable plans and studies.

Review and analyze recent market multifamily and for-sale construction, sales, and
absorption trends for Lancaster and the Northeast Worcester County area. Review market
rents and sale prices; affordable housing production and pricing.

Using GIS and assessor’s data, map land values and development trends in Lancaster.
Conduct a working meeting with staff in the Planning, Building, and Assessors Departments,
and others as determined by the Planning Department, (e.g., Town Administrator). The goal
is to understand from a staff perspective how the development process works, what the local
market looks like, land prices, and who the key players are in residential development.
Conduct a small-group discussion meeting with residential developers, site/civil engineers,
and architects active in Lancaster and the immediate region. The purpose of the meeting is
to understand from their perspective what the market can accommodate in terms of affordable
housing in various residential use types and cost offsets or incentives that may be needed (if
any), and options that might work for compliance.

Conduct three or four telephone interviews with regional banks providing construction and
end financing for residential development in Lancaster’s area in order to understand their
expectations and underwriting standards, and issues they see (if any) both with recent
comprehensive permit projects and IZ activity in other communities (if any).

Model three or four housing development scenarios with a spreadsheet tool to identify the
impact of requiring affordable units in each scenario, using (a) the Town’s existing zoning
requirements and (b) density adjustments that would be needed (if any) to make affordable
units feasible at three different income levels.

Conduct a second working meeting with staff in the Planning, Building, and Assessors
Departments, and others as determined by the Planning Department to present the model
conclusions and discuss modifying some assumptions (if any).

Provide final technical memo with recommendations to the Planning Department.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town and the Consultant, by authorized officers of the parties,

have executed this Agreement on

the Town
5
Sighature

TP 7 Lpp e

Type or Print Name

WANK, P e Do),

BARRETT PLANNING GROUP LLC

Judith A. Barrett

Owner and Managing Director
Title






TOWN OF LANCASTER
ASSESSORS OFFICE

MEMO

To: Orlando Pacheco, Town Administrator
From: Bobbi-Jo Williams, Interim Principal Assessor
Date: September 1, 2021

Re: 0 Hardy Street Valuation

Under MGL Chapter 30B Sec 16 the Town must establish a value for property prior to making the property available for sale. I have
reviewed the information provided and the revised value is $1,100.

0 Hardy Street (Map 42 Parcel 11) is a 0.193 acre parcel (8407 sq ft). The property was previously listed as buildable. The new
value, done in accordance with customary assessing practices reflects a more current value with the understanding that the parcel is
non-buildable and landlocked.

We have reflected the new value on the property record card for Fiscal Year 2022.

701 MAIN STREET, SUITE 3, LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS 01523
TELEPHONE: 978-365-3326 EXT 1000 FACISMILE: 978-368-9083 EMAIL — ASSESSORS@LANCASTERMA.NET






Xil. COMMUNICATIONS







Orlando Pacheco

From: Tracy Gagnon

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 10:19 AM

To: Department Heads

Subject: COVID Coordinator Update

Attachments: Article-Virus-2021-08-20-West-Boylston-and-Wachusett-Masks.pdf

Good morning,

The Lancaster Board of Health and COVID Coordinator are happy to report the completion of several
successful clinics at College Church, Clinton Elementary and Mary Rowlandson

Elementary. Unfortunately, the number of COVID-19 cases in MA have risen but the town-wide
overall vaccination rate has crept up slightly to 51%, with the Commonwealth reporting a 63.7% rate
for fully vaccinated. In an effort to reach additional residents we are preparing a town wide mailing
with the dates of the upcoming clinics for fall. We also have a “special helper” on hand who we will
deploy at clinics to assist us with getting the word out about the vaccine.

| am attaching a copy of a story in The ltem that was published last week. Jan Gottesman did a great
job in capturing the essence and tone of the information we discussed. (Article Title “The Pandemic is
not Gone.”)

News of the week: FDA approval for the Pfizer/Comirnaty vaccine for people ages 16 +. Youth ages
12-15 are still continuing vaccination under Emergency Use Authorization. The 39 dose of vaccine
for those who are immunocompromised, having active cancer treatment or organ transplant and HIV
patients; it is recommended patients discuss with their healthcare provider their eligibility prior to
seeking a third dose of M-RNA vaccine.

Vaccination clinics are ramping up again!!!! Next Tuesday, 8/31 we will be back at Mary Rowlandson
Elementary and then in September and October we are collaborating with Clinton School Department
and NRSD to offer clinics that will be open to the public as well. In October we will host a flu and
COVID Clinic at the College Church. See below for the dates.

COVID 19 Vaccination Community Vaccination Clinics Coordinated by the Lancaster Board of Health
Mary Rowlandson Elementary-Gymnasium

Lancaster

Tues., Aug. 318t 1-6pm

COVID 19- 15t & 2™ Dose Pfizer/Comirnaty Ages 12 +

Walk-ins Welcome

Clinton High School-

200 W. Boylston St, Clinton MA

Monday, Sept 13" & Monday, October 4th

1-6pm (Community invited 2:30-6pm)

COVID-19 — 13t & 27 Dose Pfizer/Comirnaty Ages 12+
Walk-ins welcome

Luther Burbank Middle School-Gymnasium
1 Hollywood Drive. Lancaster MA

Tuesday, Sept. 14" & Tuesday, October 5th
4-6pm Community invited




COVID 19- 18t & 2™ Dose Pfizer/Comirnaty Ages 12 +
Walk-ins Welcome

Seasonal Flu Clinic/COVID-19-
College Church-

337 Main St., South Lancaster MA
Wednesday, Oct. 13t

12-6pm

Public welcome/Walk-ins welcome

Tracy Gagnon

Towh of Lancaster- COVID-19 Coordinator

(978) 365-3326 x 1078
tgagnon@lancasterma.net

Pronouns | use: she/her/hers

Together We Cawn, Lancaster!

Get the Vax! https://vaxfinder.mass.gov

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of the Town of Lancaster Massachusetts and subject to the Public
Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, section 10. When writing or responding, please remember that the Massachusetts Secretary of State’s
Office has determined that email is a public record and not confidential.

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of the Town of Lancaster Massachusetts and subject to
the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, section 10. When writing or responding, please remember that the Massachusetts
Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record and not confidential.



Orlando Pacheco

From: Jaeger, Julee <Julee.Jaeger@arcadis.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 4:27 PM
To: Cansler, Theresa; Daniel.M.Groher@usace.army.mil; Dejesus, Monique;

halevesque@seres-es.com; Martz, lan; Penelope Reddy; Perry, Steven; Plasket, Whitney;
robert;j.simeone@us.army.mil; Summerwood, Tina; Tauro, Susan; Therriault, Brian;

Vitolins, Andy

Cc: Former Fort Devens RAB

Subject: Notification and Reminder to Stakeholders on Military Munitions within Former Fort
Devens

Dear Stakeholder:

This e-mail is notification and a reminder that military munitions within the former Fort Devens
are occasionally encountered during construction/excavation activities. Most recently on
August 19, 2021 and August 23, 2021, respectively, the Devens Fire Department and State
Police Bomb Squad responded to two encounters successfully detonating a 3”"Stokes Mortar
found at 45 Jackson Road and a hand grenade at 111 Hospital Road. There were no injuries or
damage as a result.

Both properties are currently under redevelopment. The KSP property at 45 Jackson Road
will house several biotech companies. The property at 111 Hospital Road will be the site for
Commonwealth Fusion System, an MIT spin-off, which is working on making fusion power
commercially viable. More information on these companies can be found at
(https://kingstreetproperties.com/pathway/) and (https:/icfs.energy/), respectively.

It is further noted that as part of the redevelopment process at Devens, the Army completed a
comprehensive records search, and based on that search, had undertaken, and completed
statistical and physical testing of areas on the former Fort Devens Property where the
existence of military munitions was present. Notwithstanding the past surveys and research
conducted by the Army, the potential for finding old military munitions exists due to the fact
that Devens was part of an active military installation and training grounds.

The Army reminds the public that keeping munitions, even Civil War cannonballs, as
souvenirs is dangerous; and to follow the 3Rs (Recognize, Retreat, Report) of Explosives
Safety should they encounter or suspect they have encountered a munition. These are:
Recognize - when you may have encountered a munition and that munitions are dangerous;
Retreat - do not approach, touch, move or disturb it, but carefully leave the area; and Report -
call 911 and advise the police of what you saw and where you saw it. (See
https://www.3Rs.mil)

Julee Jaeger {she/her)
Arcadis Meeting Coordinator
Arcadis U.S., Inc.

Little Rock, Arkansas | USA
M +1501 2690517
www.arcadis.com



m 8 6 ©

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This
email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipienf(s). If you are not an
intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the emaif and destroy any copies of it. While
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business
of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.

“ ARCADIS



